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The next texr between them is 12/13/ 13 at 2:35pm when-begins texting 
KARL to see if he is okay. 

KARL does not respond. 

She found out that KARL was responsible for the shootins at Arapahoe High 
School through news reports. 

She realized thnt an Arapahoe High School student named --was 
a mutual friend on Facebook. 

She: contacted - to ask him if he was okay, and I- responded that 
he was. 

She also found another mutual friend through Faccbook, - - and 
she sent a message to - asking ff she was okay. 

They gave brief responses stating they wert! okay; however, they didn 't talk about 
the incident at the school. 

- had no further infonnation at this time. - took screen shots of text message 
conversations between her and KARL, and sent them to me via email. The messages were 
printed and submitled into /\CSO records. 
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!£Sure, have fun:)) . .. 
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. , · · ::~Hi -sO'rry--we~hael~ -_ __:_ __ _;__ · 
.. · · >~b~:~b-~dY :.J.ot ~how Up .. '.; 

·· '. < . · .. · ;>.arlct.Lh3d to .-st.a{a tittle < . ' 
· · · ... ':rate · .~ ~ .;:'.· · < .: · · ' _: 
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------'·- · - · _ .............. ., + A94t · u•n1111 '· rt' **'t • -. ... ._ . ,.,,,•, •hi . ... ~ tr · ........ 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001799 
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·. . .. :_.'. .. admJt~~ ~ · -Rollin_·g .. burritos is .. 
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I , " · ., <: ~~---~.·:.· · . ..: ... ~ -· :·~:· .. ~· .. ~ .· .:: ~~·::i ... __ · __ /: .... ·:·.·J :.~ .. ~~·-' .. :.~ .. --.· . ~~~ .· :.·:- ~ 
t , • • · ''°'., .• .,, · · ... ,. ., " .- r• )I ... • • ·."' ·, ..,. .... ·' 1 • • • : •• • • • • • • · • • · •· "' '" ~ 

' I .. 
I . 
I . . . 

. . . . . . . 
____.;-· ......... ......... ·-------~--·----· ---·---·-~· . . . . ' ... 

i ·: ·wait, what. do you get ··• ·. · .. . ·· · · . · 
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' · · · · 'jf.lein· first. the ~neW · : " · · .. · 

·· "'"~m~~:~~~r}$a11Y .Wanted :· · · 
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·. .. . . " . ... . . . - ... .. . . '• . . 

I'm a senior at Arapahoe, · · 
• 

; you? 
I . 

! That's awesome! Do you _; . I . . , . 

i like it? 
I__..._ ___ __,...,....;,.~....---.,._...,...--=----' 

I ~ . ,. - . . ... 

I · . I abs~lutely- ·love· it! My . 
. ·scho61 is· mY hom·e . 

. .. ... _..... - .. ·· - . - .... . . . . ..... . . ... . '"' • .... _ 

!{Do you play sports) 
l . .. ~· •' •'' ..... . __ ._. _. _· -.....:------------~ 

. . 

· · :W·hat~ab0ut~you?·--Do· you-··· 
.''. like yo'ur school?··i" ·. ' . 
~~~~- .. ~ . . ~~ . . --·~ . . ~. ~-- :------.. .....____.;· · -.; 

'l··used ·tq .be a varsity····: .. 
. cheerleaqer, you? . .. .. 

I ~. -.~: ~· . ----i-. _.... ______ _, ,.,,_ 

i L..,~'-· -·-~----·----J-•·------.-.1·--..= --~""-"".. _. -· ----· -
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. . . 

.· 'l·-·t:Jsed· ·to~~be· ·a· varsity·-·· · 
. , . 

_· .. · ... c·heerleader~ y9u? 

Yeah, :i should _go to 
Ranc.h, so AHS is better~ 
That is awesome! I qo . 

. . 

forensics 

I 

'-

i . ~ ·.. . '.. . 
I Nov 3, 2013, 1.0:()2 PM· 

, Sill·y· ·q·uestio:n; ··but·GSl···or·· 
·· speech and debate? .· · ·· ... 

. . .. . . . - ... - -- -· . . ... . . . . " 
~· . . . . . . . 

Speec.h~ I love·- not · havi~g ·· · 
: to. spell that out · 
I ,, • 
~- . ~- .~- .---.. -.,., . "---. .,.-..-, ..,,-.. __,__ ...,...,..-_ . ~- -__,,,,., ..,.-:--, . ~-. 

I I .. 
I 

I 
I 
I 

t 

. . -· . . . 

.· \1 --agr~e--h·aha. ··l d-i-cJ s·peech · · . 
and ·debate my freshman · · ·• 

:· y~arand did':reany well' ' ' ' . 
•· acid· f loVed· it! ·What (:to you . · 

. -
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~~·.: " ~~au . ·_ · · L.y~ _ J 
. . : : . . . .,. . ., . ' . . .·· . . . 

. . . " . .. '', ... ~ -· . . .. . . .. ' . . .. -· . . . . - : .... . . . . . . . . . ·... . . ,.::..:.._. . 

I 

; . Speech. I love not having 
' . 

i to spell that out 
' ... . 

.. l agree ·h.aha; ··t-did sp.eech· · 
I ' • C,. 

and .debate .my fr~shman 
year and ·diQ really we.II . 
. . . 

and I lov~d it! W~at .do you 
. . . 

. do Jn. speech. and d~bate? . 
~___:._.;,,~-~__,,.... _ _;...;..: . ..,_.;,,.,, · .. ,--,..,. , , ,.....;.....,., . -~: --.... 

National extemporaneous, 
. . . ' .. 

i made it to nationals last 
year, what category did 

; _ you do? 
' ' I I • , ' • - 1 

. . 

·W·o·w!-T·hat·'·s ·a·rnazing! I 
. . 

·was drama · 
... . . ~ . . - - -- -· . . .... . .. - ... "' ·-. . .. - . . . .. - .... .. . ... - - .. . - .. . .. - .. 

.... _ _., - . . ··-· . . · • . . .. • ,,, . ..... . . ... ..... i .... 1' ~ . • • •• 
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CH_~~',~ y~~ ~~()-a~ -n~ti~nalsJ. 
' . . - . . . . · 

220 out of 250! And I was 
. . 

the first in 2 years to make 
it that f~r . o_n . my te~m. Our 

1 

· program is a joke 
•' 

• •• , • - · - ~ • • • ••• - .•. : • - ••• • " •• .t • . . • • . • •• .. • 

I o 

; Becau~e the guy who ran · 
· it went on to some job at · 

bethedsa.·· And the m·oron 
I . 
j who now runs it now is a · 

I . moro~ - ... · .. · 

(thats---~~fo~una~el 
. . . . 

' 
~-~':T~at'sl 

I 

t c_. _ ____ ..........,. ·---- : J\ , . .. ._ 
tr 'i' 
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• rnJ .~-- .. · . . n 

. .. ·~ .· ·;· . . JW~ 0
, • o[ff) · · -., . . ,J~t C\t ____ · . ~. . . . .· ,"' !!!:_ _ _:~~~,~~-~--.' --

. . 

· . - . ~~~r~at's ],_. 

No doubt. I don't mean to 
be rude, but i'm. 
exhausted, talk tomorrow? · 

Nov 3, 2013, 10:1·5 PM 

. No.~.- p.roblern! - t· was gonna ·· 
· as'k the same thing :) good 
I • • , 

· night! · . · .. 
. .. - - . - - . . . - -. . ~ ... 

· Text··me·whenever .. · ~ ·- ··· . ... · 
' . . . . -. . . . . 

·. t6in.orroW. f'H . answer when 
.. . - . - . . . . 

·:;. l ca.n ! ). "'.... . . . :- .· : .' .... . 
. - .. I . . . .. . . 

i . · Nov 4, .201 ~. 9:24 AM 

f [Having tun?) 
Nov 4, ~013, 7:14 PM 

L(How was 
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;{How was 
I 

(~r~Clt! _Ho:w~y"_ClS _Y?U~· 9ay?l 
Meh, i didn't have caffeine, 
but I was alert, It was a 
monday kind of day 

I .. . . . 
. ~ · .. - . ,, ·- .. - ... 

I 

i . 
I , .. g·et· it 

NQV ~' 2013, 2;33 PM 

j{ How was your day?) 
I . .. e ~ •• c • • •• 

I -------~--~~~-----

\ . 

. Pre.tty~·:@ood·! ~ -1-··got : ~o :=lea·v·e· 
at-}·2:~0 _and go to "my 
~ister~s SGhool~ How.·ab_out . 
yo~·? . 

' --....,._· ~- -~· · '""'--' --· ~~· ~· .. ----:...;..• . ·:..:..;....· . ~-......... . _.____, 

That's great! It was ok, i · . · 
--bt)l.1.Q~-00-~ .. t:!.Ci.\./.Q_t .. o.~t-~___..---·----------­
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. . 

;. World . literature, .. w~· .re&.d . · ... . ... . . . . 

· stu.ff fro:m other .'c·u.ltures,. ·:- · · 
' . 

: we're reading· epic of · .. 
l gilgarnesh · · · · .. ·. ·.. · 

. .. 
I 

I ~ • . ' ' , • 

.. 
• 

I ' '1, •, • : . , • . .. ... ,.. " . • ,. • ' •. '° . ... ' ' :• ·•.·· ··. ' 

I ... : . . Nov·S, 201· 3~ 3·:1'0 PM ' . . . .. . : 
\
' . . ' . . .. . .. . . 

, , _, .. , , ·"- .. t , , • \,, .'• " , I .°' • • 

I . . 

1 . ".Worl.d literature, we. read "··. ·:· . " 
"' . . . - . . \ . . 

stuff· from oth·er cultur·es .. · · .- · · · ·. ~ · 
.. ~ • • • • • - • • • • • • ' 4 ' : • 

.. . . . . 

we' re readi·ng ·epic .of ·" . · : . · · .. .. " 
i gilgam·esh · · · · : : · · · < · · . · · 
I , . .. . . . - . . . . 
i . ·. 

I 
I 

I 

. . .. 

, ..... 

' .. . . .. . _ ... . -·-· . ' . ... . . . ' . . . . . . 
. . - . .... -- --- ·· ·--· __ .. __ -· - . ... 

. : . :· rn.?.tc~~9:yhd$·like~ rriy ~ _·· : ·· .. · ., · .1 • 

, ... · ·: ... r.r,.[11t16'l11.t-ur~ir.nt<C..fa·s:sf .. What.: ... 
.". • ·. r •· · ~ -,:' · ~·· .. -~· ' .. : .. · ~_: ... ··'7-; . -:~ ·,,. ·-. · -.: ~·· ;..."":·, \ \!'~~ ~-: - ._9 .... .' · ... _- ... ~~·' . . ~~ ·"' :'_:··: .. - -·~ -~·:. ~:· · .. ', · . 

· · , ·. :'. ... · >·:1·.,s·" .;; · _:i~~~b~"::.,.e· p· .·· 1··~ . .-·o··· f: :;:G~· · 1i1g· ·.:. ·,··a~·"m· .. - e·:: ·s·:._.,h. · . :- · ·· ~· ·"_ .- · . · ... -.. . · ·l 1 ~ :I .::;;_ - ·· · · v . , ·. , · . . .. . · · , . : 
' 'I ' ,.< : .-- - -.)'' ... ·•, .... ,\ ·• . .._ ', ' ...-.. - ..... - • • ... ·- T ... . ..,,..,.. . • • · · · . ·'~Hout? :: .< : .... _,: ·::·:· .. ·.,: <· .. ,. 

.. , . . . .. ·_. ·--~· ... ~.~~·: .:.:.~~-~:.:--~~ .. :_._: .. -~~:~ ~.-:. :. .. .··:: ~ - ~-- .. , .. ;__ ~---~ - . ...: ~ .L . 
. ···, . ... .. .. . . . .. ... . .. . . . .. ··. . . · .. -. ' 

" ~ 

· ·A.dernigod·goes Qfl a · · . " · .. . · · .. ·· · . .. ~ 
. . . : . . ' 

quest for ihimortality, it's· •. · · ·. · ·· . t · 
i . interesting · .·.· · · · · · ;. . : · · ~ · . 
f - • • "" • •. • f • .. - ~ .. • . -
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! · A demigod goe,s .on a · .. o,, .. · ·· ·. · ''.. .· I . . . . . . . . . . . ' ' . ' : . . . 'I 

! quest for irhmortalitY; it's · · , .·. ·. · : · 
I . . • • . . . .. . '. _. . . . . . . . , 

1 :-.· 1.nt~rest1ng .. · < _" . . ·. . · : . · . . .. . · · : 
I _. . ·. . . . . . . . . . . • . 
'1 ... .. . .. . . ... .. .. · ~ ... ' . ... . . " "·-· ... . , . · · ' 

. .. . . 
. ' 

i · · .· ·. · ·. :· '.fhat·':s~se.uflds-interestinQ;: · 
1 

• .·'.. ·.-. ':. W~JYst.finiShed jA· .~· · · · .·~ 
· · . •, ·. · · ·;::_Thousand. $·~1e.htj1a :s,dns< .: 

I ~ . ' ; ' . ~ • . -.. :: -<"-.. -• ~ · :·.'-- ~-=--~.·:.~~~ :· ..... - .. : .. .-: - .~~ .?_.; ~ -... ·_,:·':• .~~:. ;.._:. ::-:.· ~.: -~." .- • 
I . . .. . . . . . f 

l 1 l1ve· heard of that what ·is ; · . · · 
- '."' . ~ .·. ~·: - . ·,. . - . . - . . . . ' • ' . - . . . . . . . . :1 . . 

1 . . if about.?.· _·: .. .. : ·. . ·. . . I 
.. - .. - . . - ... ~ - - . . . . . 

. .. .. . .. . .. . . . . . -
.... . . .- .. . " . ... . . . - . . . . . .. ' .. ~ .- . . . . . ' . 

; .. · : · · .... Jt-!_s-· sort~of ·a-rla-rrati-v-.e~"of- - -- ~ .... · · · 
~ ' ; . ! , .. , " • ' '. . : ... ' ~ , " , :. : , ' ._ 'I . , • • .. ' - ' ·.- : " ' ' :' ~ ' I 

: · ... _.:::;:the."Hve-s~ .if two \1~1ome.-.n ,-in .. ~ --., . 
. : <.:J~,19h~M:is.~~~,'. .~~· ·ih~.:~sPv-i~t~ ~ : 

. " : · .· ., ,· ·10.o;k ··ov .. er-.·.::to th·e:rise ... and >. "_;. ·. . - ,~ ·~·-, _- -.... :- -.. '~··.-. ? -.. .. ~· ":- - .- ·:·· .- .. -·.:~ - ·.· .... · . .-·.- ... . ·, · . 

l . 
I . " 

. .. 

I . 
' . 

. . 
J . . · ·. ·. · ·trfi . .frnptf ofthe. M~.ja_hid~en, :·; 

-. .· · : .· -. )>to t.he-~rule · Jf .~th-0: .. TaJ.iba·n" <. ·: ·:·;; 
I . . . . "< . .-: .• ~ .-. .- .-_,· ...... ··~· · .. :~ · .. - ~ '.: · ~._., .· ~ :, ~· . _' ·.,. -. ' .'' •.: , 

- - ... .: ... ·:.~.a~n-d :.ho\v · their.JJv.es.-· cross .. · · ·.; .. : L · ... ~ ... · .-.: .. ·: > ~e.v.~tuaJ1y ; :rn~ W9m~ri: ... ~ · , ·~ 
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. ·-- .. - . .. . .. . . . ~ . ....,. ., .. ·-·... . .. . .. .. . .. . : . .. . . . . : . . . . . . 
I . . . . ; . . 
' . i .. • 

! . I've heard of th,at _,fiihat· is ... ·' ... · · ._ ··' ; I . . . . . . ' . . 
: · · it aboJt? · · . · · . · · . · · .. · · . . · · · · : 

,;. ~ .. . . .. . . . . 
. .. .. • • • . . • • • . ~ t .. . ·' ' - . . • . . . . . •·· . .... 

I . . . . . - . . . . . .. .. -. . . 
I · .. · ~ :. . .; ... 1t1s·4sort-of~--a· ·r-1arrative··=ef - ~ :~.- ---·· 
: . · . '. .·· ·.·· .. ;:.~t~~Ji·~·e~::if ,tWO: :Wbffi~ri: i·n : ·. , 
r-. · ·. ~ ·. .~ :-J ·>::.~-i · .:-·:_," : ~ .... . ·-.::;· .. /~ .i -. · -~. · · . :, ,:• . . · . ._·- :_' , -. ·_· '. '. 

: .. ·~ . ·. ·; ~ · > ·. ~~-.Afg:.: "h,:at1i.st~atf;·-a~s::.-t.he·; Soviefs · .. ;· 
I . . " . . . .... . . . . .. -...... . -. .,.. ' . ., . .._ .. .., .. -.. . --. .. . 'lo. • • • • "'I .. • .. ..... 

. . .. • , . :·.:~· - .. . · ~ .. -·~ '\·. ' . . . ... ·· .·- ~ · ~··. ·. ,,. ·' ·: ·· · ' , . . . · .. : : . 

I · ·. · .·. : · . . t{).O·~· «~v~r; ~C;ft~~ ·.rlse and:. ; . 
1 

·· · · : ·· . ,tti\JrnPH. of,the ·Mujahideen, : 
. . . . . . .. 

j' _· . -~ ; . · . . ·::_.to. th·:e ; .. fttle .- if .. t:h·e··Taliba·n .. ; .... ·<; 
I ~ . .· - -- . - : . - :·: ... , ..... ~·:.. . . ... : . . ~ - . ·- .- - - :· - - -' " : 

i · · -~ . · ~ ~ -- a:n.d·: ·h·6w >fheir.- li\1.es ~·cross>. ·· .·.: 
l . . . :. · · · .. : ; ·~verltU~uY: rh~Wortien .. '. ... ·: 

. . · · . (' · · r'.·.H:~v~ v.eh; Oiff~reo"t': nV.9~ ; : .•. • ·• 
. l .. ·.. .. ; :, .. . . : . . \ . ... . . . . ' :. · . . · . ._ . . . . . . . . . .. 

. . · · · . ···. - ~ .. ··.··:_· .&fitj:"~greW_ .. :u·p "i.n··:d:Yffe.rent .-· ·, " 
1 · .·. . · .. . ; • • · . . · ::· .t'.i:rr'.l~·~and ~~w different . · .· 
1 · · ·. · · · . · · /·'thin'.QS; vei share:_rnany.Qf . · · 
? . • · , • . ." . ,_.· .. ~ ; · ~. • . ·· . . •' .a -~" .. · : .· · · I . S t,, . ... . ': • .. • .... . . ' ... 

i · · .. · · . . " t'he:·san1e ex:peri·enoesi':ltis;>: 
· ; " · · :~ ... . ~~1\'N· 1 ~ ~A·s"·- ~-r.t" ·"'~:'\b. · ·a·' .. · · .. k·: · · :: -· · · · .. : · · · · :,. · a· ···F~· ... , . · ·-. · v. · ·· ·o . . . · w • • 

. . ·. ·. . . . i ' : ·. >> <• ~ ' ":/ '. ; ' :> > ~ : '. :, : ~ ,·. :. 
, . ~. . . . . .. . . ' . . . . .. 
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. . . ·, . ! .·. .. . '.. " ': ... . . . . . . 

i.£) f11~Y. ~~~e !o. c~~c~ i~ ~~t) . · . . · . · · · ·. 
. . . . . . . . . ~ . . - .. 

. • . · .. · · · . ·. .. · · :~·n·s~ ·great DoyOu',Hke tq- ·. 
' . . •.. . . . . . . I . ~ . . .. ' . II · · · · :. ·- " :"..·· ·re.ad? .. ·· .. · ... .. ·. ·.'. ·: .· · : ··· ·~ .... ·'····:· 

! . . . • • • ·~ : . • . ' -';"" • ' . ' ~ ., .. • • ~. • J • • ~ •"'" .. ' :. • ~ ' ' I 

' ; " . . •. . . . . . ."'I ' ., . .. , -;: ·. : . · . ' ;: ....... ·: ·-:-.. - ~· :-:. :. -: •.• ~-:~ ."" • . · : --·· .. ~ - • . - · . -:: :-·.·~·: ··· - '-:-. _: .. -''-.: 

I
I • • : • • I • • : • f 

' '.\ , ' •.• I t, •• # , , • I 

I " . . • ~ 

i · · 'Depends, i hate most· .. . ; 
I . . ·. .. . , . .. . . ·; . . 

! . fiction: so 1 ·mostly. read 'to . ;·... .. ..... ·. : . . 
i · learn. So yes . · · . . · · ·. ·· · ··. · . ·. t · 

•. - . . ' . :-- • - ........ ; ,,, . .. .. ...... . ... . ·. 'l • • . . . . ' . , . ., . : .. -.. ~ 

. . . . . 
• • I ., : ' ' ~f .,........, .-~. ~------·-~·~----. .............. • 

..... "_ .... · .:. \.: .. lt~s~,htstPtica·J . ·tictio.n~-.. ~-1t.Ls : .. ...... ·: · 
. . · · .. · .· : · . :· . J;~~.11y·:~-r~~t; ~h9 .9,tth·e ... < ·.··. 

· · · · .. ·.: · .. > .··;·':itiestassiQrl'ed"boOk.$:1'Ve ' .: . 
, · · . -· " · . · ·.~had lO:·read ·:": " ~ ........ . ' .. :-_ .. ~-· : _ .. _ .. ·. · 
: . • • -: ~ :.:__ :~ .'.~: · __ -; _ _ - ~~~-- -·.--. ~ --~~- ~..<. : ·~-·~~~~~-.:- _. __ ~ ~- -- ~ ~ ~ ·-· .. . - ·":··· .; .. ·:· . . .. . . .. . .... ... 

I 
. . 

. . - .... . .... . . . . . . -. . . - : 

! . 'Tthe best-book I ever.HAD· : . · · < ; •· 
I ! . . .' . . · . . . . I , .. . . . . , . . .. . 
1 • to read was .. . · ·. ... . .. · · · . · .· : ; .: . · . " · - · '. · · 

.. .. . . . . .. . . 

: _ slaug_~te:rhoUse 5 · · . · :_ · 
I . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . l . I .. ' ' ' : · , " j• -, ~ ' • : '' Ip tee •• ·~ f : " O _. • -' , ' .. i > ' ; •• : • ' '",: • :• ' :. > ( • '. • 
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. . . . . . . . 
"·rt.he best· book· 1 ·ever ·HAD··'- ... ~ .: · .· .. .. i · 

il • ,," • • 4 ... •• • • • I : • ' • 

.. to read .-wa·s . .. . : : . : .. . . . . . . . . .... . .. ~ 

! _ ~la-ugh-tethouse 5, _- . · :- -- <· : . •·· · · 

I I ' ' ' - ' :... Jt.. • .T :,.. •• : • - •· > T' , • • .•- • •r- • •- •• • ~.' .. .. ' , ' • '• .- ••• _.• o • 

·'. -. : Nov-.·5 .2013 :3:·40· PM . · ··. · : .. 
I . . . . . . . - . - ; r : ~ . . ~ ~- _-: _ - -~----- . - . . . . . 

1
- . · .. , ·· ". • - - ~ --- - • ··· ".VVhat'~s~t~aJ·ab0ut-?_· ·i 

t : . " ·.· .· .· .. : ... : . ..... ~ .... :.: : ... :~-:~ · :.~ . .: -: :· : '· ~ ·:::" ·~· .. -·.: . >~: ... ·:~ .. -:··· ~ :.· ·- :-_ " ·> : ... ~- -.~ . 
I r • \ • . .. • : 

! · · 1t•s abp·ut·this .·one guy·'.s ., .. · .~. 
I . . . . .. .. . . 

· · life~ but ·he cah-visit · -. -~_.· · .. : · . · . · · 
• "' ' I • ... ' ' ', 

· · different points in his life ' · 
·. so it's fragmented ·. • · .. · . · 

1··. ' --.,#>. - ... . ,.- - ~ . ~ - -;- .,,. ·· - ·----~ ., ._ .. ___ -----~~ · -· · · ·--, -¥"'"<"'-- -· - . 

l . 

~ 
. I 

I . . . 

r " . .. . ·. . . I .. N~y Q', 2.0"1.~r ~;~.8 .p M. . " ·: . . . . ~ . ·. 
I . . . . . . .. . . . -. ·,. . ; . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . if What's uP?)·· ; .· '. •·· ... : : . · .. ; .' -::_ \· · ... _· .. ! · . ·. 
r.-· .... - ..... -.· ·~->·- ... ··" .. ~-~ -:--···:. . ..... ·:.. . .. . .. · ..... ,.. ... ._;:. : . . 

:. . . Nov 1 20t3 2:29 PM. 
, . . : : , . ·. , ". ' • ~ I '. • . .'. ' . . • . " } • ·, . _, • , . .. .. 

• ·- .. .. .l • •• 

. ·. ,• 

' 
. : 

' 
. . . . ' 

• : • \ • • • t 

( . . . . :: . . . : . . , •· .. :~ -1~1·~-,;p~~y,;~¥ot1~ --~1_ 
I ,.. ~ ' ; --- . . .. .. ~- ~ - .. . .. ,. . -+ • . ·.· ' . . . . 
I, · · · -· ., · a 111I · ; G .• ._· ., ,... 4 111 J tz c ,. · 'i Cin d;z1 (t ... -·ii "' ' , . ~ -, · · pai) 

1
• - •• • , , • ., t I • • 1 • 
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.- ,' . . . · .. ·· .. . . . . 
. . . - .. . . - , . . . . - -

. .:·_ l.t~ :~~·~Q~~Y~ 4 y~.u9 ... ~. '· . ~ 
. - . ... -~ ...... : - -~ ..: · ... ..:. - ·- ... -... ·_ ·-=- ~- - -- - -. .:. _:._ - . ': ·.'-.; 

I • • I . . . • .. • • .... .. • • - .. ' • •• .. • • .. ... 

1 · ( ' ' ' ' ' ' . ' " " ' ' ' "' ' ' " .: ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 

: · N9t _b.~d, . i have ·:.so ~uc.h .. 
l .'. stuDYING to do tonight .. · · 
I - ~. . . . . .. ··~ .- ,· . . ~ -· • f • ·_ · ·" ' - ':" "'''' ~ .. -.· •• • f •'' ... ,_ . . .. - •• ~· .. 

. ... . 
. . . . . 

... . . . . . 

· · :· ... - ~ . ·: .. · ·._.· .. ~ ~Me~ too·!~Jt-~-s ·-K~·l:l:.JN·G-·m·el 1 ·. ··: · 
! ·.. ~ . ·. , .... ~ ~·~_ ~~·.~-:~·~~·_.:_~_ . _ _:_ _,~ _.:___ __ ·~~ :.~·-~-·~-· ~·-· _ ... _: _ _ .: .. 
I . ···~·· . - · ·r- .. . . , . . . , .. • • . . . . ·• • ' ., . ·- • ' , •. ,. . . . ,.. . ! . . . . ' . . . . . 

! [what ~O:_YOU. hav.~?) :·. • · · · .. · < ~ 

. ' 
I 
I 

·. . . . · . " 

. . 

·. · ·Multteylturat-Ht·trj.g/math , · .·. 
z .. • • 

; . . ·. · .. . · ana1ysis, ap uS gOV, ai'ld .··. ··: · 
' · .· · · ,>(;i6at9my and 'physiology. · .··~ 
: .. · - ~ : .... ~~YolJ? , · -~· ·; : ... ·: .. -··. ·, .. -: ·-... · · .. : "· ".· · .. ·· .. ·":·-· · ... · .. .. · 
.... · . '· ;~··.~ ~- <~ -- ~·~:--~ : __ ·_~!_:.~.~ -~·:~ ·;; ~~· .... ~. ~~::. : . : .. :. __ ... _ _:_:_· .. ~~ "·: ._ :_:.~_-_ . --'-~ 

I . . •• ... . · · ·,. -· . .. . , .. .. , . . ... ... . . .• • .. -. - ~ ·~ · .. .... :- - .- -r". . - ....... . . 
1 . . . . ' . . . . . . . .... 
I r • . • • . . . 

! · AP g9v wa~ fun· la.st .·· ye~t~ . · ... -~ :·. .... " .: . ._ ·.· . . 
I . . . . " . . . . . 

: · ·st; II .or)ty· ~tri ·g.~ worl_d . 1.tt~. a·rJd · .. · · . . · · 
•· physic~. And I haVe ari AP .; ·. · . . . 

I _ US hjstofy essay dU9 : - ·. . ; .· . 
I . . . . ~ .. : : . 

• , . . 1' ...... . _.... .. ...,..; ... - .. · · -:·· ·, .. .... . ·~ - .., . ~-.t ·' • • f'• • 

I ' ~ ' • ' ' : • ' 
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AP gov w~s fun last yeat. 
1 

· Still only trig~ world lit, and 
# .. • • . . 

physics. And I have an Ap 
US history essay due . 

-- . .. . . _,_ ·-- _ .. .. . . - ---- -----·· · ----- - ·- - - . . -. . . .. . . ,• 

. ,. Nov _7, 2013,. 2:50 PM · 

That's not_ ~oo bad, m~y I · 
1 call y_ou? !'just want .. to 
i 
1 know so·mething 
I - . . - - . - . 

I . 

I 

I 
I 

J 

i 
I 

I 
! . 
! 

. . .. .... .. .. .. 

Nov 7, 201·3, 9:33 P.M 

. . .. ., - , .....-: ' 
~~-~-·.;~· · ~-- ~ .. ~-~- -~~.- =' --~~-. -~-: ~~---.. ~- ~-~-:-... ~. > -~.:- - .~,--~-- --~--.~·- · 
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I . 

' I 

I r, .. ' ., ...... 
.... ··· .. : .. 

. . . . . 

if). feel th~~'. ~al~~ th~n) · .. 
' . ' . ~ 

t · ...... Nov·· 1"0 : 20·1'.3_' 4:.29 P·M .. . . " . 
" . . . ' - . -~ .· -· . ; - .. 

. ":. 

' . 
· ·'.· Nov 1·1. 20=1-3; ·4:42 .PM · - -.· · .. ·:. ·" . 

. ,,, , .. .. ... ~· ·, ' • ' 7 ' • .- •._.~ _. .,. , ' .,.., ,-..J ,; . ', · =_:.• ' • : I • ' • 

. .. "" ~ . . -. ' . . 
. > 

. . - .. 
.{ . 

" .. ' · 
•'* . • ... • . ~,~- ~-=-==.~- ~;.;.:.....::...;;.::.~.~ .. ~.-~- ~.- ~. ~-~~~~ .. ~,.;::=-=~~--~. ~ .. ~._ ~. --,.;.. ~.'~~ 
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' ' 

' ' ' 

' 
. ; . . . . 

_,..:.-.:---=-----'-'--· - ~· ___:_· ~~--
! . 

·· : , ·. ( He~r-~s~_rry~__:,b~f ff!Y. rilorll :. '-. i 
.·.. . " Wants to··rri:eety0d'bet0re < 

' 
i 

· · · · · . •··,We go· bowlfrig:· Can.you · .· ; · 
I . . 
l . . 

· · : · .·. . ~ome Qver ori frid~:iy ~nd. • 
.· ·. · ... ·. ': · · • :'·We··:f1 jl,Jst le$ve ·frorn m.y .·· · ·. •. ·. 

: 
I 
' 

· '. <1h«:>use? · ·sC>rr\r -· -· · · ... .. . · · .. ·: · 
-..·~~~ ---~- .--- ~~ - -~ _.:_·: ·~-:~~~! ____ --~ - -·· · · ·- -- ~ -··· .· -.. ~. '. ) .. 

. .... _ . . . -· . . - - : ., . . . 
. . . 

It's no-problem, ten her i·' - ·•. .· - - · 

1 
_ cornplE?t~ly understand: · · · · 

• • , • .. ..~ , ··- ... - ' • . ·1.· ._ • ' ~· · I •1 ' J - . #- _._, • - • • ' •. ~ 

I
. _ . :; · . .. Nqv 12., 201.3, .. 9:24 AM: . . 

~ . . I . , .. . . 

if~~-' ~~:a.!'.~-- U.P_?) . : '. -. · _ . ·. • . · · : . 
. .. .. . . -· . . .. 

.. . .. . . . . i <( • • 

My friend· in phy,siCs " :-" .· · .. · .·· · · . ·. · 
l ' .: ·, . . . ' . . : . 

doesn't·t.hihk you· ex.ist .· ,_ 
I . ~- ..... -. . .- - . ·.: -' ··. . ..... --; ._ .. _,..._ .. ...... . ,... . ... . 
L · a ' • h ·1 • , ·_ • ~ .. ·.,,,. • ,, l\BA,u ' :4 O .. , !l,O~~. '4 -g.iA,t) DJlR ' ·. · ' ·: · 
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' ' • ' .. 'd ••• : ~ '"' ' •· . : : .,_~ : -..,... · ~~· ~ ·' .~·· · • •• • ·~··~: . ~ • .~· ' _ .. ... '" .. :.,. . .. > -:-•f ·~:·:: . :.':,"'• · ,. • • ' ' : . I .. ~ . • 
. . . .. . .. . ' -. . . . . . 

1 

My friend in physics · · . . . · : 
1 · doesn•;t thirlk yoU. exist .. .. ·. " · 
t \ :~, , ' I 

' . . ... . .. .... • • .... ... ~·; ··· .~ --: · ....... ..... . ......,~ . .. ••·• ., .,. .·- ·-- .... ".' · - . l 

i " . · ! . · ; . NQ\f.1.2, 2Q1.3·~ :1 ~.:42 .PM" · . . I .. . . . . . . . . . . . - . . -. . ... ·. .. 

· · · : · ·... . ,.Maybe-:he~s ~rr~ht.;;-o;e . I · 
i 1 • I . • • '. ""'' · ·- --~ - • ~ · - -· ·_, .._ -· -~·-- - .. ' __ _ _ _ .. ___ •. ., .... - ........ -. - - •••· "~ "'··,• • !IL.; . . . . . . .. : .... . . ,, ,.. --. ~ . .. . . . .. - . . . . ' . . 

. ..· ·. · ... ·· · . N.ov13· 2.013· ·3:391?.M»-. .. · »· 

: l~~i,··~ · h;?:~~ .~o~;: · :~;~t'.~-~~~ . ··, .••... · • .·.· ••.. ··· · · .. 
.. . .. . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . '. . 

. . . · : · :· .Han~litlg.· back at$0hooit_o , 
· · · · · .. :. : ·finlstfa ~·graph.ic d~sign . · · · 
' . ·. ~. .. .. . '> . ·: . ~ . .:: .~. . . .-y. .. . . ;": ? ' . . . . . . . ·. .. . .. . 

.. · . · · ; .· .·· · <Pr91ect..· : ~u . . >, :°' .. ~ · ' .. . : ·~~ L 
I . .. ...... .. -.-· ·- -· ·· .......... .. _ ... ·--- - --~ - ,., __ . _ ... _ ... - ·----- ·-· . . ··-··· .. ! ·.. . . . . . :. . ~: . .. .. . ... . . . .· . . . . : ... -~. .. . . . . . . . . . '. . . . . . _... . : . ' . . . . .. · . ,.· . 
I . . . . . . .. .. . -

r '!?o,~n~r , fu~,.;h~~d!.~~-;~~-~~-~) :. . . . : " · . . :: 
. , . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . " . . . - . . . .. . 

· : · · ·_ >·. -· .. · .. · ·:1 :·~rri-1Js1,-p.l1tti~~~l:en~tf1e- -· :, : 
. .. · ·. · · · ·: ,finish:irl9 to.u.oh.~$t HOW .} .. 
: · · . · · .... . ·· · · · ::.·,.w. ·a·:·s .... : s· ·ah:. 0- .,·~ o ...... , .. ~ c.·;:.::;-.~;: ... : : .. · .. : .. : 

) -._··. ~ . : : ,· '• '. :· . >:._·'.: .': '. .. ,::·.:, -~ .. ~ ; .:/ . .' ·~ .>·>~·· ... ~ .': · .· ·:.-' '. ~!, ·~·J '_: ... . :'.-.r .. ' .··~ ~,L . l· . . . ~--· · · -- -~- · --· ··-·· .......... .. -•-.-· .... ··- ·-··· ~ -~- - - . 

I
·. > ... · . No:v 1~~ 2Ql3,8;ci?: PM • ;: . . . ·. 

· , · , · · , • 1 " .,. i ... • • '.~ ... .. ·- ~-.-· · ?:! ·· ,·\· . ~ ~ a .... . . ;. ... 7 ¥ .... • ,.··:. '·:·. · · : . , , 1 1 .. , .. r 
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·-

·l' ·m ·-Just -putting· on--the ·- · 
·tini~·hi·ng ~ouches! Hoyv .. 

.. w·a·s school? · · · 

Nov .13, 201 ~,. 8~02. PM 

It was good, had a pie .. 
day, so .-1 slept .in. What · 

" . •-..: 

) was the project . 
I . . . ' - . .. . . . . 

lt·'s.·.ca·lled· .... " land·-of· the·· -- ··· ; · · · 
. ' 

g·iants•i. We're supposed · · 
. . . . . . . 

. I 
. . . . . . . 

· take normal sized .objects · 
. . . 

. and manipulate. them in 

. j:»hotoshop so that th.e 
· • I ·sifuatio·n/sce·ne· .is made to 

. seem disproportionate and 

. · fUnny. lt'S' a lot cooler than · ; f. ¢ . ... ~ •• • ~ • • .... .. . t H .. .. ~; . , : · . \ I .. .... : I • ·.. . • -
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- • - - - - - - 7 · - - ;J - - - - - • • • • • 

1 
' It was good, had a pie .· 

; . day, so I slept in. What . 
i was the project 

. 0vy~a,t.!s~ ~, ~!,~ -~~~?:1 

I 

I 
I . 
I 

I . 
I 

. . 

·lt~·s --caHed -· '·'·land ··of tne:... · ·· · ... 
. ... . .. . .. .... . . .. .... . . . ,, 

·.·giants·". We're supposed . 
·· take normal sized objects · , 

. . . . 

-~ · and. mani·pulate. them in . : 
c • • ~ • • • . . . 

: · ph_otoshop $0 .th.at the· . 
' . . 

· .. s·ituation/sc.ene is mad·e to " . . . . . . . . 

" s~em . disproportionate. and 
· ; · fu·nny! Jt's a lot cooler than 

. . 

, , .. it"soun·ds . . . ' 

. "' 

Pie means we get to sleep 
; · in 2 hours 
I . "".,,. . • .. . ., . . \.. .... . . .. . 4 . . .. • • . • "t ... ... . •• • • • • • • 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001820 



r ' 

·Pie means ·We get to· sleep .. 
! . 

; in 2 hours 

' 

i ·And may .. 1. see your project · 
I . • . 

'. on friday? · 
: ,' ....__....---...--_,,_,__-. ............ .. -.. -. -. ---. ·----. -. . .--..-. . . .............. . ~ .. ___., 

i 

I . ·M·e toe!~ l get··tate ·start~ --· : · · ~ -. 
. . 

every Wednesday, ·except 
the.y're us~aUy 1 hr .. but . :-: 

. · .. today was 2 "and it w~s . · 
.WONDi=RFUL! . · · . 
. · .. ---- -- . - · . . ..... :· - . : . - :.. ... . ~----- - - -·-·-·- . . . . -··-~--- ... - -: - - . ~ 

.. 'It-woA ~ t-be -d·on.e ·but·.,. c·an »·· 
. " - . . . . . . - .. . . . . . -

se·nd ypu a sn·ea~ pee·k 
:. right now if yo.~ want :) 

·- ·· ·- ·· ....... . - - · . -- . ··- ··- - - ..... - .. . ... 

i ·Isn't it!? Mine are every · 
1 other Week, and that 

sounds great! 
. .. . . 

I 

----
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. . ' 

·Isn't it!? Mine are every • 
: other week; and th.at 
l. · sounds great! 
~ -
I ~~~~ ... ~.~- -. ~ .. ~- ~--______,. 

I 
I ' 
' 
I 

1 

i .. 1 Nice job! · · . . 
I . . 

~.ov. 13, 2013, 8:23 PM . 

i 
1 

I tried photoshop in. middle , 
! school, it was ,miserable -

< ThaAks·! -... 
... . . ·. . .. ... " .. 

~'. l ·IO·V·e -it!_. ._ 
~ • l - . \ .... . . .. . :-....: . - . ....... ·- - - ··- . .. ... 
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. .. .... . . . .. '. .. • , • ·. . ... . . .. . ... . . . ,. ' 

. . 

, · 1·m not 'artistic' i'm 
• ... • • ' •• • • • • "Y • • .. 

I 
I . 

: , incredibly black-and-white .. · _ 
I 

r. 
j 

Th~r-e-'-s ·:no ·suc·h··thing!· ~ 
·Why do · yo~ .·say that? . 

. ' 

' 

· 1 don't mean· it to be bad, 
I 

1 and i te,nd to pref er social . 
J . • • 
I 

1 studies to arts· · · 
l , . ., " r •" " "'• . , • . - _, . . ' . . • • ,- • . • . • • • • 

. .. • • o• • • • • • 0 • • I • 

·" No.···1--·d·ia·n-~t- ·mea·n·-it-th·a-t~ --· " 
.. . . . -

· way either! I love h·istory 
. ·top. Do you like t.o Write? . 

' ' 

\ 

I kee.p a. journal,. but that's · ·. 
--.i-1 . •-!.• . ·-'-'- - . . 
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'· 
. : .. §fro . 

• ..; , - •• • , ... J ... • 

. : .·~ ~ ;1:,.- · :1J-.t: :: - . . 
.... - ---~ .. · 

~ . . 

u ' ~ . ... .. . 4." ... • . . .. • • .. . • .. - · • • • - • " • • ... •• ' .-·. • .. • • • • • - • "' ··~· - • • - ,._ .. • • _. •• 

. . 

-

.. 'NO. 1 - ·didn-~t ·mean· it-th·at 

. way either! 1 ·1ove history 
· tqo. · Do you like to write? ·' . 

.. - ·-· --- ·- __ _.. ____ .. __ · ·-- ___ .. _ .. , .. ... ... , _ .J - - - . .. . . - - · - • • • • •• • • '-

. . 

I keep a journal, but that's .' . 
about it, ·some·stuff comes ~ 

. . 

, off like poetry 
I -
I ·~--------------
1 

1-·l<?:Ye to:··write.·-Do··you··-like · .. ~ · 
.· math? · . 

I ,, • I ' • 

. ~ - - . . :. - - - -- -- - ....... . . . . . .. .. 
I 

J . ·Mostly, i have it first hour, 
/ , . and i'm a zombie at 7 20 
I .. . . . . .. - . . . . . - .. . . .~ . . . 
I 

Nov 13, 2013, 9:34 IPM 

. G hate~r:r.i~!h- ha~Cil 
. . 

(s\jt-! l~ve: chemistry~ ~~L 
. . 
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R~J ·· ~ ;~cru . L---~-~J 
0 ·.----. - . 1 

.. - • *· • ~ : .: • •.• • .<:: :~ -~ .. o ·~-:-·---.:. --:·.~~;· ·~- :~ ·--~-. :E~ . ,·.- ---: •·~ · 

, Chemistry was, pulling 
teeth last year, and 

. physics· is worse· now .. I 
1 dislike science . 
I . - . - . - . - . - ... -~ ....--... ----.. -.. - - - . -
I 
I 

i 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

. + ·-reall·y- -.don~t-like- ·physics --
1 

b.ut I 1o·ve s·ci:ence, . . · · 
. especi.ally chemistry and - ~ 

biology, I was going to be . 
·a ·chemical en.gin.eer, .but · 

· ·my· cousin talked m.e· .out if . 
. ·that one· ha=ha~ . But I do 

.. ag·r.ee, p·hysics isn't. great. · · 
· . ·what do'_ you .want to· d.o in 
· college? · 

0 • - • " - ·· 10 J JJ - J o - · - 0 0 0 - 0 0 o " O • OJ 0 
1 i...; 

I tr.:. ... _,,,._.,.. ___ .,.,._:.-. .,._.,._ ... _..,,_ ..... _ ...... _ . .!) . ...._s..._ .. _ , .. _. · _ . ____ ,, ._..._ , ____ , _ 
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: [Economics, and you?) .. 
I . . . . . . . 

I 
I 

· · "T-hat ·so.unds :awes·ome!· A· -· 
· dou-ble :major in journal_ism : 

. . . . 

. "· an.d global ~nd · 
. international studies. . . . . . . . . .. 
---~~· ~~- ~ .. ~·-------.~- -~- - ~.-.~ .... ·.~~.~ .. ' . . . . . . . ... ... .. ' .. . 

) So specific, what do you 
'i want to do? Work for 
I 
I 

reuters? · 
i / 
I .______...,.__ ___________ ____,..,._ 

' • I ' · • ' • " .. • • •· ,. - ' • • •• • • • ' .. . ,. ., #9 • .. - .. •• " • • • .. 

I 

I . 

.• . I 

I 

I 
r 

< An~y - foreig-F1:··- · ·-.-- - ·-~ -~ .... ~ -·.~ .- · · ~.· .. :< · 

. . Cor'resPQrldence rea1Jy. l :, .. 
~ I I ,' 

. r·eally wa.nt to focus on · · 
· .. m.iddl·e· eastern cu.lture .an'-d .. : 

'" • • • f • " I 
I • I t • 

. stud.ies. tor the ·global ·and ·· · 

. · international .affairs ·part of.· 
. . it ... 

. . . . 
.· .. ... -... .. :_ ..... ... - --- - --··' · ·- - -.... __ , _.:._ __ ___ ,_ · ----~-- - · · .... ,. - -· - ., 
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I 

l . 
I 

I 

I 

' I 
I 
l 
I 

/f• . • . )\ . '. ·\An-y-fore1g r-l~ -. -·· ---·----·-- ~·: ----· · ···-- · ·· ; 
.. cOrrespondence rea11Y. I . . • 
: · re .. alJy want to. focus on 

m·iddle eastern · culture ·and 
. studies for the g_lobal and 
. .international a ff airs part of. _ . . . 

it .·· . . . . . 
. - - . . .. . 
.... - ... - • • • • • ... •. • • - .... • ·- - - -- - • -· - - ~ - ... :......,.! - • - -·· . • • - • • •• - • ... .. • • • ......... . . 

. ' . 

~What:do yo~ -~~nt-to do?l 
Nov 13, 2013, 9:4~ fPM 

·You are awesome.! I want 
. . 

to be an econornetricia.n; I 
would look at data and 
draw conclusions 

; . ... -. _.,.,....... ~. . . -.-. . . ___,,,..,.,.., . ... ...,......,., .. ,.......,...._ . .,.........., ......,..._ _...,...,,--, " _.,....,..,.,~· .. ,,...,..-, . -,,,...._ ........-... . . ,.,,.....,.,, .... ,_ .... ..,.,--. . -""""""""· - -----· . 
' I 
I 

· · T-han-~-:yo1~-! --.Thatls ----· ---· .. ,.: __ · 
. ... . . 

_ :something I wish I could · 
·: dO!Yo.u're reciHy -smart · • 

- .· . . . . . . . . ". •. . .. . . ... . . \,,,,.: 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001827 



_··:T_ha·n·k· yo·u!· .. Th·a~··s . ---···-.: ·· 
something :1 wish I could · • 

· do! You're really smart 
.. · - : - - . . ·- .. ·- ~ . ·-----·- ----··· .. - ~--·-· .. . . . ... .._. " ........ . . 

; I was thinking that about 
. you! I think this could work . . 
I , . . . . 
I - . - ... . . . .. . 
I 

I 
I 

Nov 13 20·13- 10z00 PM . ' -- •' - . . ' . - . . . -

){We'll talk tomorrow) 
I ' ' .. ! • - ' · .. £ . • ' I • • ' • 

I · . ~~<?.<?~--·~·!~-~~Jl 
Nov 14, 201.3, 5:07 PM 

.....____------~~~~·. ~ . ' . ~~ 
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. .. . . . 

I 

I 

!{How was your thursday?) 
I - .. . . . . . . . . . . . - - . . . . 

I 
' I • 

I 
I Pretty-~a·wesome! : How was··· . 

. .., .. ' . 

_yours? _. 
. ... -- . . . -.. - . . . . . .. - - ··- . . . .. . ' 

Nov 14~· 2013~ .~;4$ PM 

. 'Thursdays are always the 
·best! 

. . . . .. . ~ . . .. . . . . 

NQv 14, 2013, 6:53 PM 

. · (Yay! ~~~y-iu~ !~~tJ-l 

Nov -14, 2.01 ·3~ 7:15 PM 

~C·---··--..... ~ .. 4-------------~._-. ----
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R.~~- . ~IT11 ~~au ·. . {_;~~-J 
. . 

• • • ... . . • . .. • Allll - •• • • • • • • • • •• • 

. . ( Luc~YY?~~-l 
I 

Nov 14, 2013, 7:15 PM 
I • 

!{what? That I got peete's?) 
• • . .. . $£ • . . ,.. .. • •. • ... • : • . • • 

I 
I .. 

. You .··get~ -your .fir$t· ·~-hours _ · . . .. . . . . . .. 

.. ·Off! ; . : . I 

. . . , .. ·. .. . . . _ .. ·~ 

· rt•s pretty nice,- but I have . . 

to drive JJlY , so I get 
up at the same time · · · . ... · ---------------. . . .. : . . .. 

. N9v 14, 2013, 7:30 PM 
. . 

·Buoimef! How··ol·d ·· is· your· . 
. . . . . . 

I 

-----~ ........... ~·~· ~·~~~· .. · :~ ... ··~-.~· - -- -~- .. ·~· ~· ~~~ 

Nov 14,. 2013, 7:47 PM . . 

I :[Do you have any~_ .. 
• 
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. 

Do you have any 
sibblings? 

(sois·-m 
Nov 14 2013 8~07 PM . . ' .. , . . -· 

; {That's crazy!) 
, . i - . . . 
• . 
I . 
I . 
I 
I 

' I 
I 
I 

i 
qrives me· crazy, but I · 

love that .little kid 
. . . . . . . . . 

· Sam~··here!· ·What~s . 
name! · .. . . I 

. . .. -- . ... .. - ·-· . ·--- ... - ~ - .. . . . -. _ _.. . . .. .. " ..,.; 

yours?) 
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yours?) 

• ' 0 I ,. 
• v 

Nov 14, 2013, 9:18 PM 

I . 

:.l What a coincidence) . 
I . . . . . .. . •. 

i .. · . Nov 14, 2Q13, 9;34. ~M 

' [_So you' re the oldest?): 
. . . . -. . .. . . .. 

Nov 14, 2<;>13, .9:53 PM 

That was a stupid 
. question, don'.t answer 

! · that · 

. . 
. . . 

,. : .~ - .. 
- ~ · 

'• ·• • •• I • 
• ·~ .. 1 • • • . ... " . . . . . . . ~ -- . 

. . 

: Sorry-! -~l ~was · ·tal·k·ing · to a · - -~· · 
. . . . 

friend about a project! But 
yes I'm the oldest .. Are 

,, ? 
··: ybu~·.· .. ·:- ·_ .· .. : .. ·. ·· 

. . . .. -. . . . . - . .. ... _ ... _ . .... .. ... -. , . . . . . . ' 
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I 
I .- . 

. · .· ·. · ·'. .·Sony-! ·l-waS.-·talki6g: ·to:-a-.··- .,. ·'.: 
· · ·: · ;·: trlend :~boUt· ~ pfbfecttaut~ · : 
'; . " .~:: ... . ..: ... . _.·: ··,·, . . '; .:· . .. .. · ,." ' ._._ .. :~ · ...... · .. ... " . ... . -: ... ... : 

. · ·. · .: ·- :~ .... ··y;e.s. l m-. _t.h.e .~ ·Pld~st! ·.Ar:e, . -...... . :_·_"·" 
• ' , , ' . • • · ' ' ' . • • • ... • · . : I • • t • • • ' • • J 

: ;YP~? .> . . -~ . . .> . ~ . . . . . .__ :~ . 
. . - . . . . 

I • 

I . . . 

I . . 
l ' ' 00 f 0 OU ' o o o 0 • -

0 

• 0 • . . 

. ' 

'You're fine, ~md yeah;_ I ;· . ·· · 
, IOve· it! .· : ; . · · : ·. : · · · ·. · ; . · · ·_ · .. 

. ... . . . . 
I . . . ·-- ~ ... . .. - ~ . ..... · .-.--~ .. ,-. ·-· ........ : ... ... .... ~ ......... ;~ ... . ·::,.: ·~ · . .. . . .. ... :· : . . . . . . . 
I . . . 

i ·· . ". . · ... ·. No.v ·1.5'., 201 .3~ 3:4~ .. P·M > · " . ·· ". 
. . .. . . 

. . . 

. . 

. ' . . 

t • . ·.• 

::_ 'P·r~tty: · g.~o.(Jl-·-Y ou?~ ·~ 
' .. , -· . • .•• ,.. . : .. ·-· .. :.. .... __ _ - . ..... • , J, . ~ •• • • . . • - ., . ~ 

! . . 
. . . - . , . . . ... . .. . . .. ,.. ..... . -· .,. ....... . . . . . . . . ' 

. ·: · " ·Nov 15, .~01~; 4:Q~ P.M.: · .. . " . ... ; · 
• . .. .'•t. •' ... • • . . .~ .' . . . . . .. . . ~ ' 

.· ' . ..... ' 

I 
I . . 

. . · · -------
' · . ·.·. · .. · · ... · · •. . ·.· · · ;'>$..Ql;Jfl.c;fS:'.QOOdf :, 

. . ' ·. ·: . ~.. ... ... . . . .. ... . . . ' ...... "'--:·:·:··. ~ ~-.:·~·-:.~ -:~::.~·-'. ~..:.- ;-~~- :·--_-·. :·> 
I . : : . . : . ... . .... .. . " .. . . .. . .. . .. : . ... . .. . . . . . - . .. . . .. . .. . 

t "Ll'JI. need ~OJJIEdr~$? .J:L~--~- · · - ~--:-~ .. : ·• ·, . ··-.· . 
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; ., .. II need ·your: .. adr.es·s ·.. .·-·..... . · .. -. .. " ... ~ ~~ : : .. . ·.-.. ._ .. 
! . 
! , though · · . . . · .. . · · · ' . . ... 

; ' . . . 
I '-'' ~_.,...._--~_.......-.---~-~' . . 

- • • • • • • • . .. - • • • ' t .... • • 

' ' 
' ... I • • 

I 

I . 
I 
I 

. . . 

.... 
.. 

. . 

. . ... . 

. , . . 

. -. ' . . .. . ., . . . . .. . .. 
. . .. . . 

' J ;' : • 
• I . . . . . . . . 

. . . . 

·-·'Wheo·p"'- s!'~ · ~ ::· .... : : ·~ ·· ~ - ~ .~. : ·"· 
• • • .. • • ~•: p • • • • .. • • • ' ~ • ' ' : • 

I 

r I .. ,, . . • . , . . 

l ' . • 

: Than"ksl Se.e ·you·then:) :" .:- . 

I 
I 

I . 

../ . . . . . . . .. . . 
~ .. •• - ..r ... . - • .. ~ • .. . ... • • • ·-. • • • -

' . .. . ' 

. .· . 

... 

.. Nov 1s-.2013 s:3a PM . . . . .. . ' . . . ' . .. 
I ' • • • 

:. If: yOif g~~-loSt~Jet'. :m.e(kn6w! >'· 
. ... . · - ..... _ .. ,,_· ~ ~ .... _ ... _ _ . .. - .. - -···- .. _ ...... .. _,; __ - - • • _ . ____ c:.....,... _ .. .... .... . . -- . ~ 

• : I '~ 0 • 'o 0 

I I • • . ., .. . 

, · -.Just ·got ·here! " 1 
. ... · ; . :· .. . • •• .-. : - . -: • .'.·-

.. . 

..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
• • • o < o o , , 0 o o o 0 o · , 0 0 0 f , O o I o 

. ·. ; .. · .. _ ·N9v ·16,"2013~ ·1· 1 :3·7 A·M . .- · 
. . . 

[what ti~~.· do. ~O,u ~?rk?) · · .. 
. ' . 

f. · · ·· .. r• · b ~· · ·t· · " · s ·ao · ·. · ... . · ~ · ~ -:i~ ·m··· ·-·a·oys1·t 1 n:g> .. at -'.. · .. :..: ~· · " .··; . • .... '. :<--, '~I ~ .. " -~· • ·. •. • • -.• '/;: ~· ... ~~·.: • • :-'- '!' ·.. : .. ' '. . 

· .. •• ~.\.I • ~ ~. ·1·· ... · : · . ·i · ::h·t' ~·b' = · t. :1· :·n·- .. ·, · . ·. · · · · :· · ·· · · .. ··. 
• l ; • • .. ·1 ~ · · · .. · · · .. · · , -- v · · .. · ~ ·n ·" · · .. · ·. ~ .. : ;~ : ·.+~0.;-9:~;; ... '·~ -Y· . ./ =·~ .. :. ~~ ~- !S~ . J.Or· "°· • ~· • ' • '• ' • 'l'"' .tf-.. • • ' ' •••' • .• • • . . , r • • ... , , , • 

· : '~ ta#•c · · , · 10-•dt,. .... ._ · • a;a · d ... , · >s 'a·' • • ..: · ~+ · t · -..... 
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.. - . - . . 

· · '· fn1~baby$i'1ting~at-5-;.30---- ·; : 
· ·. · ·. · ·. :-tOnight PUtl hciVe Senior : ·: · 
·•· · .··. ·. "; J'ic~ure~ at 3 · .. -• · · . · ·· · ·. ·. ·.• . ':. · 

' I .• ....... __ .• - ""· .' •. . :_ --- - · -....J• • _ _ • .._ .... ~-. - - ·-· • -- .. .. ·· -'" ··· • _ ;_ ·•• ' '~ -·~ -..~ • 

\ 0 .._ ' \ I . . . 

;·--su.reJ.·-'. 
,. -· . . . 

a • - · - • • .... ....., 

. . . . .. . 

I . : · · · .: · N~v ·1 t?., -2013, 4.:3.Q. PM 

!_[what a.day!-) .· _· ··•·· . · ... . · .·._ ... 
i . . . .. .. .. ' .......... •1.. . ... ... - • . I . . . ·. 
, .. . _, .· ; ~ ~Qv 16i ~01~, _6:1& :PM . . . . .. · .. · ·. 

- . 

;: : Havi.ng ·fun. ~ittin_g on ·" ·. :· · .. ·· .. · ·~ :· · · · 

I ... 

. babies.'?-·-.. .. ·. · .. ..·. · ·:· · 
. . . . 

. . . . .. ·- .. ...... .... . · ..... . ".. . . . . -..... . .. ....... , .. . 
· .. 

>. · . · :· · :. Yes-!-·They~got:~v~ry-.' qUief · 
. · .. . .•· · .. -abOUts mfh-uteS ,ag"o ... · ·\ 

i r •. _:. _..,. _ __ _ .., _. __ ,! ·- . .. -- ......... ------~-- · - • - · · . _:.__ · . ...... ·. · - - .. -- · - - - • ,..·',.. :~ . . 
• . .' .. • 

.. . .. ·" . . : .. 
#" , f 
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-- -

Y,es·!-They-g·cit -·very q-uiet-¥ 
. about 5 ryiinutes ago ... · - . 

.. . - . . . . - . -- . . . ·- . . - .. ~ . . . . ..... . . . . - ' . . 

![So the chloroform worked!) 
t • ' , . I • • • ' • • • •" •• • - • .. • • . - • ' 

' 

· :Ooohh h·! · C.h loroform!· That . . . .. . - . . . . . . - .. . . . ... ·- - ., . -

• would have worked rnUch · 
· ·better! I just sat on the·m 
~"~· -- -~--·-=- ~- ~ .. ~-- ~- ~·--~-- ·~: ~ ·~- -- ~. :~- -~- ' 

I , , 
· I wonder what the NSA · 

- . 

, guys readin·g this are 
i· thinking ... 
I ~ 

Nov lf3, 2013, 7:~ 8 IP-·M 
. -

~HI GUYSATTHE -NS~!!t!l 
.. 

·Obama nuclear ricin 
explosion iUuminati . · 

. .. ,._ 

..__....__ _ __.__ _ _....:..__~--------:::..--....t:f,_A_1.~.o.u~__. 
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i ! Obama nuclear· ricin ·, 
I • 

! explosion illuminati 

WOO!!·· I 

\ 

1 
I love .that we .. share the · 

1 · same humor . .. . -
~ .~ -----..,,.....--~ . .....--. ...,.,..,,...··-~. -......--. . ,,....,.,...., . .,...,....--_ . ~ . . -.--. ---.., .. ~- -~·- .. 

(Me·too haha:L 

Nov 16, 201~, 7:38 PM 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

How old are the kids ·i 

i you're ~itting? · 
I · ...__~ ..• - •• ~1 ~, •. ~ . • ~ .. ~. ~ . • ~_,_~-

..... 6-·1/2· - ·an·d ~alrn·ost--1- :0 - on -·. ·. 
·Th·ursday :accord·in.g to 

. them 
- ... - .. .. . _. . . .. . - - --· - - .. . .. - . ..... - .... .. . . --

.... . . . -·· - ·. - .... - . .. . . . . . . 
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We're -w~tching-ghost -·. 
• • • .· . • I 

busters . · . · ~ · : I 

0. I • • ' • ' I ' ' • ' 

- ··· - -..... -· . ·- . ... ---... ·- ·-· -· · ...... ... .. .... ..... ·--· . . . .. ,. . .. . .. ' . . . . . ' 

... 

My favorite piece of neo- , · . 
liberal propaganda! 

I · "-"--------- ~· ~·~· ~- -~- ~·~-~- ----.-~~ I ...... _... . .. . .. .. .... -- ~. .. ...... . . . . . .. .. 

.... ~-,~~ -·1. ·,like tM~ ·theme··Song ~-;- · .. 
. . ... ~ .. -. .. ... . ... -. . - ' . .. . .. ... - . . ' ... •. . - - .... : . . . ·_ ~ . . . ...... .., 

~~aha:' l 1ye~e.ve.~seen it~ · .. . . . . . 
I . . . . :. . . .. 

;[vou'll enjoy-it) 
I .. . - . . ~ .. . . 
' 
I 
I 
I . 
I 
l Nov 16, 2013, 8:02 PM . . . 

1 . · : .. · This· .. ·mo·vi~~..is· · eonft1·s·iflg· ""' _ _....._ 
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l . • • 

. NQv 16, 20·13, 8:02 PM . · 

' 
I . 

· .: This· ·mov·ie ·i·s·· confusing<~ 
- , -- _ ... --· - ~-----·-- . -- - -·- - - . ·----- ---- . --- - .. - . -----

' . ... . .. 
I . 
1 ·Nov 17 20·1-3 8:14 PM 
I • ' ' . 
! 

i{ Need me to explain it?) · 
' . . . . . 

·.NQV 17., 2013, 8~44. PM 

I 

I . 

_Nah ·:I think· ·I got· it ·but ~ 

t~ank you! :) 

I . 

i. ·Nov 18, 2013, 5:33 PM 
I I - . . . . . 
if.Do you have a facebook?) · 

. . . ·. . . . ' 

Nov 19, .2013, 3;32 PM .. 

.. Hey, there are 21 letters in ·; 

1 
, the alphabet, right? 

( . 

l I , O • I ¢ • I · · · I • a i 
.. 

• • ft t ' t. .. , 

... 
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. . . . . ,. ... .· . " ' .. . . .. . .. ' .. ... . ... .. '. ~ . ' ' . . . . ' 

·Of cours~, i forgot, _u r a q 
t . 

I . . . . . . . . I • I • • • • • ·-. ··- • ' •• • • • • • • • • .. , ,, •• • • ,. " • : 

I 

: (~ Y~?u 'T~ ~~r-my l 
' [ . . ' . 

· j{ How are you?) . 
' ' 

I 

Nov 19, ~2013, 3.:48 .. IPM 

l' ·m ·- ·okay-~ -1 '·m-gettiAg · ready~ " 
to start a photo shoot. . · . : · 
·Hqvy _are you? .· ·: ·: · · · · . 
., . ·-··· · . - . .. . .... .. ... _ .· ~ ' 

·Good, do you model or 
something · . 

I· ..___~~--~~----:---~~ I . -.. , .. .. . . ... -~ . ... . . .. . .. . . -· ...... . .. - . 
' 

--------.....:.·-dh.to._b~.b~-11.~-+.b.o )\ __ 
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I 
I • 

·Good, do you model or 
something 

i .. .....__ __ ___,__..,.....____....,.....,... __ . -.,---.,.-. ~. -:---,-. --~ 

??. 
• • 

;· ~ 

t 
I . . . 

·.··No haha·· l - ~ ·m· the - ~· 

photographer . , 
.. ...... 

• 'T • ' • ' • .. ·-t • ._ • ' • ' .,r •' • 

· That doesn't make $ense, 
1 but have fun! I ~. . . 

. . . . . . . . ., 

I Nov 19, 20131 8:39 PM 

if oo you have a facebook?) 
I 

.. '• . . . . . . . 

! 
i 
I 

. . . . . . 

N.et right ·Aovy.·,lt wa·s a -~- ·· · 
I . 

· d(straction, so I don't -get · 
. . . . 

·.-on it ' . . .. , 
~- • . ·-;;;..;.;,;;· · - ;:.;,..oo..- •• .-,.....;.· . ..:...=-· -· ........... ... ~- • • • -......... · ·;.....;;;;;;- -....· · ....;..;.· · - ·----· ......... . ...._. .---;.;.....;;;· _ _____ .. ___. • • 

1
[ Oh, just wondering) 
• • • , , I , . ~ .,. . I • ( i • ' 
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- .,. d r •., • ' • ' • • \ • • .. ' ' ' ~ • ' • 

r . . 

' . . (31[5 . 
II _-;~:it.;._', ;f ::;\ ":·;_. "· 

. ...- - · ·- ·-·- - -

!{Oh, just wondering) 
I - . . . . - . 

· Sorry! 

You're fine! I did the same 
. . . 

in midd:le school, how was 
: the shoot? 
I . 

· 'Goutd· : _h·av·e-~been· better;·· -· .. ·. 
. The sunset was behind the 
··clouds so lighting . sucked~ 

· . e·ut it Wa-s .fun and we're · 
. . . . 

.. _· . dqi_ng it agai·n .. tof"Dorrow :) 
I . . . -.- . ~ :.._ .. ~:- . ~- . . : . . . .. . ~ .. -:- : -:- .. . ....... ... __ . . .. . - . . ~ ..... . 
. . . 

/[Where do Y°.u sh,oot?) . · 
I . . • 

(we- ·"!~r~ ·at a-park-·t?da_y:l 

i{I meant which one) 
• . 5 , . . I f • I • I . 5 . S . • 
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- . .. . ~ . -. . 

.·· N·o-···idea·· Ma·ha-;···S·he·-told -me , - . .. .. . ·- . . . . 
I ' . • 

. . 

· · ·how· to. get there and that's · 
· al.I I know · 

' . ...... . . . 

' . 

· Can I come with some · 
1 · time? 
I -. r •. . • • • •• - .. "1 - • • • ••• • 

( 
I 

I 
I 

I· 
I 
I 

Friday? 

· 'Oh, what are you up to . · 
: next week? 
I ,,. .. . ... .. . . . . . . ... . . .. . ... . -. . . 

I 
I 
I ' 

·. ·Nov 19 2013 9:31 PM . . - . ' . .., . . 

... 

: --S·ure! 

i l_i.1..i.st~r:e.a.l.i.z.e.d __ b.o_w __ c.r.e.e.oy_, __ . ____ _ 
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~ ·Oh, what are you UP. to 
next week?. 

I 
Nov 19, 2013, 9:.31 !PM . 

I 
I . . 

i I just realized ·how creepy . " 
I 

I that sounds ! ~ - - . 
' 

- • • ' '" • • ,. ' " ' •, ,T' 

I 
I 
' 
! 
I 

I 
I 

' 

l ~ have -family··coming · into -
. . 

town.· .How ab.out you! . 
. · ~ 

·' - ---·-· ·------- .. · -·· ... .. ... .. --- ·· -- - .. _.t. .. ·- ·· - · - - ·-- .... -- .. . . . . . .· 

Staying in town, i'll· be · 
working some, but they 

don't have the schedule 
. . 

yet, i g.uess I wanted to 
know if you wanted to do 

.. '*~~? ·· . 
. . . ~ 

' . .... 
-......;...· ....-.....·- -

~-------------~---------_.,_.___.___. ____ ._._~~ 
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' . . .: 

. Staying in tow.n; i'll be 
working some, but they 
don't have the schedule· · ·: 
yet, i gues~ ,I wanted to 

I know if you ~anted· to qo 
I • . 
i something · · · · 
I - · . . -· .. .. ··- ~ . ·-· .:. - .. -
I 
I 

. ·Pro·b·ably! I ju.st h·ave to .. ·. · 
· s~e what my family has 

··. ·planned . . , 
---..,;;...;.- · .....:,-··_ ~- ..;..;..;.;,· ~ .. ......_ .. - ..;;.....;;-- ···-~· ·-....;....,...· . ~ .. ·- ---..,;;··._..:;..;.··----·· _........__ ... ~ 

Could you keep me 
poste~? I really enjoyed 

! friday . 
! -
I ~~ ... ---.. -.,.,.., ·--• .• ..• --.-... - • .....-.. - . .. - .• ----. , . - .• _.-...,.-, 

I . 

I 
I 

~D i'·m turnin·g in, good 
I . . 

! night! 
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:D i'm turning in, good 
I 
I 

I night! 
I - . . . . . . .. . , . .. . . . . . .. . . .,. . 

(Good night2 
. . . . . .. 

Nov 20, 201~, q:10 PM 

i. Wazzap! 
I 

I N.PV 2,1., 2013, 5:Q5 PM 
I 

. ·. Did you have school 
I 
: today? 
I , 

. ' 

·Y·up~· ·Twe - h~·u·r·late ··start- .. 

I . . thoug.h~· You? -. . " .. · · · , 
~ . ~ ' . . .... '"' ,.. - ... ' · • " . - · ...... ... . .. .... 

i . 

!{Nothing :P) 
I . . .. . . . .. . . . .. c ..... 
I 

I 
! 
' . 
! . . (~u~rner:iJ. 
Teoh, well. How was Y._o_ur ___ :J-'-. __ ... __ _ 
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I . 
(surnmer!2 

I 

' 
; 

' I 
' 

. I 

Oh, welL How was your · 
day? 

• - •I) • • ' ' • • I 

NPV 21, 2013, ~:4.Q PM 

:{Do I text you too often?) 
Nov 21,. 2013, 1:27 IPM . 

No net at all! ·l·'ve·-just,:got a · 
. . 

, lot goiflg on! 1.' ni sorry 
... . . . . .... 

• - • • I ,. • · - • ._. • ,. _ - • ' • • • - - ._ • ' 

~ov 2.1, 2013, 8:39 PM . . 

It's ok, i just thought. every , 
day seemed too frequent 

. . 

NQV ~.2., 201 ~' 4:5Q PM 
I . . . 

i[Yay! It's the v:'eek~nd! :°.) · 
Nov 22, 2013, 5:46 PM 

----------------..-.-----__._ ______ . ___ .~~~ 
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{vay! It's the weekend! :D) 

Ngv .22, 2013, 5;46 fM 

I know you're working 
tonight, so do you want to 
see a movie or something 
tomorrow? 

\ 

Nov 22 20-~ 3 5:39 f.M - - ' - - . -, ~-- . - ~ . , ' . - . . . - --~ 

(1 work 10-4 but sure!:J.. 

5-1 , what do you want to 
see? 

' 

What movie would you like 

-What? · 

~ 
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' What movie would you like 
to see? 

Nov 22. 201 S 7:08 lP-M __ -...;:, ..... . __ _ , .. _ · ~-~·-· :I ..,,, _ . .., ~ .. ., · -~ 

'Well what theatre do you 
want to see? 

{The one just off arapahoe) 

H·ow does captain Phillips 
sound? 

Good i'll check the times ·- ' . - . . . . . - . - . -

tomorrow 
-- -- _ _ .. -- · -- -· - - - .. - ... - - ····· ... -- ---·- ..... -· -

Great! 1 

Have you heard of Malala / 
V l"\I l~~.f=..,.~i') 
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Have you heard of Malala / 

Yousafzai? 

I ' 

Yes! She is just another 
contention on how the 
nobel peace prize is 
worthless 

The nobel peace prize has 
no value, malala didn't 
earn one, neither did 
gandhi 

I \ 

I feel passionately about 
1 ~this one 

What? · 

\ 
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I feel passionately about 
this one 

---- '·-· .. ~ - . ·· '"" · ·- - ·· ·- ···----. - . .. . 

' 

(It's more of a statement.]. 

Fair enough, you were 
saying about malala? 

Just of you'd ever heard of 
her. I was re watching her 
interview with Jon Stewart. 

\ 

That interview made me so 
happy! 

(she's amazing! Me too:J.. 

· ·*** flip those two 
sentences around 

-.: 
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. . . 
•' : ··- :-.: - -. · .... ~;- ;.a.:.~."!-.. : ~ . ._.-; ... ::. · .. !_ .... ; · .. ··:. ·- . -~'t" " . .... . 

***flip those two 
sentences around 

{You w~tchth~daily_show~) 

No I was just on youtube / 
and wanted to watch it 

I 

again 

Look up japanese banana 
commercial 

NQV ~~ 20~ a~ 8;34 , _M 

'Okay 

Crhat's so weird!!J.. 

But it's a cute, quirky 
weird 

\ 
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But it's a cute, quirky 
weird 

'Right 

'http://youtu.be/Awf45u6zr 
PO 

Now look up 11 mass text", 
it's .a little less cute 
- - -- - -· - .. - --·· _____ ... .. . - - -· - .. _ -- --

I have a dumb phone, 
show me tomorrow? 

(is it a music video? l 
Yeah, but be warned, it is 
god-awful 

/T .... • II ._ e • 

ACSO AHS Investigation 
- .. -. . ~ )'. 
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Yeah, but be warned, it is 
god-awful 

\ 

I'll watch that one later 
haha 

, Have you e·ver seen any 
Simon's Cat? 

I love simon's cat! Can I 
text tomorrow? I need to 
get to bed, i'm getting up 
early tomorrow 

(sure! Good night(l 

Nov 23 20~3 12:47 'M _ _ ., • '-- J ··• • ' - , . J • • -• • - - v~-

Text me when you can, 
the only showing of 
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i 

Text me when you can, 
the only showing of 
captain phillips was at 2 
30. Do you want to see 
something else? maybe 
Tomorrow? 

Nov 23 20~ 3 ~ :04 IPM ~ ,_, ' . -· --· ~ ' ,_. -- -. ' ~ ~ ' , - ,_, - ~ ~ 

Tomorrow? Do you work · 
during the day? 

I work@ 6-2 tomorrow, 
you? 

Ouch, how about during 
the week? 

\ 
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l 

ges • ~.liilllli I ~ ~~ 
_ ,, \.__..I 

Ouch, how about during 
the week? 

(\IVednesday?J. 

' I'm off 

Nov 23 20~ 3 ~ :2~ IPM - ~ ·- - - - -· ' ·-- -· - _ _ , ~~ - - ~- -

' 
So we're not doing 
anything today? 

NQV 23, 2013~ ~ .;56 fM 

(what else is playing? l 
Delivery man, catching 
fire, ender·s game," gravity, 
and the captain phillips is 
@7 

Nev 23~ ~o~ a, 2~~ s f?M 
ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001856 



. Messages •gfiiilll .. e&.:.t(;l 1 . ~-
"--~-----./ 

[Anything sound good?) 

(what's delivery man?l 

Nov 23 2013 2~3~ lPM - -. , .. - . . . . ' . - ' . , ·- . - . . - - . 

Some Vince vaughn 
comedy where he donates 
sperm 

*donated sperm and has 
500 kids 

' 

\ 

Nov 23 20·1 S 2:4.9 ~M "' ,.., . , ..... - -' _. . . -.... _, ' ---- .... , - ...... ,,, 

·Haha sure. Wanna see 
that? 

[ Meh, vince vaughn) 

r '~h:_ best looking is ender's ' 
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The best looking is ender's 
game 

-- - - . · -· -- . - -- . . . ·- -·· . - . - . -

I could show you 11·citizen 
kane" 

. . -- . - · ~ . -- - ~- --~ .. . - .. . - - . - - . 

' 

Nov 23 20~ 3 3:05 lf?>M -~ ·--- ~-··· ' - ·· ~ · · ? ·· - · · - - ---

(what's Enders game,l 

Takes place in the future, 
a boy leads a fight against 
an alien race that nearly 
wiped out humanity 

' 

Nov 23 20~ 3 3:29 ~M -- - - .... _ .,,. . ' .... -~"" ... ~ ... ,,. ' ..... "' .... ..._ . -~ -_,...., 

'" I'm not really into sci fi ' 

Me neither, i'm waiting for 
'oldboy' to come out 

' 
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Me neither, i'm waiting for 
'oldboy' to come out 

Let's plan on something 
for monday then 

\ 

\I have school. I 

Wednesday? 

lieally!? Sure, wednesday 
works! 

Would you like to go 
waffle brothers? 

' 

Nov 23 2013 4-:56 ~M 
- ~ , - ~--"' ' - J · .. . ' - ~ ·- ·' - ~ ~ ·-

(what's that?J.. 

(It's a really good waffle 1 
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It's a really good waffle 
place in denver 

Mon, tue or wed. 
Whichever works for you 

'When? , 

\ 

Let me ask:) but probably 
Wednesday :) 

Nov 23 20i 3 6:03 lPM ---_, _. - -· ~ - . . - ' . ' . . ~ "" ·- . - ---

(oo~s \l\fe~nesday work? :)2. 
Absolutely:) i'll pick you 
up. Does 8 work? 

\ 

Nov 23 2013 8z33 fPM -- ' - . ~~ -~ - - . - ' . ' ~ . . ' .. --·-· 
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Absolutely:) i 1ll pick you 
up. Does 8 work? 

NOY 23 20~ 3 8:33 lPM - '"' - - - -. ~ - . ' . ~ , . . -.... . .. ., . . -

(Absolutely!],_ 

No·v 24 20~3 ·5:53 lPM 
-- · -- - ~ J - ·· - · · ' - --··· - -~-

i Having fun?) 
Nov 25 20i 3 ~ 0:22 AM - - ' - - . -· ' - ' . - - ' - - -- ---- - -

Do you also have school 
'I 

tomorrow? · 

'I 

Ouch :P what class do you 
have? 

(romorrow:J. 
/(;:)\ 
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I meant what class do you 
have next? 

(Tomorrow:J.. 

(Trig/math analysisl 

Even the name sounds 
llike fun! 

(01aaaahhhhh :J. 
-Nov 25 2013 8:36 !F-'lM - - -· - - . - ~ - -·. . ·- . - J - , - " - - - - - -

[Having _f~~?) 
Nev 2e~ 2.0~ 3, 6:4.0 PM 

ff How was your day?) 
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[How was yo~~ day?) 

It was crazy slow haha. -
How about you? 

Same not much ' - . - . - -

happened today, it was 
niqe:) · 

(Did you have school? J.. 
[No, and I didn't work) 

:D 

y 

(Lucky you!J.. 

Are we still on for , 

tomorrow? 
..... 
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'Are we still on for 
tomorrow? 

[_Ye~, yo_u'I~ lov~ it!) 
~ov 26 2013 7:50 l?M -· - ·- - _..,_ , -·-· - __ , - -·- . . -- - -· 

·Vay I'm excited! I'm sorry I 
haven't been around 
much. How have you been 

Nov 26., 2013, 8;~ s ,.M 

It's allright, i've been 
good. It was ~eird to 
sleep in 

(why'd that?:J. 

I either have school or 
Y work, sleeping in is a rare 
I trA~t fnr m~ 

' 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001864 



. . .. . 

I either have school or 
work, sleeping in is a rare 
treat for me 

Nov 27 20~ ·3 8:~7 l?-M 
- v • - - - ~ ~ - - - • , . - - - - - ' 

f \ 

Thank you for letting me 
take you out today. I 1 m 
.just surprised your dad 

. isn•t Willy Wonka 

.. 

I had a great time! Thank 
you! And what? 

[s~causey~u're S()~weet) 
NQV ~a, ~o~ ~~ 9;~~ AM 

{Happy thanksgivin~!) 
Nov 28 2013 2:23 IPM · -·- - -- ' - - _, -~-- -· - --

(Haoov thanksaivina 1 
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(~~PPY thanksgiving l 
Nov 29 20~ 3 9:00 AM - - ·- - - -' - . - , . - . -· - - - ·-

\ 

Would you like to do 
something today? 

Nov 29 2013 5:·04 IP-?M ·- ., . . - ·--- .. ' - - ~ . - - - , ---

Explain what you liked 
about "perks of being a 
wal If lower"? 

\ 

Nov 30 20~ 3 ~ 0:24 AM - - ' . - . ~ - , . - , - -' -- -- - - -- --

(Did you watch it?J.. 

Nov 30, 2013, 1 ;29 IP-'M 

[Yes, and I despised it) 

Nov 30 20~ 3 s~.43 rPM - - -·' ., - ' . ~ . -. . ' -- .. . . -- -·- -

Why? '. 

\ 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001866 



I~,. [®di] UVO@~~ -... ·.·-·~' . ' 

It takes me back to a 
tough time in life and it 
seemed like a whinier 
Holden Caufield 

'. 

-Why? _, 

The relatability it has is 
why I love it. Like I said, it 
gets inside your brain 
burrows deep and pulls 
you in and puts you in the 
movie by attaching to your 
sub conscience and the 
directors and actors did 
such a great job with that! 
It pulls uncomfortable 
memories for everybody. It 
really is amazing. And 1 
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The relatability it has is 
why I love it. Like I said, it 
gets inside your brain 
burrows deep and pulls 
you in and puts you in the 
movie by attaching to your 
sub conscience and the 
directors and actors did 
such a great job with that! 
It pulls uncomfortable 
memories for everybody. It 
really ·is amazing. And 
Holden caulfield has really 
nothing to do with the 

• movie. 

Nov 30 20~3 6·:00 f?M ~ - - . ~ -- . ~ -- . -· - - , - ·. .. .. ~ ..... 

teacher gave him catche~ 
in the rye, and all Holden 

" 
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teacher gave him catcher 
in the rye, and all Holden 
does is whine and try to 
find who he was 

You're right, but I worked 
hard to change who I was 
in middle school. I feel 
uncomfortable thinking 
who I was. Maybe not, but 
keep in mind, the english 

. .. ·- . . -- - . -- - -- ··-- - ... --- ---- -·· 

' . . 
- ;.<~-; ... ..... .... --:~ . 

\ 

That's the point. It's not 
suppose to be a happy 
fluffy movie. I guess there 
is that, but I found Holden 
to be very unlikable, and 
the characters in Perks 
\l\/Or'O rtr'O~t 

. ·.··.· 
: - : . 

) 
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. . .. Q 0 ~~au 
. . -

~ ·~ ":'- .. ': .,, .... -•• ~· ............ -_ • • ', •• • • • - • #& • • • •• -. ... • · .. ... - • • • .. : . ., · .. :..:~~~ c ~ , _, .,;:,, · ·· ·~v- ·. :-"""~ .. ·:..:~ ·:. ~ ... ·.;:" · , ; .... · · : .··:.' .. -.'"'.:. ... · . , . ·. :. :. ·. ~-~~r; · !_.. • • • •• : ~. ., ... .: ... ~ ;l·~h' ~ . 
\ 

You're right, but I worked 
hard to change who I was 
in middle school. I feel 

uncomfortable thinking 
who I was~ Maybe not, but 
keep in mind, the english 

That's the point. It's not 
suppose to be a happy 
fluffy movie. I guess there 
is that, but I found Holden 
to be very unlikable, and 
the characters in Perks 
were great 

Se la vie. I was expecting 
it to be happy, i would just 
deal with it differently than 
he did. I guess we'll agree 
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Se la vie. I was expecting 
it to be happy, i would just 
deal with it differently than 
he did. I guess we'll agree 
to diagree 

(Sounds good l 
[How ~re you?) 

\I'm pretty good! I spent / 

the day in the mountains 
with my family. How are 
you 

\ 

J

I I'm good, work was 
[ disturbingly pleasant 
L ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001871 



I'm good, work was 
disturbingly pleasant 

Disturbingly? 

Nov 30 2013 6%~5 lf)M - . ', - --' - .. - . , ~· ' - - ' --
( \ 

I had all my favorite co-
workers, and I usually 
loathe some parts of my 
job, but I was in a good 
mood 

(well that's good l 
Yeah, are you available 
friday? 

\ 

(Possibly. Let me check J.. 
~e~ 3~ 2013, 4;~9 lPM 
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(Possibly. Let me check l ! 

Deo S 20·~ 3 4:~ 9 lPM .. - . . . . ' . . ·~ . j . ... . . - > • ~ 

[_So, are you available?) 

Saturday, I asked if you 
were avaliable this 
upcoming friday. You 
replied you would check 
your availability 

\ 

Oh! I have ACT on 
Saturday. 

[Oh, what time is that over?) 

.. 1-2:30 ish· I think. But to / 
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~ ~tffi [}?JO@~UU . .. · 
""':·. . . - . . . '• . . . . . - .. -·. .. . •' . ·.· ·- ·· -. ~ 

· . ~·- ~-i;.,.• 1 · 1'\.y ··c.·._.· , f : : · . ·.=' · "'J1~· ~ -, - ' · 1 : .,-.- . · • • --..· ... 1r~ 'i • .... ;·p .. ~,.t'I ~\ ...... • • ' • ' ,.. • • " ' • ..... " ,. • • •-._, .. -. ' • • .: "' • ; · • .' • ·, .. • ", ? • ._ • • 

- - -

-1-2:30 -ish ·I think. · But to - / 
' 

be honest, I really need to 
study for finals so I can 
pass. My grades are really 
struggling right now. 
Maybe next weekend? 

. . 

'Maybe we can do , 
something Sunday 
though? 

' Sure, good luck on the 
ACT then! 

(Thank you(l 
'i 

Sure i think I work till 2 on - - ' . . - . . - - . . - . . 

' 

sun day 
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: . •. t;~~'• \,. ,., ~. I ~ ""t··~·h'~~-ti:~; : ~:I ... :l.';,.; .. . ~ ,', .... ~>~.: .. ~~~·.:J?::,:1-•~ . .;,.• '°:.:' •' ' · ·:·-:.~ -~t~>·' '•;~~,;~;.;~.-~; ,'. .. ~~ . .::J, ,,._,.'.!:·)~< ~~ :~-~~~--~ ' ' :J .. , ... ,,\., ·~ 

[Do Y?U h~ve ~~hool}) 
Dee 5 20~ 3 5~02 ~M 
· - ·- • • • ~ • - J • •• -· ... ~ •• • • . • - • - . - • 

L~~~t·s __ ~p?) 

\ 

Sure 

.geQ 5, 2Q~ ~' 5;~.p lPMl 

At dinner with my family. · 
Can I text you later? 

lOec 6 20~ 3 5·:·3i rPM 
_, ...,;;;.. - .. _ ' -- ~ ~ -.,,;., ' ~ .. -, -- - - .... ..., ..,, 

{Still at din~~r?) 
Dee ·6 20~ 3 10·:42 PM -· - -- . ~ --·· .. . - ... ~ -- ~ '" ~·- .. ·--·-

'I promise I'm not ignoring , 
you 

I've just got a fot going on 
right now and my phone 
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l 

I-promise I'm -not ig·noring 
you 

I've just got a lot going on 
right now and my phone 
isn't usually around where 
it can distract me. 

(I'm sorry l 
, I' II text you after my SAT 
tomorrow 

'\ 

I just got your text. I didn't 
think you were ignoring 
me, good luck on the SAT 

:) 
~ - - - .. - - - - --~" 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001876 



·rvras·s-a~~s-•Kfiiillfl .-~·~ ·eaTr--~ 
~ '--------,) 

nie, good luck on the-SAT 
:) 

10~c 7~ ~013, 3;56 f'M 

[How w_as it?) 

MUCH better this time ) 
around 

{1 know that feeling~) 

Ho·pefully I'll get a better ·· 
score 

I'm sure you will:) do you 
work tomorrow? 

\ 

lDee 1 2013 4.:22 ~M 
-~·- - - ' - ---·· ' - -~-----, . , 

' - . 

Yes· 
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i 

r 

·Yes 

' What time? Would you li.ke 
to do something? 

Let me have them text me .. 
a pie of the schedule, but 
probably! 

Great! 

I work 11-4, are you 
available in the mornjng? 

I realized you have mass, 
nevermind 

··- - -. --- -- - ...... -- --· - ·-. . -· . . . -··- --. . . 

' 

\ 

/(_ . . . . -. . . l\ 
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·Haha I'm not catholic. 
Remember? 

\ 

I assumed your parents 
dragged you to mass, 
sorry 

Dec 7 2:0·~ 3 7:12 PM -- . ' - ' .. - . . , ~ . ~ - . - -

No haha my parents aren 't 1 

catholic either 

\ 

Wat! I thought to even be 
able to apply to , you 
needed to be catholic 

'No!! It's just a catholic 
school! We all go to Mass 
on certain occasions, and 
all take theology classes, 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001879 



'<iiiiiil lZ&itfiJ lPTI@~au . . . .... . 
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( 

No!! It's just ·a catholic 
school! We all go to Mass 
on certain occasions, and 
all take theology classes, 
but I have friends who are 
Protestant, Muslim, Hindu, 
Jewish, Mormon, atheist 

, 

and everything in .between, 
as well catholic, all of who 
I've met at school 

\ 

I feel like an id.iot for not 
knowing that 

. -·- . . 

'Nol It's-easy to make that , 

assumption. I thought I 
mentioned it though haha. 
No, Mass isn't my thing 
.1. .... _:--11 ... I 1.- .. ·- -11 --'---1 
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No! It's easy to m·ake that 
assumption. I thought I 
mentioned it though haha~ 
No, Mass isn't my thing 
typically. I love all school 
Masses when everybody 
gets together though, but I 
don't go on my own 

Dec 7 20~ 3 ·7;9~ fP-M . - · , . - . - ~ - -- ~ -. ~ - . ·-. . .. . .. . -

I remember you saying 
that, sorry. So, are you 
available tomorrow? 

Early, 7 or 8. I was thinking 

l
coffee, and I could. show 
you chess . . -- - . -- - - - -- - --

' 
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- ' Early, 7 or 8. I was thinking 
coffee, and I could show 
you chess 

Sure, do you know where 
Peete's co·ffee is? 

\ 

(N?_ but I'll find itJ. 

Find it? 

Dec 7 20i 3 8:4:9 ~M 
- , J - J - ~ - ' ~ - J ' ~ J - - • - • J - -

(Not yet haha l 
Pee 7~ 20·13, 9;02 f1M 

' Do you_ just want me to 
pick you up? 
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Dec 7 20·13 9: -~9 lPM --- . - . . . . ' - . .. - ~ -' ·- . ..., - ~ ·~ -.. ~ 

'No I need to driv·e. I real-ize 
I had tutoring in the 
morning too. 

{~() Y?Y~~~·t ,~~k~ it) 

I 

(No I can make it."J. 
I just told her it would have· 
to be a little bit later. 

Allright, thank you. lt1s on 
arapah.oe and university 

- . . . 

Dec 8 2013 7:42 AM - -·, ~ ·. . . . ~ - .. . ' - . . -. ·- . . . .. 

We're still on, right? 

'Yeah 
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:,: ~---.:~~l~~~:.i,;•f".~ '· · .. . . 7.· .• .. -. . ~ · 

·It might take me a little bit 
longer to get there than I 
thought! There's like no 
visibility down here right 
now 

' 
You take your time, i 
would rather you be late 
than crash 

·---- _.. ··----- .. . -- ----- . -- .. --- ·- .. . . 

It's on Arapaho and 
university right? Up in that 
shopping canter? 

., - . . 

l
Yes, it's next to the 
macy's 

-· -- . 

.I 
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Yes, it's next to the 
macy's 

{Are you in ~he ~rey bug?) 

(I'm inside:J.. 

Dec· 8~ 201.3., 10;i0 ~M 
I '\ 

Thank you for today. I 
enjoyed teaching you my 
favorite game 

Thanksfortoday! I got a 
chess app and have been 
practicing haha 

!Dec 9 20~ 3 7:02 lPM - --·· - ~ -- ·· - - ' - ---~- ··--

(Are vou tired? l 
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[~re _Y~~--~ir~~?) 
Dee 9 2013 8:-13 fPM .....___. .... ., ~ . .. ' " ··-·" - ... ..... , ... *' ...., .. ... ..... - ....,, ............ 

( ' 
That's what I thought! 
You've been· running 
through my mind all day! 
--- ·- --~---- ·----·- -- ----··---- ·---

Dec 10 20~3 6;59 ~M 
·- · '-=-' - ._ ., ' __ .... .J • .. . , '-= · ........ ., ... . .... - ·-- -

Was th.at last text too 
much? 

-·-- ------ -- -----·- ·---· ------ - - --- --

!Dec ~s 20913 2:35 IP-M -· ,_ - ' . ~ " • ... - . . ' __,_,_ ·- - -· , 

Very! 

(Are you okay??:J._ 

D~Q ~3., 2.0i3~ ~~.09 PM 

.. Please text or call me 
when you can!! 
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l 

ou ve _ een running 
through my mind all day! 

Dec 10 20~ 3 6:5-9 fP>M 
·- •• • • • • ~ - ' -- • - - ' •• - - • , -· J , •• 

Was that last text too 
much? 

Dec 13 20i 3 2:S5 P-M . ~ . ~ . . ' ·--· . . . ' . ' . . . --. . . ·- ~ .. . 

(Are you okay?? l 
P~c ~a, 20i3, 4;0·$ rPM I 

Please text or call me / 
when you can!! 

- . . -·-

lOec 13 2013 5:56 PM 
• - • • ... • J • J ~ · - •• - ~ .. ~ - • J - - -

Please please please 
please please please 
ple~se please call me!!!! 

J 

(P1ease call me! 1 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CRU 
CASE TYPE: 
REPORT BY: 
ACTION DATE: 
DATE TYPED: 
SUBJECT: 

CTI 3-44545 
Attempt Homicide 
Investigator Michael Garnsey 

12/J 6/13 
Student Interviews 

On 12/14113, this Investigator received a request from Arapahoe County Sheriffs Office 
(J\CSO) Sgt. ROB HOFFMAN to assist with student interviews at Powell Middle 
School. During that time, this Investigator interviewed: 

- advised she is a senior at Arapahoe High Schoo! and was in the library at th~ time 
of the incident. - provided a written statement, in which she ndvised the following, 
that: 

··1 was sining in the library at one of the front tables. We heard two loud noises. I 
thought it was a loud noise from someone dropping a book or slamming a door. A 
few seconds later, Karl walked in and yelled, 'Where the fuck is Murphy.' Karl 
was dressed up in a disguise: that looked like Robin Hood. He shot the gun a few 
limes. It was like a big gun that is used for hunting. I ran and hid behind a book 
shelf that was close by. My friend and I were behind the book shelf with one other 
male student. We heard him coming closer. I le shot again and I saw the bullet 
shell fall on the ground nexl to me. We crawled further away from the c:nd of the 
book shelf and I saw an open back door. I think that it was the one that Mr. 
Murphy ran out of and my friend ond I ran out into the east parki11g lot Mr. 
Murphy was standing at the c:nd of one of the back rows of cars and waived us 
down and told us to keep running towards the Burger King off Dry Creek and 
University. A Special Service teacher was standing at one of the street corners and 
took us to Burger King, where J cal led my mom from and was picked up around 
I :00. I had a class with Karl sophomore year, English I 0, he was a very smart kid 
but was also very outspoken and verbally aggressive. In class one day, J remember 
him making a comment about Hitler and shooting guns. I was taken aback by the 
comment and remembered thinking that if there was one kid to do a shcJoling in 
the school, it's him." 

This Investigator asked - if she could idcn1ily the friend she was with, and­
idcoti tied the girl she was with as --This lnvestigalor asked - if she 

Pnsc I of2 
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PROGRESS REPORT CR #CTI 3-44545 

knew who the male student was that was with them, and she stated she did not know. 
This Investigator asked - if she had spoken with any other students that she knew 
had information to provide, but had nut been interviewed yet. - stated that she has a 
friend, - - who she believes sav,r CLAIRE get shot. - is a 
junior and her parents arc • and -

This lnvcstigator asked - if she had any additional information, and she stated this 
was everything she could rhink of. The interview was concluded. 

Nothing further. 

Pnge 2 of2 (afp) 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR# 
CASE TYPE: 
REPORT BY: 
ACTJON DA TE: 
DATE TYPED: 
SUBJECT: 

CT13·44545 
Atlempt Homicide 
Investigator Michael Oamsc:y 

12/16/13 
Initial Call Out 

On 12/13/13, at about 1239 hours, this Investigator received a text message from 
Arapahoe County Sherifrs Office (ACSO) Investigator JOH~ BARTMANN advising 
that he had received reports of an activi: shooter at the Arapahoe High School, located at : 

7400 S. University Boulevard 
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado 

This lnves1igator responded from ACSO Headquarters. This Investigator met with Lt . 
IJA VE THOMPSOJ\ at the command post that was set up in tho parking lot of Chase 
Bank, across the street from the sd:ool. Lt. THOMPSON requested that this Investigator 
respond to the a:hletic fields located on the northwest side of the school propcny to assist 
with the evacuation of students. 

Once this lnvcs1igator arrived in that area, this Investigator met with other Investigators in 
that area, to include lnvestiga1or TlM EVANS, Investigator JONJ GORDANIER, 
lnvesaigator KRISTIN MCCAULEY, Investigator MIKE MCKENZIE and it was agreed 
that we would attempt to separate out students who could ~ identified as witnesses so 
they could be kept separate from students who were identified as not being wiinesses to 
the incident. 

In the process of questioning students if they were witnesses to anything, this Investigator 
was approoched by a student who identi lied herself as: 

DOH: Unknown 

- advised that she is a senior ut the high school and her cell phone number is 
- advised thal : 

She received a 1ext message from her friend, identified as: 

DOB: Unknown 

who was in the library at the time that this occurred. 

- has already lcfl for her home. 

l'nge I of 5 
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PROGRESS RF.PORT CR llCTIJ-44545 

- tQJd her that - saw the suspect and could identify him. 

- provided a eel\ phone number for - of . This Investigator 
also spoke with Arapahoe High School Security Officer ROD MAULER, who advised 
that the suspect is believed to be: 

PIERSON, KARL 
DOD: -

and there is an injured student who has left for the hospital. The injured sludcnl was a 
white female with brown hair, and the female had already been c:vacualed from the scene. 

This Investigator was then approached by the ~chool psychologist, who identified hersel f 
as: 

- advised that: 

She has been out with the students. 

She has heard !'rom other students that the shooter is suspected to be KARL 
PIERSON. 

KARL has a .. who is a - at Arapahoe High School. 

She has currenlly placed a school counselor with 
wonted to know if Investigators wanted to speak with 

and 

This Investigator responded with SONG to - - location. This 
Invesli ator received information from Lt. K F.:Vl"K HEATON al the command post to 
bring - and SONG to the command pose. This Investigator escorted 

and ~ONO lo the Chase f3nnk located on the east side of University 
Boulevard, across the street from the school. - was fully identified as: 

- advised that . lives at: 

Page 2 of 5 (afp) 
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- advised that. mother is BARBARA and. fath~r is MARK. BARDARA'S 
cell phone is and MARK has a cell phone of 
advised that her parents are divorced and do not live tog~ther. 

This Investigator asked - if she wanted to contact • par~nts and have them 
meet us at the Chase Bank. - advised •mother is currently in Minnesota 
caring for a relative and• father, MARK,• had already spoken to on the phone and 
he was going to be responding to the church to try and meet with • . This Investigator 
had - contact ?viARK and asked him to come to the Chase Bank. 

This Investigator asked - how much • had been told. - advised that: 

•heard from other kids that it was a kid named KARL and KARL was a senior. 

• was worried that this may be •brother. 

At approximately I 508 hours, MARK PIERSON arrived at the Chase Bank. MARK 
advised that his apartment is located at: 

This Investigator asked MARK if he and - would be willing to come to ACSO 
I leadquartcrs to be interviewed, and to get them away from the increasing media presence 
at lhe scene. MARK declined to come to ACSO Headquarters and asked numerous 
questions related to his status, whether or not he was considered to be in custody or 
whether he was free to leave. This Investigator discussed the issues with Lt. HEATON 
and the decision was made to allow MARK and - to return tu MARK'S 
apartment on Dan mouth A venue, as he advised that KARL had never been to that 
apartment and had no access lo it. 

This Investigator received information that Denver SWAT was already out al the address 
to secure it and MARK "dvised he would be willing to let this Investigator conduct a 
consent search of that location for any items that KARL could have possibly left there 
that could be a danger to the public. 

This Investigator followed MARK and - in their personal vehicle back to the 
Dartmouth Avenue address. This lnvestigat~r met with Denver SWAT Ofttcers and 
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/\CSO Investigator CRAIG TAl\GF.~A'.'l . The apartment \\'aS cleared and no items of 
interest were located. This Investigator asked MARK if he: and - would be able 
to answer some questions. They agreed to speak with lhis Invcs;igator and MARK 
provided the foJlowing information, that: 

His sor., KARL, does not have a lot of friends. (This was conlirmed by_ 
who was unable to name any other students at Arapahoe High School that. . 
would consider to be KARL'S friends .) 

KARL has been having trouble with a teacher identified as Mr. MURPHY, who is 
the debate coach. 

Last year, KARL was che star of the debate team, but KARL had a falling out with 
Mr. MURPHY. 

Mr. MCRPHY did not want KARL to be the captain of the debate team. 

Mr. MURPHY was disappointed in KARL'S leadership and behavior and made 
this decision. 

Mr. MURPHY called for a meeting with l3ARBARA PIERSON and KARL, and 
subsequent to this meeting, KARL became very upset 

When leaving the meeting, KARL got very loud and threatened Mr. MURPHY'S 
life. 

They had to meet with a Principal LOSKA and a meeting was scheduled between 
MARK, BARBARA, KARL and the school psychologist, ESTHER SONG and 
Mr. MURPHY at the beginning of the school year. 

At the conclusion of this meeting, il was decided that KARL would not be able to 
practice, but could compete at the meets. 

KARL told him (MARK) that h~ had no inlerest in doing that. 

I le believed Mr. MURPHY is also the school librarian. 

They - und MARK) did not know anything obouc any weapons. 

Nobody in the family owns a weapon. 

He (MARK) has never owned a gun and neither has BARBARA. 

KARL does know how to shoot guns. 
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KARL participaled in a program called Venture Crew, which is a cousin to the 
Boy Scouts of America. 

Venture Crew runs a program in the summer called RAMS. 

The RAMS program has kids lhat gel together one time a year to shoot guns. 

They camp out al Chatfield Reservoir and shoot at a Lockheed Martin facility and 
KARL has become a proficient shooter. 

This Investigator is aware that RAMS stands for Rifle Archery Muzzlcloader and 
Shotgun. 

At the conclusion of this interview, this Invesligator responded back to ACSO 
Headquarters. At that time, this Investigator met with ACSO Sgt. BRUCE PETERSON, 
who requested that this Investigator a~sist with n search warrant that would be executed nt 
BARBAR.A'S house located at 

This Investigator assisted by responding lo this address where numerous items of 
evidence were collected and subsequently booked into ACSO Evidence. This Investigator 
is aware that among the evidence was a laptop computer, a tablet computer and desktop 
computer. In addition, Investigators located a n:ceipt for the shotgun that is bel ieved to 
have been used during the i:icident. This rnvcstigator also located packaging for various 
slings, shotgu:i shells, cartridge bell and other accessories that were used during the 
incident. This Investigator also located a receipt for what is believed lo believe the 
Mounlain Dew glass bottles used to make Molotov cocktails, as well as a lorn L-shirt that 
is.believed to have been used in the construction of lhosc incendiary devices. This 
Investigator a!so located a Mountain Dew glass boule cap in a bowl of fruir on the 
kitchen counter. 
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CR# 
CASE TYPE: 
REPORT BY: 
ACTION DATE: 
DATE TYPED: 
SUBJECT: 

CTJJ-44545 
Attempt Homiciuc 
Investigator Michael Garnsey 

12/16113 
Student Interviews 

On 12/14/13, this Investigator was requested to respond to Powell Middle School to assist 
with conducting interviews of witness students related to this case. This Investigator 
responded to Powell Middle School with Arapahoe County Sheriffs Office (ACSO) 
Investigator TIM ROTIER. This Investigator and Investigator ROTTER were set up in a 
classroom adjacent to counseling sessions. The Crisis Counselors at the school were 
advised to direct any witnesses who had not been interviewed and witnesses who had 
additional infonnation to provide to this Investigator and Investigator ROTIER. 

This Investigator first spoke with a white female: who identified herself as: 

- advised that she is a sophomore at Arapahoe High School and wa~ in the 
libr.uy at the time of this incident. - stated she hasn't been interviewed yet. 
-provided a wriHcn statement, where she advised the following, that : 

•·1 was sitting at a table in the library with my friend,• - when we 
heard one gun shot but at the time, we did not react immediately because we did 
not think it wru; a gun . We heard two more gun shots in a row then a man yell, 
"l 'm not fuckin~ perfect," and we follow\:d another mole student into the Spanish 
classroom, which is co·nncctcd to the library. We sprinted through the classroom, 
which was empty, and out into the trophy hallway where I sawn girl falling to the 
ground with a 101 of blood on the floor around her. The hallway was extremely 
smoky to my left and saw the silhoucrte of a person walking towards me but could 
not make out what he looked like. I turned right ar1d sprinted out of the doors by 
forum in the science wing. • followed close behind me as we ran all the way 
down to the exit by the tennis courts. I ran into franklin Street and jumped, 
screamed, waived my am1s at the first car I saw driving by. The male driver 
stopped his truck and rolled down the window, so I said, "There is a shooter in my 
school, can we get in your car?" Then he let me,• and another boy, • 
- into his truck and drove us to Southglenn Mall, where he let us use his 
phone to call our parents. All of our parents picked us up from the Best Buy 
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parking lot. The man who drove us there was - and -­
stepfather. - and - wenl home, but I went back to the Shepherd of the Hills 
Chun:h to meet up with other classmates." 

- states that she feels bad that she was unable to stop and help Cf ,AIRE, but 
understands that it was important for her to get out of the school quickly. 

Nothing f urthcr. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 

CR# 
CASE TYPE: 
REPORT BY: 
DATE TYPED: 
SUBJECT: 

CTf 3-44545 
Firs< Degree Murder, 
lnvestigalor Tim Ev:-Jls 
12/20113 
Case Activity 

On 12113/13 at approximately 1300 hours. I responded to Arapahoe High School located 
at: 

220 t East Dry Creek Road 
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Co:orado 

reference an active shooter situation. Prior ·to my arrival, I heard radio traffic saying the 
shoote!" was dead. I determined that the Command Post would be working out of the 
shopping center directly east of the high school on University Boulevard. I responded to 
that area and located Lt. DAVE THOMPSON. Lt. Tl IOMPSON directed myself, 
Investigator JONJ GORDANlER and Investigator MIKE McKENZIE to go to the athletic 
field nonh of the high school and assist Patrol with students being directed to that 
location. 

We responded to that area. As students came out of the high school and were: searched by 
!aw enforcement, I asked anyone who passed by me if I hey had seen anything. J located a 
few students and staff who had seen something of value to the investigation. They were 
directed to the west side of the field to be interviewed by ACSO members to include 
lnvestigntor McKENZJE. 

After students stopped co:ning out of the school, 1 was detailed to the Shepherd of the 
Hills Lutheran Church at 7691 South University Boulevard to conduct additional 
interviews with students who were located there. l re!llJonded to the church with 
Investigator F.D LONG and Investigator JONI GORDANIER. We located Sgt. ORUCE 
PETERSON in the atrium outside of the gymnasium in the church. H\: had several 
students located who had information. 

I was directed to speak with a student who identified himself as: 

.. advised the following: 

He is a freshman at Arapahoe High School. 

He was in the library at approximately 1230 hours, studying. 
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He heard two loud bags, which he thought were gunshots, outside the library in 
the hallway. 

He heard the shooter come into the library. 

He had already put his head and upper body under the desk. 

He heard one more shot which he thought went into the ceiling of the JibrcUY and 
he heard the shooter yell, "Where is MURPHY" twice. 

He saw what he thought was stucco falling . 

During rhat time, ii sounded like the shooter was reloading rhe weapon. 

The shooter passed by him into the library. 

He then heard two more shots in the libr.iry. 

Thnt 's 1111 he remembers until the police arrived and escortc:d him out of the 
library. 

He does remember smelling gasoline but he docs not remember any flames. 

He also remembers smelling smoke but not sure if it was gunpowder smoke or fire 
smoke. 

He did not see the shooter because he had his head underneath the desk at the 
time. 

He dot:sn't know what happened to Mr. MURPHY. 

I obtained -s personal infonnation and his mother's information. r gave him my 
card and asked him to call me if he remembered any more details. 

1 was then asked ro interview another student identified as: 

I J/97 
- saidthnt· 

He was prcny sure that the shooter is a s1udent he knows as KARL, although he 
was in class at the time of the shooting. 
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The reason he believes it is KARL is because KARL has been disruptive this 
week m class. 

KARL was kicked out of Spanish class on Wednesday for acting out. 

The teacher who had KARL removed from class is Mr. LOMBARDI. 

I-le thinks he hcnrd KARL talking about getting a gun about two months ago. 

He thought KARL was suspended as he didn't see him on Friday but did see him 
on lunch Thursday but didn't talk to him. 

I oblained - personal infonnation and his mother's infonnation. 1 gave him my 
card and asked him to call if he remembered any additional information. 

As tht:rc were no more students to intervie\\ at the church, I was detailed back to the 
Command Post on University Boulevard. Once there, J was detailed lo bring one of the 
school maintenance workers, identified as: 

VlDRlO, FABIAN 

DOB: -

to ACSO Headquarters for an interview. Jnvestigator RJCK SHEETS was detailed to 
bring two other individuals to Headquarters for interviews also. 

Upon arrival at Headquarters, I put FABIAN in Interview Room 3407 and conducted an 
interview about his part in the situation at Arapahoe High School F ASIAN advised the 
following: 

He had been in the cafeteria finishing up cleaning up after lunch which ended 
about 1225 hours. 

1-le was walking lo his oflice bthind the boiler room and he saw a )'O\Hlg man 
jogging across rhc baseball field with what appet1ted to be a shotgun. 

He looked at the person and the person looked al him but didn't slow down. 

The young man was too far away lo recognize him. 

He is familiar with shotguns and knew from th.: size and shnpc that it was a 
shotgun. 

He immediately radioed into Security about someone running into the school with 
a weapon. 

Page 3 of 5 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001899 



PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#CT 13-44545 

He yelled for them to lockdown the school. 

The young man went into the doors on the north side of Che building by the 
gymnasium/Ii brary. 

Those doors are supposed to be locked but students are always blocking them 
open. 

The students block the doors so they don't have to walk around to the front of the 
school. 

He heard gunshots when the young man went in the doors. 

As soon as heard the shots, he called 911 . 

He went to his truck and was going to go across the street for safety purposes. 

As he was getting in his truck, TRACY MURPHY ran out and jumped in his 
truck. 

He took TRACY across the street to the shopping center on University, directly 
east of the high school. 

TRACY told him that the person had taken a shot at him. 

TRACY also said the person that shot at him was KARL PIERSON. 

He also said that KARL was angry because he had "demoted him." 

That concluded the interview. On the way back to FABIAN's vehicle in the parking lot 
of the shopping center on South University, he advised that: 

While standing across the street watching everything happen, he had been 
contacted by the news and had given them an interview. 

He had taken a call from his boss and his boss is upset that he had said anything to 
the news. 

He had no idea what happened to TRACY. 

l relurned FABIAN to his vehicle and went tack to the Command Post area. At that 
point, I was contacted by Sgt. CHRlSTOPHER CAMPBELL and directed to go to the 
school and meet up with Sgt. HOFFMAN and Lt. HEATON for further assignment. 
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Once at the school, I met with Sgt. HOFFMAN and Lt. HEATON and was advised to 
standby for additional tasks. Later, myself and Investigator TlM ROTTER were detailed 
with Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN to walk the scene before any evidence collection 
occurred. We were in the cafeteria at the time. We left the cafeteria through the 
northwest doors into the hallway to the library. The hallway appeared normal and there 
was no sign of any issues until we came to the end of the hall just past the library 
entrance. ln the intersecting hallway there w1s a bench against the wall across from <he 
entrance to the school. There was a large arnount of blood and debris scattered around 
the bench. I could see where shotgun pellets had struck the brick behind the bench about 
head level and lett an indentation in the brick. I saw two spent shotgun rounds in that 
area. 

We then entered the library which smelled heav,ily of gasoline. Just past the front desk 
and offices, I could see where a fire had begun and had gone up the wall. Someone had 
put out the fire with water from flower vases. There was one Mountain Dew bottle lying 
near the burned area. I then walked by the bookcases on the northeast wall of the library. 
The bookcases are about 4.5' tall. The body of the shooter was located between the last 
bookcase and the second to the last bookcase. 

Earlier I had seen a OMV photograph of KARL PIERSON, the suspected shooter. The 
body appeared to be that of KARL PIERSON. The body had severe defonnation of the 
head due to a shotgun blast which appeared to enter from below the jaw. There were two 
Mountain Dew bottles lying by the body that had been made into Molotov cocktails. 
There were two bandoliers on the body containing numerous shotgun rounds. There was 
a sheathed machete attached to the waist. The shotgun used had been made safe and was 

. lying at the end of the bookcase. 

After completing the viewing of the library, we returned to the cafeteria and helped with 
task assignments for the next day. Investigator ROTTER and I were dismissed at · 
approximately 2330 hours. 

Nothing further at this time . 
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CTI 3-44545 
Attempt Homicide . 
Investigator Roger Landeis 
12/16/l 3 
Follow Up 

On 12/14/I 3. this Investigator responded to Shepherd of the Hills Church localed ot: 

7691 S. University Iloulcvard 
City of Centennial: Arapahoe County, Colorado 

and assisted Arapahoe County Sherifrs Offo:e (ACSO) Investigator RJCK SI lEETS with 
interviewing witnesses who had been scnl over by Crisis Counselors. This lnvcstigator 
interviewed: 

--
reported that· 

She was in yoga class when - came running in. 

She was sitting with .. _ when - came running in and was 
covered with blood. 
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- said that CLAIRE had confronted a subject with a gun and said, "KARL, 
what are you doing?" and KARL shot CLAIRE. 

The teacher moved all the students into the storage area. 

At one point, there was someone banging on the door, and they thought it was 
KARL. 

They thought he was trying to gel inside. 

They didn't hear anyone say anything. 

She heard the first shot and that's when - came running down. 

She saw - shirt covered in blood. 

She thought it was just the kids upstairs banging on the vending machines above 
the yoga room when the shots were tired. 

They wcnl into the storage area and went into lockdown. 

They were finally contacted by SWAT members and moved directly to the church. 

They were some of the last kids to be evacuated. 

She assumed it was CLAIRE that got shot because - had said CLAIRE had 
confronted KARL and - was covered in blood. 

She remembers talking to KARL on 12/12113. 

KARL was being very standoffish, very demanding and was very irritalcd. 

K.J\RL was acting unusual. 

·n1is was in International Relations class, which was a morning class about third 
hour between 0924 and I 030 hou~. 

KARL had to do his presentation ar.d was b~ing very arrogant about his 
presentation. 

When KARL was finishtd, he just yelled, 'Lights now," ~n a very demanding 
voice, which is not typical KARL 
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drew a schematic of the yoga area and room where she believed things 
were 1md where she had been at. She indi<:atcd where - had com~ in, and where 
they went into the storage room. 

advised tht: following information, that: 

She basically only heard the shots out did not see anything herself. 

All the information she had was from 01her people. 

She heard the first shot, then a second shot and that's when the school went into 
lock down. 

- advised the following information, that: 

She has been friends with KARL for about two years. 

KARL was a very sweet kid. 

She never saw this coming. 

She knows that KARL did not like Mr. MURPHY and there was conflict between 
the two of them. 

KARL stated he was going to try to 0ct Mr. MURPHY fired. 

KARL "hated Mr. MURPHY." 

Mr. MURPHY kick~'Cf KARL off the speech and debatt: team, but she didn't think 
that KARI, would flip out like this. 

She has never seen KARL be bullied at school , but does know thut KARL had a 
very short tt:mper and he would go oIT on random stupid things. 

This Invcstiga(or spoke wi1h --who slaced she only heard and had no 
firsthnnd knowledge of the incident. 

This rnvestigator spoke with -for over an hour, - advised that: 

She was - on the debate team with KARL. 

She really liked KARL. 

KARL was a light hearted person until Mr. MURPHY kicked KARL off the 
debate team. 
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KARL was the person on the debate team who only argued one side and did not 
look at both sides of things. 

That's just how KARL was. 

KARL was very arrogant, but proud. 

KARL would wear the CPl red t-shirt with the hammer and sickle on it to get a 
rise out of people. 

KARL was very rude to people. 

KARL would be very irritated when kids didn't know things and felt he was 
smarter than them. 

She did hear KARL say one time that he should kill Mr. MURPHY for kicking 
him off the debate team, but she didn't think he meant it. 

Mr. MURPHY would not let them talk about KARL anymore in the debate team 
or even mention his name. 

When anyone even talked to KARL and Mr. MURPHY saw it, he would say that 
KARL has nothing to do with the debate team anymore, even if they were just 
standing in the hallway talking. 

She knows that KARL had been showing people pictures of his shotgun. 

She never personally saw KARL be rude, but she knows that he could be. 

She thinks KARL thought that Mr. MURPHY was on a power trip. 

KARL wanted to succeed and wanted to go to West Pointe. 

Since September, when Mr. MURPHY kicked him off the debate team, she hasn't 
seen that much of KARL. 

KARL had his own team and was a captain of the team. 

KARL'S team was winning a lot and when he got kicked off the team; Mr. 
MURPHY stripped KARL of everything that KARL loved. 

KARL even mentioned about taking his trophies out of the trophy case and 
showing how empty the cC:1se would be if his trophies weren' t in there, then Mr. 
MURPHY wouldn 1t have that many victories. 

Page 4 of6 (afp) 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001905 



PROGReSS REPORT CR #CTl3·44S45 

She would dread being around Mr. MURPHY if he was upset with her. 

The only way to make Mr. MURPHY happy was to win a trophy, and that was 
good until the following Friday and then Mr. MURPHY would be back to his 
nonnal self. 

She is torn because she likes Mr. MURPHY, bul Mr. MURPHY can really be a 
person who puts people down and keeps people down. 

Mr. MURPHY never likes to give credit to anybody, and KARL didn't like that 
and he stood up to ~r. MURPHY. 

She knows KARL really had it in for Mr. MURPHY. 

This Investigator spoke with - - who advised that: 

She knew KARL. 

She only heard the shots. 

She heard three shots. 

Another friend of KARL'S, --may know more and law 
enforcement may want to interview them. 

This Investigator then spoke with-who stated that: 

He was in Ms. LOMBARDI'S class, and was in 1here when KARL got kicked out 
of class. 

KARL had left class and came back, and the door was locked. 

KARL started banging on the door real loud and someone opened the door. 

This happened on this past Wednesday, 12/ 11 / 13 . 

KARL screamed at Ms. LOMBARDI and cursed at her. 

This was fifth hour on Wednesday. 

Ms. LOMBARDI said, "KARL, are you serious?" 

K/\RL stated, "Serious as a heart attack." 
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Ms. LOMBARDI then kicked KARL out of class. 

KARL wns out in the hall, scrctlfJling, yelling and kicking things. 

He knows KARL is very smart, bu: his anger triggers very quickly. 

The classroom was C20 and right after the first shot, they heard someone jiggling 
on the door and they had already gone into lockdown. 

He thinks it was KARL trying to get to Ms. LOMBARDI, but he didn't see who 
was trying the door knob. 

Jt was shortly after the first and second shots. 

He knows that KARL was sent to the admin office aod he isn't sun: who escorted 
KARL there, but he heard it was Mr. MliRPHY. 

He never saw KARL being bulli(d, but he had heard rumors of that. 

He knows a kid named - - that said KARL had showed him 
(-a picture of a gun that KARL bought last week. 

Nothing further. 

Page 6of6 (afp) 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001907 



PROGRESS REPORT· 
CR# CT I 3.44545 
CASE TYPE: Active Shooter 
REPORT BY: Investigator Joni Gordanier 
ACTION DATE: 12113/13 
DATE TYPED: 12/18/13 
SUBJECT: Follow-up Investigation 

On 12/13113 at about 1240 hours, this Investigator responded to Arapahoe High School 
located ot: 

220 l East Dry Creek Road 
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado 

on report of an active shooter. Upon arrival, this (nvcstigator was asked to assist with 
interviews of students that were located near lhe high school outdoor track. Upon arrival 
of that location, this Investigator assisted v!lth pat down searches of female students and 
teachers. Al lhe conclusion of the searches, the initial interviews at that location were 
completed by other peace officers. 

Arapahoe County Lt. DA VE THOMPSON asked this Investigator to respond to Shepherd 
of the Hills Church to assist with interviews al that location. Upon arrival, this 
lnvestigaror saw Arapahoe County Sgt HRGCE PETERSOK, Arapahoe Counry 
Jnvestigator KRJSTIN McCAULEY and outside jurisdiction Investigators assisting with 
interviews. This Investigator later learned that the suspect in the case is identified as: 

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON 

DOB: -

This Investigator later learned that the victim is identified as: 

DAVIS, CLAIRE 
DOB: -

This Investigator begun assisting with intcrvi~ws . 

On I 2113113 a< 1445 hours, this fnvestigator interviewed a female idenrificd as: 

- stated that: 

On 12113/ 13 sometime during her 5lh hour period, she was in a study group in 1hc 
Study Center. 

Page I of 13 
(r1'T1) 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001908 



PROGR!::SS REPORT 
CRNC'r 13-44S4S 

She was sit~er students only known to her a~ - --and---
There was also a teacher who was later identified as: 

BROCK, CJ IARLENE 

DOB: -

They were talking and getting ready to work on a finals packet. 

About 30 minutes into the 5th hour, she heard a shot that sounded really close. 

It was loud enough to make her jump which is "hard to do". 

She looked up and saw a real taJI, real thin guy~ he was pale and looked like a 
shadow. 

She thinks he was a white male but is unsure because she only recalls a shadow. 

It looked like there was smoke. 

A couple of seconds later, there was a second shot and everybody ran into a closet 
room. which this Investigator later learned is called the EPC closet. 

She believes that she was in the closet with Ms. BROCK, Mr. CHAD SA WYER, 
a girl named----and another girJ that she 
did not know. 

- stated that: 

I Ier parents nre identified as: 

and 

She lives at: 
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On 12113/13 at about 1500 hours, this Investigator spoke with another student identified 
as: 

- stated that: 

During 5111 hour, she was working on a computer in the library and sitting next to a 
mate known to her as 

She thinks she heard three shots and then heard a "guy's'' voice say, "Where the 
fuck is Mr. MURPHY?" 

She heard more shots and got up to start running out of the library. 

When she (-got to the west hallway, she (-saw another 
female student who was standing with a lot of blood on her head and she 
- saw the injured female student dropping. falling and laying there. 

She - was in the doorway when she saw the girl with blood on her head 
fall. 

She continued and ran out. 

- was visibly upset throughout the interview. - identified her mother 
as: 

and her f athcr as: 

- mother's address is: 

On 12113/ l 3 at 1515 hours, this Investigator spoke with a staff member for Arapahoe 
High School, identified as: 
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who stated that: 

BROCK, CHARLENE 
DOB: -

She is the full time Study Center employee. 

She was in the Study Center during 5'n hour with a group of students and heard a 
shot and heard glass breaking. 

It was very loud ~nd she almost felt like there was rushing air going past her. 

She and the Business Teacher, CHAD SA WYER, starting shuffling students into 
~he EPC closet because ic is all concrete. 

She believes that she was in the closet with 

The second bang seemed louder and closer. 

CHARLENE stated that her address is: 

On 12113113 at about 1545 hours, this lnnstigator was asked to transport one of the 
Assistant Principals, later identified as: 

MEREDJTH, DARRELL 

DOB: -

to the Arapahoe County Sheriffs Office Investigations Section for a recorded interview. 
Arapaho1: County Investigator MICHAEL McKENZIE was also going to assist and 
transport a Campus Security employee, identified as: 

MAULER, RODNEY 

DOB: -

to the Arapahoe County Sheriffs Office for a recorded interview. DARRELL and 
RODNEY both had blood evidence on their clothes due to moving CLAIRE to an area 
where rescue could trear her. 
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The interview with DARRELL was conducted by Investigator McKENZIE and this 
Investigator in [nterview Room 3406. Although the interview was recorded using the 
Arapahoe Counry Investigations interview system, the microphone in room 3406 wa.5 not 
working properly and the audio is very faint in the recording. ACSO Investigator Tim 
EVANS downloaded and booked the recording from the interview room into the ACSO 
evidence section even though the audio could not be heard. Investigator McKENZIE had 
his digital recording device, which recording wets later downloaded onto a CD and 
booked into the ACSO evidence section by lnvesligator EV ANS. lnfonnation in the 
interview has been paraphrased as follows: 

DARRELL stated the following: 

On 12/l 3/l 3 at about 1220 hours, he was having Junch and he heard some Spanish 
and he (DARRELL) thinks it was FAnIAN, later identified as: 

V1DRJO, F ABJAN LLERENAS 
DOB: -

because he thinks that when FABIAN got rattled, he began speaking Spanish. 
(This investigator later learned that FAOIAN is a custodian.) 

At about 1225 hours to 1230 hours, DARRELL heard, shoot~r. shooter, 
lockdown, lockdown~ from two different voices. 

DARRELL heard FABIAN say, shooter in the building, and heard CAMERON, 
later identified a~ a Campus Security employee as: 

RUST, CAMERON 
DOB: -

saying lockdown. 

DARRELL was hearing all the information over the "walkie talkie". 

He (DARRELL), ROD, later identified as: 

MAULER. RODNEY 
DOB: -

and STEVE SJSLER ran out of the stafrs lounge on the east side of the building. 

ROD and DARRELL were running down the north hall. 

DARRELL saw smoke and could smell something ~hat wasn't quite right. 
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Arapahoe County Deputy JAMES ENGLERT was righl in front of ROD and 
DARRELL. 

DARRELL stopped in the cafeteria a little bit because there were kids running and 
someone trying to get in the kitchen which was already locked. 

DARRELL grabbed a couple of kids and took them to the main office and said to 
gel in there. 

Then he (DARRELL) got kids out of the west end of the cafeteria and hallway. 

DARRELL saw Deputy ENGLERT stop at the library with his (Deputy 
ENGLERT's) gun drawn. 

ROD was in front of DARRELL and DARRELL went to the left. 

KEVIN KOLASO (who this investigator later learned is an Assistant Principle) 
was on the left. 

KEVTN stopped at the Language Arts class. 

DARRELL went left to get to the south hallway. 

They were running and trying to get lo the trophy hall which is the west hall and 
were pulling doors shut. 

The school keeps all the fire doors locked so if something like this happens, it 
sections off the building. 

They were working down towurds ROD. 

ROD and Deputy ENGLERT were saying on the radio, where is the shooter; 
where is the shooter, on the walkie talkie. 

DARRELL heard someone say library on the walkie talkie. 

DARRELL started working back towards the north and suw ROD down helping a 
hurt student who had been shot. 

DARRELL got to her and ROD said, "DARRELL, we've got to move her!' 

They picked up the student, later identified as: 

DA VIS, CLAIRE 
DOB:-
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up in a two-man carry. 

DARRELL was thinking about getting her into a bathroom because ii can be 
locked from tht: inside. 

ROD said no, that they needed lo get her out and to tike her all the way to the 
Study Center cnlrance where the fire rescue can get right to her. 

DARRELL and ROD got CLAIRF. to the Study Center and put her on the carpel 
by the entrance. 

That is when Deputy ENGLERT hnd already entered the library. 

DARRELL and ROD were waiting for fire and rescue. 

DARRELL saw fire and rescue at the east entrance and waived them over. 

Rescue loaded CLAJR.E and they took her. 

The first Deputy showed up at the Study entrance and wanted to know if 
DARRELL knew who chc shooter was. 

DARRELL asked Deputy ENGLERT on the walkie talkie if they knew who the 
shooter was and FAGIAN, who was with the librarian, later identified as: 

MURPHY, TRACY 
DOB: -

must h:ivc keyed his mic on the radio and hcarll TRACY say, it's KARL 
PIERSON. 

O~puty ENGLERT was still securing the library and that's when more Deputies 
started to show up. 

Then the Arapahoe County Sheriffs Offic( took over. 

DARRELL said that he noticed that CLAIRE had a significant head injury. 

It seemed like the back of her head was pretty messed up. 

When DARRELL saw CLAIRE, she was lying in a fashion that was contorted and 
the joints didn't look right. 
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When asked about KARL PIERSON, DARRELL said that: 

KARL had a run-in with TRACY MURPHY at the end of September. 

It was a pretty volatile exchange. 

KARL was seen that afternoon by another teacher leaving the building with who 
DARRELL believes was KARL's mother, and KARL was screaming, "I'm gonna 
get that guy." 

Last spring and this semester, KARL had erratic behavior. 

Last spring, KARL had a run-in with a Math Teacher where KARL was quoting 
JULIUS CAESAR, a Shakespeare Play about the [des of March, and a conspiracy 
that people are out to get him. 

This started when KARL would be blowing up at his classmates, stating that they 
were all fucking morons and stupid idiots and stuff like that. 

The incoherent rambling started when KARL was talking to another Assistant 
Principal. 

DARRELL doesn't know the identity of the victim at this time and if there is a 
relationship between CLAIRE and KARL. 

DARRELL recognized her as a student but not a name. 

He just got her out. 

He could see a pulse in her neck and that she was seizing. 

DARRELL never saw KARL and didn ' t go past the north hall and the library is 
north of that. 

About two to three weeks ago, Campus Security saw KARL looking at a weapons 
site on his (KARL's) computer which, besides the volatile outbreaks, is another 
reason that Security was aware of KARL and keeping an eye out. 

KARL was just one of those kids that you kind of get a feeling. 

At the conclusion of the interview, DARRELL completed a written statement. 

Investigator McKENZCE and this Investigator then interviewed ROD MAULER in Room 
3406 and ROD stated the following: 
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He works Campus Security at Arapahoe High School and has done that for nearly 
five years. 

On 12/13/13 about 1215 or 1220 hours, 1t was his lunch lime which varies from 
day to day but on 12113/13 he had the late lunch. 

He was in the tea<.:her•s lounge just starting his lunch with Deputy ENGLERT, 
DARRELL, STEVE SISLER, and he is Wlsure who else was in the teacher's 
lounge. 

Maybe I 0 to 15 minutes after ROD started eating lunch, be heard someone say 
over the school radio something about a shooter and someone in the building~ 
something about the library. 

They all ran out of the door. 

Campus Security eats in shifts so fellow Campus Security employees 
CHRISTINA and CAMERON were out. This investigator later identified 
CHRJSTINA as: 

KOLK, CHRISTINA 
DOB: -

They started running down tht: north hallway from the teacher's lounge which is 
on the east end of the building. 

The library is more towards the west end of the building. 

Shortly before he got to the library, he heard a pop. 

It could have been a gunshot but he really didn't know. 

It sounded like it was coming from the library. 

Lockdown had been announced and he was saying, lockdown; stay out of sight. 

As they got down the hall there was more radio talk that was kind of confusing. 

Deputy ENGLERT and ROD wen? to the library door and saw some kind of tire 
in a stream as though lighter tluid or something had been lit. 

The library is on the north side of the north hal l. 

The library door is glass and ROD could see the fire towards the back of the 
library through the glass. 
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The stream looked like it had been set and was unusual. 

He was unsure who, but either Deputy ENGLERT or him (ROD) cracked the 
library door a little and said, "is there anybody in here". 

ROD yelled a couple of times and no one responded. 

Somebody indicated something about something going on around the corner, just 
past the Jibrary as you continue west in the trophy ha11way which runs north and 
south at the end. 

ROD got to the end of the trophy ha11way with Deputy ENGLERT. 

They were still unsure where the shooter was. 

They were going that direction for some reported disturbance that way. 

As soon as they got around the comer, they saw CLAIRE lying on the ground. 

There was a large amount of b1ood but she was clearly alive. 

As ROD got a closer, it looked like she had some kind of fireann exit wound on 
the left side of her head with a fairly large opening. 

Deputy ENGLERT told ROD to stay with CLAIRE and Deputy ENGLERT went 
looking for the shooter. 

ROD stayed and his focus was on CLAIRE. 

He was trying to see what was going on with her. 

She looked really bad and there was quite a bit of blood. 

DARRELL arrived quickly and ROD had said over the radio about the need for 
rescue. 

ROD said he didn't know where the shooter was and told DARRELL to move 
CLAIRE to the Study Center because ROD believed that was the best place for an 
ambulance ro come. 

ROD picked CLAIRE up around her neck; DARRELL grabbed the other side. 

She had been lying on her back close to the east wall to the left around where the 
doors are. 
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There was a backpack there. 

CLAIRE's head was facing west or northwest. 

They picked her up and carried her to the Study Center and awaited rescue. 

She was very much alive. 

He just tried to make her as comfortable as much as he could. 

Rescue showed up pretty soon and transported her. 

He had heard different things on the radio that KARL was in the library or dead or 
shot; a lot of stuff on the radio but he didn't get any more than that. 

DARRELL had information that the shooter was KARL PIERSON. 

KARL does have a reputation about being troubled and Security was definitely 
aware of him. 

ROD had seen KARL around and been aware of him because he heard KARL gets 
pretty mad about things and there were people concerned about KARL. 

ROD wasn't aware of anything that KARL had advertently done other than he 
would get upset and be irrational at times or angry. 

After rescue left, ROD stayed at the Study Center. 

KARL's name had come up in a security meeting recently. 

ROD is aware that there was some kid that had an issue with TRACY MURPHY 
but he wasn't sure if that was KARL. 

ROD doesn't know any friends of KARL. 

Every time ROD saw KARL, KARL was alone. 

ROD indicated that there is an entrance by the library called The Forum which is 
kind of the tiered classroom area that joins the library. 

Once the kids are in for the morning, that door is locked, but if a "kid" knocks, 
other kids will open the door for them. 

There is a West Team entrance that is always unlocked but most of the doors are 
kept secure. 
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At the conclusion of the interview with ROD, he completed a written statement. 

Investigator McKENZIE and this Investigator then interviewed Campus Security 
employee CHRISTINA in Interview Room 3406 which interview has been paraphrased as 
follows: 

She has worked Campus Security at Arapahoe High School for six years 
consecutively and previously worked there in 2004 as Campus Security. 

At the beginning of the school year of 2013, she noticed that KARL was kicked 
out of the library and had made threats to the Librarian. 

She thinks KARL was suspended on that because he was saying things like, "I 
want you dead." 

She is unsure how many days KARL was suspended. 

She saw KARL in the lunchroom area on his Japtop Jooking at gun sights and 
stuff like that. 

When she questioned KARL, KARL wouJd say, "Oh, just Jooking" and would 
shut his computer down. 

She would let coworkers know about what she had seen on the computer. 

The other day, KEVIN KOLASO asked her to watch KARL because KARL had 
left his Spanish class with Ms. LOMBARDI very angrily. 

KEVIN and CHRISTINA were both dealing with students. 

KEVIN talked to KARL and KARL said that the Spanish Teacher kicked him out. 

CAMERON was also there with her on 12/13/13 and at about 1210 to 1215 hours, 
she was heating up her lunch and she heard a loud pop. 

CAMERON and CHRJSTINA both went running out of the office which sits off 
of the cafeteria in the center of the school. 

They went running down the north hall and saw smoke and kept hearing pops. 

They knew it was gunshots. 

She looked down towards the Spanish classroom and kids were mnning out of the 
classroom so they were running towards the kids when they saw smoke coming 
and they turned when they got to the library. 
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They went to open the library door. 

CAMERON was on her right side. 

She was just a little bit past the library door. 

CAMERON went to open the door and that's when KARL PIERSON turned and 
was standing about 15 to 20 feet a_way from CHRISTINA and CAMERON with 
his rifle and a bandana wrapped around his face. 

He just looked at them. 

CAMERON grabbed CHRISTINA and pushed her up the hall and then they just 
went up and down the 'C' hall. 

CAMERON was on his radio yelling, lockdown; lockdown. 

She was yelling into the classrooms, there is a shooter in the building; Jock your 
classroom door; shooter in the library. 

They were shutting as many doors as they could, yelling at the teachers to get in. 

They ran to the PACE kids which are the kids that are in wheelchairs and that are 
deaf, to help get the kids out of the wheelchairs and onto the floor . 

They shut that door and called 911 from that phone. 

KARL had been looking right at them. 

CHRlSTINA heard one pop after they left the Jibrary. 

KARL had pointed the weapon at them but just looked at them. 

CHRISTINA didn't see anyone else in tht: library. 

She said that the library is always crowded at that time but there was nobody 
there. 

At the conclusion of that interview, CHRJSTfNA completed a written statement . 
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CR# 
CASE TYPE: 
REPORT BY: 
DATE TYPED: 

CTI 3-44545 
Homicide 
Investigator Stcveny True 
12126/13 

SUBJECT: Case Activity (Littleton Hospital on 12113 and interviews at 
Arapahoe High school on 12/18 and 12/l9) 

On 12/13/13, I responded to Arapahoe High School (AHS), locatcd at: 

220 l E. Dry Creek Road 
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado 

in response to an nctive shooter situalion. On scene, I made contact wilh Arapah~ 
County Sherifrs Oftice (ACSO) Sgt. BRUCE PETERSON, who instructed me to 
respond to Littleton Hospital, as a victim !ater identified as: 

DA VIS, CLAIRE 
17 years old 

had been transporled there for treatment. 

Upon my arrival at the hospital, CLAIRE'S identity was unknown. f was later informed 
by Director of Trauma Programs KIM MURMOTO that they had 
identified the victim a:> CLAIRE. MURMOTO also informed me that CLAIRE was in 
surgery with head and back injuries. The ER surgeon was identified as Dr. BRJGrITA 
ROBERSON. 

ACSO Investigator ANTONlO HERNANDEZ also responded to the hospital, and we 
made contact with CLAIRE'S parents, identified as DESIREE and MICHAEL DA VlS. 

CLAIRE'S boyfriend later arrived nt the hospital and was ident ified as: 

- mother accompanied him, and she is idem: lied as: 

- advised the following, that: 
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Me was in psychology class in room N3 when he heard shooting. 

They were in lockdown inside the room. 

He heard multiple shots. 

When police arrived, he left the school. 

Investigator HERNANDEZ and l cleared the hospital at about 2230 hours and were 
relitved by o Littleton Police Officer who would be staying the night as security. 

On 12/18113, I responded to AHS and helped conduct interviews with Investigator 
JOHl\'NIE TURNIDGE. The first person we interviewed was identified as: 

SUZANNE advised che following information, that: 

She is at teacher at Arapahoe High SchooJ and works in room S7. 

She is in learning support services. 

Shi: did not know KARL PJERSON. 

There were four students.in her classroom during the shooting. 

She locked the students down in class. 

She thought it was a drill . 

She heard shouting and movement on the room. 

The four students in her class were: 
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She nomrnlly has four other students in class; however, they were not there at the 
time, and are identified as: 

We then conducted an interview with: 

LOPT!EN, MARK 
DOB: 

who is the Technology and Science Teacher in Room E7. Mr. LOPTIEN also teaches in 
room 103, where he teaches Science. LOPTIEN advised that: 

He was in room I 03 during the shoo1ing. 

He heard shooting and came out of his room. 

He was told to lock down. 

They locked down the students, and later exited by the pool between rooms WI 04 
and WIOJ. 

He has KARL PIERSON in fifth hour chemistry class. 

KARL seemed to have a good emotional state. 
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KARL was failing class and used foul language when he lost his temper. 

In September, he exited E7 ar:d heard yelling to include, "Fuck," and, 'Tm going 
to kill lhat guy." 

He found it suspicious and saw a person who appeared to be KARL walking with 
his mom - · and they all got into a car. 

He didn't know who KARL was rcferrin~ to. 

When he went to class the next day, students told him that KARL has been 
suspended. 

KARL was upscc because he was being demoted on the speech team. 

After fifth hour, he went and told TRACY MURPHY what happened the previous 
day. 

TRACY asked him to tell the Assistant Principal. 

He nc:vcr heard or saw anything suspicious since then. 

Investigator TURl\ IDGE and I were then asked to respond to Shepherd of the Hills 
Church and contact a student identified as: 

Two Agenls with Colorado Dureau of Inv~stigation (CBI) were already speaking with 
- summarized his information and the CBI Agents advised 

they would complete a supplemental report. stated that: 

He is in Spanish class on Monday; Wednesday and Friday with KARL PIERSON. 

He was in Spanish class on Friday during the shooting. 

On Wednesday, while in Spanish class, he locked the door to the classroom not 
knowing that KARL was outside. 

Someone in the class stated KARL was outside, and he said they would make it a 
joke. 
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KARL went to open the door and became extremely upset, pounding on the glass. 

He was shocked lhat che glass didn 'c break 

They opened the door and KARL wns very upset. 

The teacher said to go outside and wait and calm down. 

He was very nervous about how upset KARL \.Vas regarding the situation. 

He was so upset that on Thursday, he was walking behind KARL in the hall. 

When he noticed it was KARL in front of him, he turned and walked the other 
way so he wouldn't have any contact with KARL. 

The only contact he has with KARL is in Spanish class. 

On 12119113, Investigator TURNIDGE and I responded back to the high school, where 
we made contact with: 

arents arc identified as - and 
and her number is 

She was w1th some friends and saw - ... Thursday in the hal lway. 

- said she was having the best day of her life. 

- is a devout Atheist. 

(t was weird behavior, even for -

- went on to tell them that she was looking for a team to build a bomb. 

The way - was talking was so odd, it made her nervous. 

She went during fourlh hour lunch break to see the school psychologist, Ms. 
SONG. 
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lnvcst!.~!2!:.f um~ asked - how Ms. SONG reacted to what - said 
about - and --response was "didn't take everything as seriously as they 
should have." Not the reaction I was expcc:ting. 

She knows that KARL and .. were in speech and debate together. 

KARL is a social isl. 

On 12/13, she was in the library when KARL came in wearing all-black. 

KARL'S face wasn't covered. 

I le said, "Where the fuck is Murphy?" 

They ran out the side door and conta(.;tcd Mr. MURPHY outside. 

He said, "I'm so sorry, girhi," and told them to keep runni:ig. 

If KARL had ever said anything to - she believes that - could have 
been influenced by what KARL said. 

On 12119/13, SUZANNE TYLER contacted me and Investigator TURl\'lDGE and staled 
thnt she learned that - a student in her class, had told her that she was 
friends with KARL. is u senior and was in class at the time of the shooting. 

On 12119/ 13, lnvestigatorTUR."JIDGE and I spoke with: 

who is the school psychulogisl. ESTHER was very ~0111.:erned about speaking with me 
and Investigator TURNIDOE, stating sht: had spoken with a lawyer the previous day and 
she was told that she needed to get n lawyer for herself due to civil liabil ities. ESTHER 
agreed to speak to us. ESTHER staled the following: 

On 09/04/ I 3 or 09/06/ I 3, there was a threat assessment done on KARL 
PIERSON. 

On 12113, She was contacted by - during lunch break. 

She did not fol low up with - - however, HEATHER SPRAGRANS, 
who is a social worker, followed l.'p with .. over the weekend. 
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Another person involved in the threat assessment was KELLY TALON who is a 
senior counselor. 

She was on maternity leave and has been back since November. 

The previous year, KARL was a student assistant at the school. 

She knew KARL through his assignment there, but they never had any other 
contact besides that since the threa: assessment. 

KARL never spoke with her in the hallway. 

All the interviews with exception to were recorded. 

On 12119113, I responded to Shepherd of the Hills Church, where several of rhe students 
on tt:c debate team wc:re having a Christmas party. The students were interviewed if they 
wanted to speak with police. CBI and FBI Agents interviewed the students. I did speak 
wilh: 

who is on the debate team .... advised that: 

She hasn'I seen KARL since October. 

They were friends. 

She never noticed anything suspiciOus about KARL. 

- parents are .. and--

On 12119/13, [made contact with a student by phone, identified as: 

who stated that he had just joined the debate team and did not see KARL at the meets. By 
phor.e, ( also contacted: 

who is a freshman and did not know KAili.. 
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While at 1he church, I was no1i tied by an AHS employee of two students who did not 
want to talk to police, id~nt i lied as - - and -

- advised the Al-IS en:ployee that he didn 't know KARL~ however, I was notified 
by School Resource Officer J/\MES ENGLERT thnt - and KARL were friends 
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REPORT BY: Inv. Dana O'Neill 
CASE TYPE: Active shooter 
ACTlON: Case Activity 

On 12/13113, at approximately 1355 hours, I received a page for all available investigations 
personnel to respond the Command Post sel up at the Chase Bank (Universiry Blvd. and Dry 
Creek Rd.). At approximately 1530 hours I a1 rived on scene. I was then asked to assist with the 
execmion of !he search warrant ut the suspects resideuce localed at: 

I assisted with the execution of the search warrant after the residence had been cleared for officer 
safety. In the attached garage there was a large green plastic trash bin with a clo~d lid. On 1op 
of the lid I lo~ated a strip of white fabric and a white t-shirt. The strip appeared to be from the 
white t·shirt. I also located a red gas can containing an unknown liquid on the floor of rhe gnrage. 
This gas can was next to the northeast wall of the garage. 

All items were 1:01lected a11d later submi1tcd into ACSO Evidence. 

I also located an "Acceptance of Referral/Recommendation for Service" Form dated 9/9/13 for 
KARL PIERSON on the dresser in the mitstcr bedroom. This stated that is was for an assessment 
completed on 9/9/13 and appenrcd lo be signed by KARL and MORGAN CAMPAS, LCSW. 
(Highlands Behavioral Health Systems) Inpatient treatment was not recommended on the date of 
the document. This document comaincd a referral to four diffen:nt mental health 
professionals/organizations and their conlact infonnalion. 

Also on the dresser was n document from Farmers Insurance Company addressed to both KARL 
PIERSON and BA ROA RA PIERSON al the above address. This document, dated 10/24/I ), was 
regarding Policy# 07 I g171.32-64 which i11dudes a: 

Photographs were taken by Cri111inalist CLOYD oftht: above men,ioncd documents. 

This concluded my involvement. 
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REPORT BY: Sgt. R. Hoffman 9146 
CASE TYPE: Arapahoe High School Shooting 
DATE TYPED: 12126/2013 
ACTION: Follow.up 

On 121413, 1230 I was directed by Lt. KEVIN HEATON to attempt to contact lhe 
Liuleton Public School District attorney, DARRELL FARRINGTON, who was reported 
to be in possession of KARL PIERSON's Littleton High School records. Initially, the 
records were believed to be kept at the high school administration area but that they had 
been turned over to FARRINGTON. Mr. FARRlNGTON was present the previous day 
when a court order was served to obtain the records that the school possessed. 

At 1248, l phoned FARRINGTON at and I spoke with an administrative 
assistant who.advised that ~r. FARRINGTON was away from the office and 
unreachable by phone. I explained who I was nnd that it was important to contact 
FARRINGTON referenc;;e obtaining documents that he had, that were: listed in a served 
court order. I received Mr. FARRINOTON's cellular phone number and I was told that it 
was the best way to contact him. l tried the cellular number. and I reached 
the sam~ administrative assistant, as the cellular phone was transferring all calls to the 
otlice number. I explained the urgency of n~y request !o the administrative assistant and 
asked that she contact Mr. FARRINGTON and have him call me. 

Al 1302 I received a phone call from Mr. FARRJNGTON who denied that he had any 
files or documents involving KARL PIERSON. Mr. FARRINGTON then asked what 
documenlation that I was trying lo obtain and I explained that I was told that all the fi l e~ 

in question were reportedly lumed over to Mr FARRINGTON by school ~1dministration 
officials prior to the service of the court order. I explained that the documents were 
imponnnt in the furtherance of our investigation and that his unwillingness to cooperate 
constituted a potential obstruction of our criminal investigation. Mr. FARRINGTON 
again stated that he didn' t have any files or documents and didn't like the insinuation that 
he was being uncooperative. Mr. FARR ING TO~ advised that he would look into the 
situation and call me back. 

At approx . I J I 0 I was confirming information with Lt. HEATON who further advised 
lhal apparently a file previously thought to be elsewhere, was located in the Assistant 
Principal, DARRELL MER£DlTl-J's school office. I spoke wilh the Director of 
Secondary Education, Littleton Public Schools, Cl.A Y ABLA, who was on the phone 
with Mr. FARRINGTON. Mr. ABLA said that there was confusion as to which 
OAR.RELL had the docum~nts and that a tile was actually in MEREDITI l's possession. 
I spoke with Mr. FARRINGTON who further supported the confusion between he and 
Mr. MEREDITH. 

At 1400 l responded 10 tht Litth:ton Public Sc.:hools Education Services Center, 5776 S. 
Crocker St., Littleton, CO 80120. Upon arrival, I contacted Investigator MARY LOU 
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GWALTNEY who was in the records section of the building attempting to obtain records 
as well from BETH CASARA, Central Records Custodian. Also present was Mrs. 

CASARA's supervisor, MARK LINDSTONE, IT DIRECTOR. Mrs. CASARA was in 
the process of making a copy of the records that were located in AP MEREDITH's office 
when I asked where the documentation concerning a threat assessment done on KARL 
PIERSON on 090913 was located. Previously, it was believed that the school 
administrative staff had filed the threat assessment with the file that was located in 
MEREDITH's office but the paperwork wasn't there. Both CASARA and LINDSTONE 
were unsure of the location of the threat assessment paperwork and I asked if I could 
speak with Littleton Public Schools, Chief Information Officer, Dr. DAN MAAS to 
clarify who had what paperwork and where it could be located. Dr. MAAS assured me 
that an audit had been conducted and that all the available paperwork was being turned 
over to ACSO. I explained that the file from Mr. MEREDITH's office seemed 
incomplete and that the threat assessment was unaccounted for. 

I then spoke with Littleton Public Schools Director of Security and Emergency 
Preparedness, GUY GRACE, in a diffcre11t part of the building and he advised that he 
had seen the threat assessment and that it should be part of the file that was recovered 
from MEREDITH's office. Investigator GWALTNEY then called me and advised that 
she had just been given the threat assessment documents by Dr. MAAS who stated that 
he obtained it from Mr. FARRINGTON who was somewhere in the building, in a 
meeting. 

I reviewed the threat assessment and it appeared incomplete, there was no documentation 
reference a scheduled follow-up conference on the threat assessment that was to have 
occurred on 092613. Dr. MAAS advised that he interrupted Mr. FARRINGTON's 
meeting to inquire about the missing documentation and Mr. FARRlNGTON turned over 
only the threat assessment documents that he had turned over to Investigator 
GWALTNEY. Investigator Gwaltney took custody of the copy of the file from 
MEREDlTH's office as well as the documents related to the threat assessment and she 
continued with the file and documents retrieval from Mrs. CASARA. I then returned to 
Arapahoe High School where I briefed Lt. HEATON on the documents that were located, 
where they were located and from whom they were received. 
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CASE TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Johnnie Turnidge 
DATE TYPED: 12126/13 
SUBJECT: Jntervicws and Follow-up 

On the week of 12/17/13, I was asked to assist with interviews that were to be conducted 
during this week at Ar.ipahoe High School reference the Arapahoe High School shooting 
on 12113/1 J . 

On l2/18/13. J was asked to respond Shepherd of the Hills Church located just south of 
Arapahoe High School to speak with a student and her mother. When I arrived on scene, 
I contacted the student: 

- is a senior at Arapahoe High School. - was with her mother: 

-
- ... 
- stated that: 

The Thursday before the shooting, l 2/ 12/13, she wa.'i in the trophy hallway with 
two of her friends, --and -·(unknown dates of 
birth), when another female by the name~I (unknown date of 
birth), who was an acquaintance with the girls, began having a conversation with 
them. 

- was acting in a very odd mnMer. more usual than her nonnal routine. 

- kept stating that this was the best day of her life. 

- asked - why this was best day of her life and she kept stating, 
"Robert Oppenheimer, you know, the Manhattan Project." 

- did not understand what she was talking about and asked - to 
explain more. 
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- looked at - and stated,:- your journey will start again in six 
months but for most of you, your journey will end tomorrow. 

- a.c;ked all the girls to make sure they kept this quiet because if this was 
leaked to the staff then the CIA and FBI would be there in a day and interview 
everybody. 

- then whispered in - ear lhc word "atomic bomb" and began 
spcnking about teams. 

- stated that she wanted - on her .. team" and the other girls could be 
on her team if they would agree with her philosophies. 

- - and - did not know what to think of it but describes her 
behavior as very unorthodox even for her normal behavior. 

- stated that: 

- W'US friends with KARL and 'they were on the Debate Team but did not 
know any other correlation bctwecn;the two. 

She felt that it was odd that she was:saying that the journey would end tomorrow 
and that on Friday, 12/13/13 the day of the shooting, - was not at school and 
stayed home sick. 

- and she decided to take this information to Ms. SO~G. the School 
Psychologist. 

Ms. SONG, at lhe time, was occupied so they spoke with Ms. TALON, the School 
Counselor, as she was the only one ~vailable. 

She gave the same information lo Ms. TALON because she felt that it was "very 
weird behavior." ' 

- walked to her dassroom and approximately five minutes later is when the 
shooting occurred. 

She did not see the incident but her classroom was locked down immediately and 
she stayed in there until she was relieved by Officers. 

This c:nded the interview with - and her mother, -

On 12113/13, 1 met '"'ith: 
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-
- is a senior at Arapahoe High School. - advised that: 

was an acquaintance with KARL PIERSON. 

Approximately a week prior to the shooting, she was walking out to their car with 
- when KARL yelled somelhing to - and - replied. Hey, KARL, 
what's up? 

She got into the car and KARL came over to the car, puning his foot on the tire 
wheel and she asked him what he was doing and he stated, "I'm planning an Irish 
car bomb." 

- did not know if this was any pertinent information but wanted to 
advise that he had made reference to an Irish car comb to her and -

- did not provide any further information and concluded the interview. 

I then sat down in an interview with: 

-
- is a senior at Arapahoe High School. - stated ihat: 

She was a Speech Captain for the Debate Team in 2012. 

She had an argument with KARL reference her being the Speech Captain when 
KARL bcf ieved that he should have been. 

The relationship between KARL and Mr. MURPHY was "Mr. MURPHY didn't 
like KARL's attitude and his language and sometimes his opinions. His opinions 
came across harassing or degrading to others." 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#CT 13-44 54 S 

She was in the meeting when KARL was demoted from Speech Captain earlier 
this yc:ar. 

Mr. MURPHY was upset with the team and listed several points but it was quite 
obvious that the points were pointed lowards KARL and his leadership or Jack 
thereof. 

After the meeting, Mr. MURPHY met with KARL secretly and advised him that 
be would no longer be captain of the Debate Team. 

She saw KARJ, after rhc incident and he seemed fine after the meetinc and after 
losing captain which shocked her because she knew that being captain of 1he 
Debate Team was something he was very proud. 

KARL could make the situation seem non-important and would make several 
smartass remarks about being captain nnd especially towards - since 
she was a captain for a full year in 2012. 

- advised that: 

She never thought that KARL was bullied by anyone; more or less that he was the 
one that did the bullying. 

KARL was very arrogant because of the debate tournaments that he would win. 

He was very good when it came to debate events and he was very smart in history. 

She believed that KARL was not nccessa'ily a "socialist" but several people gave 
him the nick.name earlier in his high school career and KARL was the type of 
person to take on the persona to try to gel a reaction from people. 

She didn'l really believe 1h11t he agr<:ed with KARL's with all of the beliefs of 
socialism but he would take the persona and tried to show uthcrs that he was a 
socialist to get a rise out of them. 

She basically felt that KARL would take someone else's position just to get a rise 
out of them and then uphold that persona almost for the thrill of it. 

She did not see any interactions with the shooting, only that she was in Classroom 
S3 when it occurred and when the Jockdown commenced. 

End of progress report. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # CT "3-44545 
REPORT BY: Investigator Jon Vaala 
CASE TYPE: School Shooting 
ACTION DATE: 12/1612013 
SUBJECT: Bomb Squad Response to Active Shooter 

On 12113/13 at 1237 hours, I received a message from Bomb Squad Commander. Sgt Rich 
Anselmi, for all Somb Squad members to respor.d to Arapahoe High School, 2201 E Ory Creek 
Rd, on report of an Active Shooter. 

I arnved on scene at approximately 1320 hours and met with Sgt Anselmi at the command post 
across the street from the high school at Chase Bank. The initial information coming in was that a 
subject entered the school, shot multiple students with a shotgun, and went to the library where 
he kil'ed himself. Sgt Anselmi advised that he wanted me to recruit another bomb technician to 
chec'< cars for any possible IEOs on the northeast corner of the scflOol and clear an evacuation 
route for students to evacuate to the running track. I round that bOmb technician Joel White from 
Oooglas County Sheriffs Office (DCSO} was on scene so I brought him with me and started 
clearing cars starting from the north cafeteria entrancetexit and working to the east. We were 
eventually joined by fellow bomb technicians, Jae Gates (ACSO) and Eric Vetter and Cesar 
~CSO}. Directly east in the parki'lg lot from the main east entrance I located a mid 
i....11 Chevrolet Tahoe ~hich had a large black tote in the rear cargo area which was 
covered by brown construction paper. In the tole I could see a dan< colored toolbox sitting inside. 
This appeared very suspiciovs so I made the decision to break the rear w.ndow and clear thal 
area of the vehrcte. I did not find anything that appeared to be an IED or IED construction 
materials. 

Once the north and east parking lots were cleared. we were asked by Sgt Anselmi to link up w1lh 
bomb technician, Troy Waler, who nad been inside the school, to split up with SWAT search 
teams and faciNtate the evacuation of the remaining students in the building. After entering the 
school from the iorth entrance, we div1ded up with different SWAT teams and starting searching 
the school for students who were hiding or sheltering in place or for anything suspic1ouS1posslble 
additional IEOs. (Note: prior to entering we had received information advising that the suspected 
shooter had possibly used Molotov Cocktails to s!art a small fire in <he library. This information 
was confirmed by Waller who had been inside the library with fellow Bomb Technician Craig 
Clark.) 

While searching with a search team made up of multiple jurisdictions (ACSO, Greenwood Village 
f>D and Englewood PD) we were advised that there were a large number of !(ids sheltering in 
room W115. When we located this room, myself and a GVPD oMlcer had to break the locked 
metal, double doors. Once we forced lhe doors open we located several students inside the 
room. After they were evacuated, w·e continued searching and located 25-50 students and 
teache<s in the pool area. After ensuring the evacualion route was safe, they were evacuated as 
well. 

During the search operations we went to the library. The library had officers posted inside for 
crime scene security. I was told that the only backpaci< searched in the library was that of tne 
deceased shooter. I then decided that in the interest of scene safety, the rest of the backpacks in 
the library needed to be cut open and searched. Bomb technicians, Waller, Shay, Joakim (OCSOJ 
and myself conducted a thorough search of all the backpacks in the library 

We then conducted 2 more additional room to room searches. one with SWAT and the fina1 o!1e 
with explosive detection K-9 where all backpacks in every classroom was searched. Orice the 
final search was complete. we were released from the scene. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Jeff Himes 
DATE TYPED: 01/31/2014 

On 12/17/2013 at approximately 0716 hours, this Investigator 
interviewed Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) Deputy James 
Englert in room 3408. The entire interview was recorded. Refer 
to the DVD for exact details of the interview. 

Deputy Englert advised that he has been a Deputy at ACSO for over 
14 years and been a School Resource Officer (SRO) at Arapahoe 
High School (AHS) for over 6 years. Deputy Englert described what 
he did on a usual day at AHS . 

Deputy Englert continued and advised that kids are use to seeing 
a Deputy at AHS and he really enjoys working with the kids. 

Deputy Englert stated. that he was working on 12/13/2014 at AHS 
and arrived at approximately 0720 hours. ACSO Deputy Bratch was 
at AHS and they went to Starbucks. The two of them walked around 
the campus and then Deputy Bratch left prior to lunch. Deputy 
Englert stated the morning was uneventful and nothing sticks out 
in his mi nd. Deputy Englert did not see anything suspicious and 
did not receive any information that something bad was going to 
happen at AHS. Deputy Englert stated he got his lunch out of his 
off ice and went t o cafeteria and he walked into staff eating area 
and Darrell Meredith, maybe Rod Mauler, Steve Sisler, Brian Jesse 
were sitting there. Deputy Englert said they were joking around 
and over the radio he heard an excited voice in Spanish. They 
kept talking and then he heard a voice that yelled, "Lockdown." 
Deputy Englert learned later that it was security guard Cameron 
Rust who yelled lockdown. He ran out of the eating area and saw 
people running and Rebecca was ushering kids into an office. He 
got on his radio, his ACSO radio and requested help from dispat ch 
for additional officers. Deputy Englert stated that at this 
time, he still did not know what was going on, but just in case 
wanted the cavalry. 

Deputy Englert continued a nd stated he somehow got info that he 
needed to go down the north hallway towards the library. He 
bel ieves he saw haziness, almost like smoke in the hallway. As 
he was running down the north hallway, he was being very 
descriptive on the radio as to what he knew. Deputy Englert 
stated he pulled out his gun and was running towards the library. 
Deputy Englert advised that it was very hectic in the school. He 
stated he was listening for shnts. Deputy Englert stated tha t 
Rod Mauler was running down the hall with him a nd Mr. Mauler cold 
him afterwards Chat he, Mr. Mauler, heard a pop sound and asked 
Deputy Englert if he heard that. Deputy Englert stated he was 
looking for an active shooter and looked into the library and 
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remembers seeing two little fires and said he saw a lot of smoke. 
He advised on the police radio that there was fire in the 
library. He got to the end of the hallway and looked and saw a 
girl laying there. Deputy Englert said he believed the girl was 
dead because there was a lot of blood. Deputy Englert tried to 
identify the girl by her appearance and was trying to listen for 
more gunshots. He asked Mr. Mauler to stay with the injured girl 
and that Mr. Meredith came up the hal l way, he also saw another 
administrator, Kevin Kolosas, go into the library. Deputy 
Englert stated he saw shotgun shells on the ground. 

Deputy Englert continued and advised that he turned around and 
did not see any other bodies lying on the ground. Deputy Englert 
stated that he did not know the injured girls name at the time, 
but later learned her name was Claire. 

Deputy Englert continued and said Mr. Mauler to take the girl 
(Claire) out the south doors, by the study hall . Deputy Englert 
stated Mr. Mauler and Mr. Meredith carried Claire down the hall. 
Deputy Bratch and Deputy Mason then showed up, they continued to 
listen for shots a nd the fire alarms go off. Deputy Englert 
heard that the fires were out in the library and he decided he 
needed to go to the library and they began to approach the 
library. Deputy Englert remembers stepping into the library and 
he saw two l egs so he began to give commands. The person came to 
him and he patted him down. Deputy Englert said there is a room 
in the library and for some reason he knew that people were in 
the room. The door to the room opened and he saw Carla who works 
in t he library and Kevin Kolosas . Kevin Kolosas said to him, 
"It's Karl Pierson." Deputy Englert stated he knew Karl Pierson 
and was able to picture him in his mind. He stated he got on the 
radio and said it was Karl Pierson and gave a physical 
description. 

Deputy Englert, Deputy Bratch and Deputy Mason began to clear the 
library and went to the right and they found Karl Pierson lying 
on the ground. Deputy Englert said he identified Karl Pierson as 
the person lying on the ground and he appeared dead as he saw no 
signs of l ife. Deputy Englert slid the shotgun away from Karl 
Pierson. Deputy Englert said that he knew that Karl Pierson did 
not like Tracy Murphy so he got on the radio and asked where 
Tracy Murphy was and was told Mr. Murphy was o.k. Deputy Englert 
stated that he smelled gasoline in the library and members of the 
bomb squad entered the library to search for explosives . 

Deputy Englert continued and stated he exited the library and 
went into the nor t h hallway and went to Karl Pierson's locker . 
Deputy Englert said he knew Karl Pierson was a smart kid and was 
concerned Karl Pierson could do a lot of damage if he put his 
mind to it. Deputy Englert stated he observed a lot of shotgun 
shells on the ground in the hallway, but doesn't remember seeing 
any shells in the library. Deputy Englert said he knew that Karl 
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Pierson had friends, but was unsure if his friends would be 
involved. 

Deputy Er.glert stated he heard something as he was initially 
ru~nin9 down the hallway, bu~ car.not say for 100\ ~hat it was a 
shot from a gun. He stated he never heard a steady pattern o! 
g~nshots. Deputy Engl ert was advised who ~he in j ured girl was, 
Claire Davis, but did not know her at tne school. 

Deputy P.nglert, when advised by Kevin Kolosas that it was Ka r l 
Pierso~, was shocked because he knew Karl Pierson. Has never 
heard anything about Karl Pierson and Cla i re Davis being friends, 
boyfriends or anything else like tr.at. Never heard anything that 
Karl Pierson and Claire Davis even knew each other. 

Depuly Englert had some indication that Karl Pi erson entered the 
school through the forum doors, a feeling because he believed 
t~at cou:d be a way to enter the school. He cannot say exactly 
which door Karl ?i e::son ente:-ed. For argurr.ents !>ake, i f Karl 
Pierson entered the forl.Jll doors, those doors should be :ocked. 

Dep~ty Engl ert gave a description of how he believed the doo r s 
wo:::ked. 

Deputy Enc;il ert said he will usually check doors thro.ughout the 
school to ~ake sure they are closes and when they are propped 
open, he wi:l im.'ltlediately close the:n. 

Deputy ~ngler t stated he knew Karl Pier~on~ut in the 
cafeteria a lot. Some o~ his friends are 111111111111· Karl 
Pierson would refer to him as Deputy Englert, he would a l ways say 
hi. Oep~ty Engle~t stated that he did a report concerning Karl 
Pierson . He said back in September, , he met with Kevin Kolo~as 
and Mr. Kolosas said he wanted to tell him something, i t's not 
tha ~ big of a deal, but just so you know. Deputy Englert advised 
that Mr. Kolosas told hi~ that Karl Pierson had been kicked off 
the Speech a~d Debate team and Kari Pierson was o~tside and upsec 
and Tracy Murphy may have been standing outs~<le and Karl Piutson 
yelled somethi ng to Mr. Murphy. Deputy Englert said that ·he 
bel:eved Karl Pierson "~Y have told Mr. Murphy to fuck off, but 
he canno: remember, but his report accurately reflect s what 
happened back in September . Deputy Englert advised that he ~as 
no~ looked a t his report since he wrote ~t. 

Deputy Englert said that he knew that Karl P:e=son did not ~ike 
Tracy Murphy because of the report he had taken in September. 
Deputy Englert has had meetings with ~racy Murphy concerning 
safety and he told x~. Murphy that if somethinq happened in the 
library, he should get out Lhe door that is in the library. 
Deputy Englert said he spoke to Mr . Murphy about Speech and 
Cebat.e and Mr. Murphy said there was a debate i n Jenver and Karl 
Pierson was talking about a per.is during his speech and Mr. 
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Murphy felt that was inappropriate. Mr. Murphy told Deputy 
Englert that Karl Pierson had said inappropriate things in 
debates before. Deputy Englert said. t hat Kar l Pi erson was a 
lower level member of the Speech and Debate team. Mr. Murphy 
to ld Deputy Englert that Karl Pierson gave him (Mr. Murphy) a 
weird feeling and Deputy Englert told Mr. Murphy that if anything 
happened, Mr. Murphy needed to tell him . After this, Deputy 
Englert said he would speak to Karl Pierson from time to time and 
the last time he saw Karl Pierson was earlier this week or last 
week . He said hello to Ka r l Pierson and he refe r red back to him 
in a manner not accustom to how Karl Pierson usually acts. 

Deputy Englert said that Karl Pierson was not a loner, he had 
fr i ends, would hang ou t all the t i me with friends, he was smart, 
as far as he knows has good grades. He never heard anything 
about Karl Pierson being bullied. He knew that one of the school 
administrators thought Mr . Murphy was over reacting in his fear 
about Karl Pierson . 
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PROGRESS REPOR'f 
CASE ~ CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE: Attempted ~omicide 
REPORT BY : Investigator Jef( Himes 
DATE TYPED : 12/16/2013 

On tV13/2013, this Investigator responded to the area of Arapahoe High School (AHS) 
on a report of an active shooter. This Investigator responded to the area of Dry Creek and 
University near the staging area of the incident. This Investigator was tasked by Lt. 
Kevin Heaton of the Arapahoe County SheriWs Office (ACSO) to interview some 
students who were secured at the Burger King located at 7480 S. University Boulevard. 
This Investigator contacted one of the stu<.:ents identi ficd as: 

DOB: 

.. advised that he resides at - and has a contact telephone number 
o This Investigator took• - aside, away from the other students 
and he advised that he heard loud noises as he was in classroom N-3. He recognized the 
loud noises as gun shots because he is familiar with guns. ·-continued and 
advised that after a slight delay, he heard two more gun shots. 

• - stated that a guy ran by his classroom who was wearing a black hoodie, 5-09, 
u white male and the hoodie on this guy was down and he didn't sec the mal~s face. • 
~aid that he didn' t see this male carrying a weapon. •~id say that the 
guy with the: hoodie had either an AHS emblem on his hoodie or a West Point emblem on 
his hoodie. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE: Attempted Homicide 
REPORT BY : Investigator Jeff Himes 
DATE TYPED : 12/16/2013 

On 12/13/2013, this Investigator responded to the area of Arapahoe High School (AHS) 
on a report of an active shooter. This lnvestigntor responded to the area of Ory Creek and 
University near the staging area of the incident. This Investigator was tasked by Lt. 
Kevin Heaton of the Arapahoe Cowlly Sheriff's Office (ACSO) to interview some 
students who were secured at the Burger King located at 7480 S. University Boulevard. 
This Investigator contacted one of the students identified as: 

-
. -cellular -resides at 

telephone number is and her mother, who she resides with is identified as: 

--
This Investigator took - aside, away from the other students, and she advised thal 
she was in classroom N-3 when she heard a loud noise, then two more loud noises. 
Immediately a fl er the loud noises, she heard a fem ale scream. - noticed that ~ople 
were running outside th~ building and other students tried getting into her classroom. 
- then saw more people running. 

- advised thal she heard from her dad, identified as: 

-
that the shooter was a male named Karl Pierson. - said she received this 
inforrm11ion from her dad via text message. ~sed that her dad has a police 
scanner. Kellen advised that she has known Karl Pierson since her Freshman year and 
she knew 1ha1 he was suspended for blowing up at a teacher. - said she knew that 
Karl Pierson bought a gun ~ause he told her that he had bought the gun. - said 
that Karl Pierson told her about him purchasing tht! gun after he turned 18 years old. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # CT13-4454 5 
~ASE TYPE: At~empt~d Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Jeff H~mes 
DATE TYPED: 12/16/2013 

On 12/13/2013, this Invest i gator responded to the area o! 
1\rapahoe High School (AHS) on a report of an active shooter. 
This Investigator arrived at the Burger K~ng at 7480 S. 
university Boulevard and interviewed two students. This 
Investigator was then advised that the remaining s t udents would 
be transported to Euclid Middle School located at 777 W. Euclid 
Avenue for interviews. This Investigator arrived at Euc:id 
Middle School and interviewed a student identified as: 

1111 resides at 1111111 
cellular telephone number 
she resides with , is identified as : 

II contact telephone number is 

witr. a 

1111 advised that she was in AP Chemistry class, by the door, and 
she heard three shots and then saw a girl run by the door crying 
and saw people running by . 1111 stated that the school then went 
into lockdown. 11111 said that she heard through Twitter that the 
shooter is a student at AHS and that he ki~led himself. 1111 
stated that she also heard that the shooting happened outside the 
science wing. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # CT13-44545 
CA.SB TYPE : Attempted Homicide 
REPORT BY: Invegtigator Jeff Himes 
DATE TY?ED: 12/:9/2013 

On 12/13/2013, this Investigator responded to t he area of 
Arapahoe High School (AHS) on a report of an active shooter. 
This Investigator arrived at the Burger King at 7480 S . 
Ur.iversity Boulevard and interviewed two ~tud~nts. This 
Investlgator was then advised tr.at the remaining students would 
be transported to Euclid Middle School located at 777 w. Eucl:d 
Avenue for interviews . This Ir.vestiga~or arrived at Euclid 
Middle School and interviewed a student identif i ed as : 

• 

is a Freshman at AHS and lives a~ 1111111 
- lives with ~er dad identified as: • 

- stated ~hat she was ir. room C-21, her Spanish class and she 
heard five gunshots. Alise said the fi r st two gunshots were from 
a 1ong way away and the other three gunshots sounded like they 
were closer. - continued and said a girl in her class said 
she saw a sirl laying on the floor ar.d smoke wd.s com:.ng up . 
- also said that she heard from f r1 Pnds that the shooter was 
targeting the librarian and that the shooter was a girl. 

P~gc I of I 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001944 



PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # C713-44545 
CASE TYPE : Attempted Homi cide 
REPORT BY : Investigator Jeff Himes 
DATE TYPED : 12/19/2013 

On 12/13/2013, this Investigator r esponded to the area of 
Arapahoe High School (AHS} on a report of an active shooter . 
This Investigat or arrived a t the Burger King at 7400 s. 
Universi ty Boulevard and in~erviewed two student s . This 
Investigator was then advised that t he remaining students woul d 
be transported to Euclid Middle School located at 7 77 w. Eucl id 
Avenue for i nt erviews. This Invest i gator arrived at Euclid 
Middle School and interviewed a student identified as: 

~ stated she is a Freshman at AHS and she resides at 1111111 
with a contact telephor.e number of 

mother is identified as: 

~ stated she was in Spanish class ir. room C-21 and she heard 
what she believes waa two shot s and they sounded like trashcans 
hitti~g. ~ continued and said a girl came to the door and 
the teacher let her in . The girl who was let in the classroom 
said she saw another girl lying on the floor . ~advised 
that she believes she heard two s hot s then three more about a 
minute later . 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE t CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE : Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Jeff Himes 
DATE TYPED : l2/31/2013 

On 12/13/2013, this Investigator responded to the area of 
Arapahoe ~~gh School (AHS) on a report of an active shooter. 
This Investigator arrived at the Burger King at 7480 S. 
Univers~ty Bouievard a~d interviewed two students. This 
Investigator was then advi sed that the remaining students would 
be transported to Eucl id Middle School located at 771 w. Eucl i d 
Avenue :or interviews. This Investiga t or arrived at Euclid 
Middle School and interviewed a student identified as: 

1111111111 stated she lives wither her mother, identified as : 

at 11111111 with a contact cel i ular 
~el~r her mothers telephone number 
is 1111111111111· t hat she is a Senior at AHS and 
was in the library, but wa s i n t he ha:lway just befor e t he 
inc.ident . 1111111111 said she entered the library and heard two 
~ts and t~o librarians ran to the library door to look out . 
...... continued and stated that the shooter came i~to the 
library and ~ad a gun in his right hand and the ~hooter stated, 
~where the fuck is Murphy?H 

1111111111 said that she dictn't recognize the shooter. ~ted 
that her friend, 11111 also said t~at the guy had a g~ 
continued and 9tated that she and • went to an empty classroom 
~ n the library, then left the classroom and were running down the 
hal l way as ~he ha llway was filled with smoke. 1111111111 advis~d 
that the smoke was grey/white smoke. 1111111111 stated that as she 
was running .in the smoke filled hallway, she saw a girl laying 
the :n h~ and the girl was on her knees with her head on the 
be~ch. ...... said she saw blood on the hands of the g i r l and 
saw blood on t~e ground. 11111 said that she and Ill yelled ac 
people in the gym that a person had a gun and she called 911. 

1111111111 described the shooter as a white male Ynd l ooked the age 
of a SLudent . He was wearing blue jeans, boots, a baseball hat 
(Navy blue or black) and had a b:ack col ored gun. 1111111111 could 
no~ give a height or weight description. 

1111 5tated that she saw Mr. Murphy ~n the library and after the 
second gun shot, Mr. Murphy ran to t he door of the library and 
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looked out. Mr. Murphy then bac~ed away fro~ the door and went 
behind a wall. Mr.~y didn' t tell the students in the 
library anything. ~ stat ed ~hat as she was runnJng down the 
hallway, she heard three more gunshots. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # CTlJ-44545 
CASE TYPE; Homiclde 
REPORT BY: Investi gator Jef f Himes 
DATE TYPED : 12/31/2013 

On 12/13/2013, this Investigator responded to t he area of 
Arapahoe High School (AHS) on a report of an active shooter . 
This Investigator arrived at the Burger Kir.g at 7480 s. 
Univers i ty Boulevard and interviewed two students . This 
Inve,tigator was then advised that ~he ~emain~ng stcdents would 
be ttansported to Euclid Middle School located at 777 W. Euclid 
Aven~e for interviews . This Investigator arr i ved at Euclid 
Mi ddle School and interviewed a student identi fied as : 

· - res i des at with a contact 
cell phone number mother, who she 
resides w: th, is iden wi th a contact cell 
phone number of stated that she is a 
freshmen at AHS and was in English class, room c-: a when she 
heard two bumps. - advised that a~came running to her 
classroom and the ~eacher le"t her in. - said that the two 
burnps sounded close . Later or., - advised ttat she heard two 
people were i njur ed t~e shoo: er was dead. 
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l?ROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # CT13-44545 
CASB TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Jeff Himes 
DATE TYPED : 12/ 31/2013 

On 12/13/2013, this Investigator responded to the area of 
~rapahoe High School (AHS) on a report of an active shooter . 
This Investigator arrived at the Burger King at 7480 S. 
~ni versity Boulevard and interviewed t wo st~cents . This 
Investigator was then advised that the r ema ining students would 
be transported to Euclid Middle School located at 777 W. Eucl i d 
Avenue tor interviews. This Investigator arrived at Euclid 
Middle School and interviewed a student identified as: 

as: 

he is a Freshman at AHS and resides at 1111 
and has a contact cell number of 

stated he lives with his father, identi!ied 

11111 advised that he was in English class in room C-16 ar.d was 
40 feet from the library and he heard two loud, "cracks'' and knew 
i t was a gun . 11111 stated he knew what was going on and r.eard 
a lot of yelling, then heard three more, "cracks." 11111 
advi sed ttat afte= a few minuces, he heard poli ce yelling. 

Page I of I 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001949 



PROGRESS REPORT 
CAS~ ~ CT13-44545 
CAS~ TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Jeff Himes 
DATf; TYPED: O:/ 03/2014 

On Ol/02/2014, this Investigator was asked to in~erview a 111111 
idel"lt.i fied as: 

This Investigator had interviewed 1111111 on 12/13/2013 just after 
the shooting had occurred . Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office 
(ACSO} Inves~r Kristin McCauley had asked this Investigator 
to speak to ..... as she had received information that 1111111 
told people on 12/12/2013 that there was going to be a shooting 
at the school on 12/13/2013. 

This Investigator called 1111111 and ~eft a nessage requesting a 
return telephone call. On 01/03/20! 4 at approxim~lC:25am, 
this !nvesti ator rece i ved a telephone call from ..... and Ill 
stated that never said there was going to be a school 
shooting. said that Ill believes somebody would say this 
because had been tell ing people not to say hateful things 
about the suspect, Karl Pierson. 1111111 s~id Ill hated what ~r. 
Pierson did, but didn't wa~t people beco~1ng conswr.ed with r.atc 
and 111 told people to not say bad things. 

1111111 continued and advised that Ill saw a photo ot' a gun on Mr. 
Pierson's telephone on MondaH;.r Tuesday of the week of the 
shooting. Mr. Pierson ~old that he bought the gun because he 
could. Mr. Pierson also told he took a ~e~tal break fron 
school after a blowup with a teacher at the school. 

1111111 was asked again if Ill to:d anybody that there was going 
to be a school shooting at Arapahoe High School and II s~ated, 
"I never said that." 
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PROGR~SS R::PORT 
CASE # CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE: P.omicide 
REPORT 3Y: Investigator Jef: Hi mes 
D~TE TYPED: 01/03/2014 

On 12/18/13 at approximately 11 :22am, this Investigator was at 
Arapahoe High School (AHS) and in~erv~ewed a teacher with 
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) Investigator Kristin 
McCauley . The teacher ~s i dentified as: 

Ms. ~rookham stated she is a math teacher at AHS and her 
clas~room is S-12. Ms. Crookham !u~ther advised that she is the 
~ath teacher :or the suspect, Karl Pierson. Ms . Crookharn advi sed 
that in September, she had an incider.t with Mr. Pierson. She 
said that ~r. Pierson had failed a test and had been missing 
classes. Ms. Crookham stated that Mr. Pierson hud received a 
~core of 46% on a test and she gave the test back to Mr. Pierson. 
~r. Pie rson didn't say anycting but when she collected the test 
back from him, the letters "KMFDM" were wri.tten on t op of the 
paper . Ms. Crookhan said that she Goog:ed the term and :earned 
tha t it .:.. s a mu.s i c band and KMFDM translates to, "No pity for the 
Majority." ~::s. Crookha:n said she became concerned about this and 
:ook the test and the info:::natio~ she had discovered on Goog:e to 
Assistant Principal Kevin Kolasa. Mr. Kolasa told her that it was 
probably nothing, but this upset her because she knew that Mr. 
Pierson had threatened to ki : l another teacher, Mr. Murphy . Ms. 
Crookham said that the letters KMFDM were put or. Mr. Piersor.'s 
test paper after he threate~ed to kill Mr. Murphy. 

~s. Crookham asked Mr. Pierson why he wrote t~i s and Mr. Pierson 
said it was a Gerr.\an band and he t.hought she n:.:.ght: like th.:.s 
band. Ms. Crookham sai d that Mr. Pierson told her this in a, 
"$mart allecky" tone. Ms. Crookham sa!d c haL Mr. Pierson·~ 

father came to a parent/teacher conference and stated that his 
son is a jack ass. 

Mr . Crookham advised chat the AHS administration will not tell 
the teachers anything abou~ student discipline as it ~ s a 
violation of t~e st~dents p r ivacy rights. 
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?ROGRESS REPORT 
CASL f CTl3-44545 
CASE TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Inves~igator Jeff Himes 
DATE TYPED: 01 /03/2014 

on 12/18/13 at approximately 12:00pm, this Investigator was at 
Arapahoe High School (h.~s: und inte~viewed a teacher with 
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Off~ce lACSO) Investigator Krist! n 
McCauley . The teacher is :dentified as: 

Meyer 
009: 

.M:-. Meyer is a:i Advanced Placement Governrr.ent teacher and had 
been a ~eacher to the suspect, Karl Pierson, in prior years. Mr . 
Meyer stated that on Thursday, 12/12/2013, Kr. Pierson ca~e to 
h:s (M~. Meyer's } ~conomics class . Mr. Pie r son was not a 
registered student in Mx. Meyer's Economics class and Mr. Pierson 
said he ~anted get i nvolved ir. a debate. Mr. Meyer told Mr. 
Pierson chat it was not a good day foe that and Mr. Pierson left 
the classroom. Mr. Meye~ believes :hat Mr. P~erson came by his 
classroom to say goodbye. 

~r. Meyer stated that ~r. Pierson put hi~sclf as a, "raging 
~arxist.u Mr. Meyer had heard that Mr. Pi erson. had been ~icked 
off the debate team and was ve ry ~~~appy abo~t that. 

Mr . ~eyer said that the day before, on 12/:2 / 2013, a student r.e 
o~ly knows as 1111 had )us~ been shown a picture of something on 
Mr. Pi erson's phone and he heard 11111 say sow.ethi~g to Mr. 
Pierson . Mr. Meyer did not reme:nbcr what 1111 said to Mr. 
Pierson, by Mr. Me er said ~o 1111 that if he (~ might be a 
victi~ if he I felt threa~ened. Mr. Meyer said he didn't 
know wha: and Mr. Pierson were talking about. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # CT13-44~45 

CASE TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Jeff Himes 
DATE TYPED: 01/24/2014 

On 12/30/2013 ·at approximately . 0930 hours, this Investigator and 
Investigator Kristin McCauley responded to Ms . ~arbara Pierson's 
residence. Ms . Pierson had cailed t.h i s Investigator the night 
before and stated she wished to provia~ this Investigator with 
documents of i~ems purchased by her son, Karl Pierson. 

Upon arrival, Ms . Pie'rson invited this Investigator and 
Investig~cor McCauley into her residence; Ma. Pierson then 
provided this Investigator with a receipt from Cabela's dated 
12/12/2013. The Cabela's address on the receipt is· 10670 Cahela 
Crive with a phone number of 303-625-9920. 

This Investigator noted that the receipt was for the purchase of 
two shotgun shell belts, a shotgun shell band, a one inch locking 
swivel, an Alaskan magazine rifJ.e sling, a 12 gauge 2/4" Rifled 
item, and two boxes of 12 Gauge, 25 round, 4 Buck shot. Ms. 
Pierson stated that that her sor-: , Mr. Pierson, had bought these 
items the night before the shooting at Arapahoe High School. 

~s . Pierson then provided this · Investigator with a receipt from 
Tokyo Joes dated 12/12/2013 with a time stamp of 6:08 pm. Ms. 
Pierson said that Mr . . Pierson had eaten there the night before 
the shooting. 

Ms. Pierson provided this Investigator with two handbooks, one 
titled Family and Friends Handbook and. the other titled 
Parent/Guardian Handbook from the ·Highlands Behavioral Health 
System located at 8565 S. Poplar Way _in Littleton. 

Ms. Pierson provided this Investigator with a document titled 
Acceptance of Referral/Recommendations for Service from the 
Highlands Behavioral Health System. 

Ms . Pierson provided this Investigator with a pamphlet from Mr. 
Pierson's funeral . 

This Investigator placed all of th~ above listed items into 
evidence. 

·-:· 

P~c I or I 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001953 



Wo1u.011 PouMOS1' OuTrtl'Tt• 

CABELA'S RETAIL, INC . 
10670 cabala Dr,ve 

( 303) 625-9920 

SU 047 RG# 003 TR# 9649 12/12/2013 

Ol0024875 SHOTN SHELL BLT 1T '11 .99 
UPCI 000000827'24615518 

020024an SHOrtllN SHEU M n '5.9'.I 
llPCt 000080827'24"5591 

ozomm SllOTU SHEU 8U IT 111 .99 
llPCI 000100827'246°'571 

mmm LOClml SIZVD. r IT "·" UPCt 00010089547400f017 
tztt740fJ ~SQ Ml lllF SU lT 121.ff 

UJICf 000~1525I003'0 
02t00!2H 12 H 231•" .llIFUD 1T IU9 

lJPCI 00000004770002D997 
1191 Mii llAn Utr1flld 
003m415 I ?IA 2W8 14 •K \T ,,..,9 

llPCI OOG0094",D1~!t73 
A9I H11 8lln lllrU11d 
0035'241!1 1nA 25RllD 14 Ina IT 111.99 

um ooooet4'511\609173 
I• Hu l11t11 Var If lid 

Sllbtot1l &104.12 

T•x SS.CS 
T1t1l '113.37 
Celll uouo 
Chim M6.63 

ftl 11.!I 
i1n1re1 Sain rad 115e S7.14 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0001954 



Jh]hh -[Ii.:) 

rou C0111a nevi earnlG u.n 1n &:LUI! PO!nts 

Ila "" bl .9tn Clial1'1 CUii 

I ITEMS SOlD 8 

Your cashter na11e was JEFFREY 

Shop onllne at www.cabelas.co11 

1t enda on 11 ne eo espano l . cabe las, COii! 

Place a catalog order at t-600-237-4444 
For FREE SHIPPit«i ask Store Outf 1tter 

About In store P1ck-~ 

Tell us about yaur eXJJer1ence today am 
s1"1 t4> .for our llllthly '500 Cabelas 

gtft card -..tllkes dr•trv at 
MM.cabelas.cm/reta11SUM'f 

Use your CUI! Yfsa card to recetve 
'5 flat rate sh1JJP1rv. 

Enter pns ~ CU!FM. 
s. restrfct1n aAJlY. 

See r.obela.CQI for cmtatls. 
b lhrm.d1 12/Jl/2013 • .. 

-rr-- ur·· · ··- •· • ... • ~ •. 
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cV· 
•ww.tokyojoes.coo 

6642 T11ber11ne Road 
H1ghlands Ranch CO ~130 

303-683-0217 

51 

Host: cash1er 1 p~ 12/12/2013 
51 6:08 PH 

Tofu Bowl 5.30 
Udon Noodle 
OralJ)n 
No Bra1ner 1.30 

Subtotal 6.60 
Tax 0.33 

D1ne In Total 6.93 

CASH $ 20.00 

Change $ 13.07 

Thank You ! ! ! · 
Thoughts, Gr\pes, KIJOOs •• • 

larryltokyojoes.co1 
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PROORESS REPORT 
CASE # . . CTlJ - 44545 
CASE T'iPB: 
RF.PORT BY: 
DATE TYPED: 

Homicide 
Investigator Jeff Hime's 
01/24/2014 

on 12/14/2014, this Investigator and Sgt . Rob Hoffman responded 
to the Denver Internatio~al Air(>Ort (DIA) to pick up a female 
identified as: 

This Investigator and Sgt. Hoffman w~re escorted to the plane by 
officers of the Denver Police Department (DPDJ . Upon contact 
w1 t h Ms. Pierson.· she had an aunt with her. Both Ms. Pierson and 
her aunt agreed to be driven to the Arapahoe County Sheriff's 
Office (ACSO) for interviews. ~s . Pierson and her aunt rode in 
t·his Investigator's work vehicle and durfng the ride, they both 
stated they were hungry. This Investigator then took Ms. Pierson 
an~ her aunt to a restaurant at Arapahoe and Peoria and they both 
ocdered food a~d took it to ACSO. 

Upon arrival at ACSO, Ms. Pier~on and her aunt 'k'en; given time to 
eat their food. 

~tter !inishing her meal, this Investigator escorted Ms . Pierson 
to an interview room. The entire interview with Ms. Pierson was 
recorded. Refer to the DVD of the interView for a complete 
descri tion of the interview. Ms. Pi~rson stat~d she resided at 

in and has a ce~ 
and a home ·telephon~ number of~ 

1111 Ms. Pierson stated she is an IT project manager and is 
currently doing contract work with United Airlines. 

Ms . Pierzon con:irmed.thnt nhe is the biological mother of : 

Piers~alverson 

DOB: --

Ms. Pierson continued and advised that Karl's pediatrician was 
Nancy McKenzie and that tr.ey WP.re very close. Ms. Pi~rson 

advised that Randy Snook was Karl's primary care physician and 
that on 10/23/2013, Karl had his 18 year old well check vis~t 
with Randy Snook and it was great. Ms. Pierson advised that Karl 
had no hospitalizations or no broken bones but did have vision 
thernpy earlier in his life . 

Ms. Piergon stated that Karl had e. therapist named Beth Teeters 
and that Ms. Tee~~rQ saw Mr. PiersoP. four or five times. Ms. 
Pierson advised tha t Beth Teeters s~" ' Karl at Advanced 
I_ntegrative Mi:<:Ucine (AIM) located at · .:.0455 Park Meadows D.rive, 
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. . 
B·Jilding l , Unit io2 in 'Lone -"rr~e, · Color,~·cto . 
telephone number is 303-708- 0246 . · 

. -

Ms . Teeters 

Ms. Pierson sai d she had no concerns a.bout drugs wlth Karl. 

Ms . Pierson identified her ex-husband · and Karl's biological 
father as : · •· · · 

Pierson, 'Charl es .Ma r k 
DOB: - . 

Ms. Pierson said that Karl mentored a younger student known only 
to her as Ms. Pierson also stated · th~t Karl knew 
Douglas County Sheriff's Off~ce (~CSO) Sheriff ' Dave.:Weave:r . 

Ms. Pierson said that she attended Gustavus Adolphus College in 
St. Peter, Minnesota and that Karl had attended a speech camp 
there . . . 
Ms . Pierson stated that in ~arch or Apri l of 2013, Kar l was 
suspended from school for one day !or going off on a teacher. 

Ms. Pierson. continued and advised 'that on 08/11/2°013, Karl 
totaled hi s car after . he left McDonalds where he worked. Ms. 
Pierson said Y.ail was very angry over something that happened at 
work and totaied ·his car after running a stop eign and hi t ting 
somebody else. Ms. Pierson stated that Karl does have a lap top 
computer and it may be in his 1111 

I 

Ms . Pierson said that on 09/03/2013, she received a text message 
from Tracy Murphy asking to meet with her and Kar~ ~ Ms. Pierson 
said that the meeting · occurr~d at ' the school with her. Karl and 
Mr . Murphy. Ms. Pierson stated that when Ka=l went t o National s 
for debate , Mr. Murphy never congratulated him . During the 
meeting, Ms. Pierson advised that Mr. Murphy said that he didn't 
feel that lC.arl was living up to the honor code of the National 
Forensics League. At the meeting, Mr . Murphy told Karl he would 
not be the debate team captain and Karl was very angry, but kept 
it together . Karl then began to say he waa goi~g to Ki ll Mr . 
Murphy when Karl got outside the bui ldi ng. Karl blew up, eaying 
he was going t o kill Mr. Murphy . M9 . Pierson said 9he kept Karl 
out of school the next three days. Ms. Pi erson then had Karl 
evaluated at . Behavioral Health at Quebe= and Park Meadows . Ms . 
Pierson said they evaluated Ka:l and advised her that he was not 
a threat to himseif or others. Ms . Pierson said that t he blow up 
concerni ng Mr . Murphy was on Karl's b irthday. 

Ms . Pierson stated that during the last week of August 201 , she 
got a call from a male who s~id he rece~ved a call from her home 
phone nuinber. The male told Ms. Pierson that a male called from 
her home number and said he was going to ki ll hie daughter . M3. 
Pierson said that she spoke to Karl about thi s and Karl said he 
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was lo~t · his phone and was calling· his ph~ne number but mis­
dialed and called a 7~h grade girl and he said he was going to 
kill her. Ms. Pierson said she. received a phone call trom the 
School Resource Officer (SRO}' of West Middle School advising her 
that the girl who Karl· threat~n~d to kill went to · w~~t Middle 
School . 

Ms. Pierson advised that in the· middle of September the principal 
at AHS told her and Karl that Karl couldn't be on the debate 
team. The principal said that Karl could .got to the debate team 
tournaments and participate, but couldn't go to team activities . 
Ms. Pierson heard that the other day, Karl was disrespectful in 
his Span~sh class . 

Ms . Piersop stated that Karl's grades were going downhill , he was 
getting D's afid F's. 

He . Pierson said · that. when Karl was seein~ Beth Teeters at AIM, 
he received a powder to put in his drink that was supposed to 
calm hir.1. 

Ms. Pierson advised thnt on 12/12/2013, she receive a text 
~from Karl that said, ~JsY~t so you know}I'm going to 
..... house tonight and giving 11111111111111 $800 . 00~ Ms. Pierson 
said that 111111 is a fri end of Karl's and Karl was going to give 
him the money for flying lessons. Ms. Pierson noted that $800.00 
was in fact taken out of his ~ccount on 12/12/2013. After she 
received the text from Karl, she spoke t o him and he said that 

dad got a raise and hP didn't need to give the money to 
Ms .. Piersor. stated that she bas erased this text message 

from Karl . ·-
Ms . Pierson said that on 12/12/2013, K~rl told her· that he went 
to the library and she assumes it was th~ Lone Tree library on 
Yosemitl:!. 

MR . Pierson said that on Wednesday (l2/ll/2013 )Karl l eft hie 
Spanish class to use the bathroom and when he returned, r.e got 
lOcke~ OU~ and Was then pounding on the door and wasr.'t allowed 
to get back in. Hs. Pierson said that this really 1nada Karl mad . 
Ms. Pierson stated that the principal sent Karl home from scl'.ool 
for this. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR# CT l 3·44545 
CASE TYPE: Attempted Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Christopher Dulmage 
DA TE TYPED: 12/19/ t 3 
SUBJECT: Interview with 

On 12119113 at aboul 1415 hours, I responded to: 

City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado 

to interview: 

I rang the doorbell, a male answered the door, and I asked to speak with - The 
male who ans~red the door verbally identified himself as - and invired me in 
the house to talk . I positively identified- by his Colorado driver's license and 
he agreed to talk to me about the Arapahoe High School incident We sat down at the 
dining room table. This interview was recorded using a digital handheld recorder. 
- in essence, told me the following: 

He is an Arnpahoe High School student and he is a senior. 

He attended Arapahoe High School his freshman through senior years. 

He is involved in numerous extracurricular activities to include the Science Club, 
Math Club, Educational Technology Advisory Committee, Technology Student 
Association, National Honor Society, the Wind Ensemble and Speech and Debate. 

J asked- if he would tell me a little bit more about Speech and Debate and he 
told me the following : 

He has been involved in Speech and Debate all four years at Arapahoe High 
School. 

He got involved because both of his sisters were involved and he decided to try it 
as well. 

ln 9th and I 01
h grade, he primarily participated in extemporaneous speaking and 

eventually settled into poetry interpretation in 11th and l 2'h grade. 

I asked - how he knew KARL and told me that: 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR1JCTI J-4454S 

He met KARL in the 911
• grade on the first day. 

- was in the lunchroom sitting by himself and KARL walked up and 
inrroduced himself. 

Their friendship bloomed from there and they "just clicked." 

While at lunch they would play chess together. 

KARL was also in Speech and Debate and he considered himself to be pretty 
close friends with KARL. 

I cuked - what he and KARL would do together and he said that: 

They would play chess at lunch. 

They occasionally had movie nights at his house. 

They went trick or treating and they shared a lot of inside jokes together. 

I asked - how often they got together outside of school and he said: 

Not often; possibly one or two times a month. 

I asked - to describe KARL and he said: 

KARL was incredibly intelligent, funny, good·humored and "free." 

I asked - to describe what he meant by f rec and he said that: 

KARL was his own person and he was very happy with it. 

KARL would respect someone else's beliefs if they had a good defonsibl~ reason 
for it. 

I asked - how KARL would interacr with somebody who did not have a good 
defensible reason and he said that: 

KARL would get t:is point across and make sure the other person knew il and 
knew that he (K/\RL) had won the argument. 

J asked - if people understood KARL and said that: 

His friends certainly did and intelligent people did; other ~ople not so much. 
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PR.OGRESS RF.PORT 
CRl#CTI 3-44545 

He gave me an example of KARL wearing a CCCJ> shirt seating that: 

"It was worn very ironically." 

KARL was a socialist for a short period and he realized he was actually more of a 
liberal, and he wore this shirt as a joke and a contradiction. 

I asked- how KARL felt about the people who didn't get him and he said : 

He didn•t care about that. 

J asked - if ht: knew why KARL wen I to Arapahoe High School on J 2/13/J J 
and performed the adons that he did and he said that: 

He did nor know. 

He saw KARL at lunch on 12/12/13 and KARL appeared to be completely normal 
and his normal humorous self 

He knew lhat KARL had purchased a gun for his 181h birthday and KARL was a 
gun buff. 

For his 1 g•h birthday, he also purchased a Playboy and a pack of cigarettes and he 
promptly threw the cigareltes away. 

He bought these things simply because he could. 

I asked - if he knew if KARL had purchased any ammunition and he stated 
rhat 

He did not know. 

1 asked - if he had any indicalion that KARL would perfonn the actions of 
121lJ/13 and he stated: 

Not at all; it was a total surprise. 

I asked- if he was aware of any other factors in KARl~'s life that would have 
k.-d to this. He stated that 

Initially, KARL was very upset about being removed as captain of the 
extemporaneous team but eventually that faded over time. 

He had met KAR L's mother and .. and they seemed nice and nonnal. 
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PROGKl!SS REPORT 
CR#CT 13-44545 

I asked - if there were any factors or issues such as mental illness or any other 
issues in KARI 's life that he was aware of - stated: 

l lc was unaware of any mental healt.1 issues and b fact, KARI , had recently been 
dating a girl by the name of -

This appeared to be going well and KARL had recently met - parents and 
appeared to be going okay. 

I asked about KARL being the vi1.:tirn of any bullying and he stated: 

:-.lot that he knew of or not that he saw. 

I asked - if KARL ever told him about the plans oft 2/l 3113 or anything like 
that and he said: 

No, and he: is not aware of anyone else that KARL had told that to. 

Had KARI . told himself or anyone in the group of close friends, they would have 
stopped him. 

I asked - to describe the Speech and Debate Coach TRACY MURPHY and he 
stated that: 

lie is a nice guy and he is glad that he is teaching Speech and Debate because he 
is giving up his Saturday and not many people would. 

He is aware that TRACY and the learn had a few clashes centering around all 
participants staying for all events n:gardless if they were participating. 

He cited an occasion which teammates had left early, went to eat, and lhen came 
back; TRACY was upset with them for not supporting their teammates. 

He d<.·scribcs 2013 as a good year for Speech and Debate because they got lo 

better understand TRACY nnd what he expected. 

He describes TRACY's style as strict, but fair. 

I asked - to describe the relationship between KARL and TRACY and he said 
that: 

KARL was big on freedom and he clashed wilh TRACY over <his. 

This seemed better in the 2012- l 3 ~i;:hool year than in 20 J J • 12. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#CT\3-44S4S 

I asked - ifhc knew if TRACY had contacted KARL or his parents outside of 
school and he said: 

He did not know. 

I asked - if he noticed any changes in KARL over the four years he has known 
him and he said: 

No, KARL never changed and he seemed normal through the last communication 
that he had with him on 12/12/13. 

I asked - if there was anyone in particular that we could speak with that would 
be helpful and he stated that: 

- had potentially the officers of the Speech and Debate Club for 2013 
which might be helpful. 

He had talked with his friends who are mutual friends with KARL and they all 
thought he had seemed nonnal and noted no difference. 

KARL did make a couple of strange posts on Facebook on Wtdnesday or 
Thursday; he had heard nbout it but hadn't seen it 

He thought that one was a video link and lhc other he was unsure what it was. 

I asked - ifhe would mind showing me the Facebook post and he stated no 
and he logged !n. He nsked me to take a photo of the link so he could logout quickly and 
not be contacted by anyone on Facebook. I \!Sed my iPhone to take a snapshot of the 
computer screen and noted the first post is of a Suicidal Tendencies video on You Tube 
for the song "ldiocracics" and the second is KMFDM ';WWlll." 

I askcd-ifhc knew what kind of music KARL normally listened to and he 
said no. l asked him if these posts were normal and - said: 

No; these were atypical poses for KARL. 

I asked - if there wa~ any other informntion he could think of that would be 
helpful to the investigation and he stated no. 

I gave him a business card and asked him to contact me if he thought of any additional 
info that would be helpful to the investigation. 

This, along with other digitally recorded interviews I conducted in the case will be placed 
on a CD and submit1ed into th~ ACSO Evidence Stction. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 

CR# 
CASE TYPE: 
REPORT BY: 
DA TE TYPED: 
SUBJECT: 

CT13·44545 
Attempted Homicide 
lnvcscigator Christopher Dulmage 
12119/13 
rn(l!rvtew with 

On 12/19/13 at about 1315 hours, I was given the assignment to interview several 
members of the Speech and Debate Team. At about 1335 hours, J arrived at the home of: 

- answered the door. I identified myself as an Investigator with the Arapahoe 
County Sheriffs Office and she invited me inside the house to talk. This interview wns 
recorded by usin~ a handhdd digital voice recorder. - in essence, told me the 
following: 

She is a student at Arapahoe High School and is a l 0'11 grader. 

She has attended Arapahoe High School for 91
h and 10th grade. 

She is a mt:mber of the Speech and Debate Team. 

She initially tried out for the team last year but she "chickened out" and only went 
to a few practices. 

She began lhe Speech and Debate Team aga in the begm . .,ing of this year. 

~he is also involved in the Animc Club. 

I asked - if she could lell me a lit1le bit about the Speech and Debate Team ond 
who the head coach is. - told me: 

The head coach is MR. MURPI IY (I know MR. MUJU'HY to be: 

MURPHY, TRACY -
and slle met him when she tried out for the team as a 9Lh grnder. 
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She describes him as an ama7jng person, kind, funny and good at making kids not 
nervous for the competitions; she describes him as quiet and calm. 

He can be intimidating when he sets mnd because he becomes stern. 

TRACY does not yell at the kids; he just displays body language that tells you that 
he is ups~t. 

At the beginning of the year, TRACY made an announcement in the first meeting 
stating that KARL (I know KARL to be: 

PIERSON, KARI. HALVERSON 
DOB: -

had been released from the Speech and Debate Team. 

She noticed thac TRACY and KARL had issues but they didn' t hate each other 
last year. 

She could tell that they just did not get along. 

I asked her whut she meant by that and she stated> in essence, that: 

TRACY and KARL did not see eye to eye. 

1 asked - if she knew who KARL is and if she could tell me about him. She told 
me the following: 

She doesn't really know KARL; she knows of him. 

The only time she has .:ver seen him or talked to him was on an occasion where at 
hc:r birthday party, she and her mother dropped KARL's --off at 
• house and KARL answered the door; lhey said hi to each other. 

I asked - how - wns doing and she said: 

• was doing good and • is very easy to talk to. 

She doesn't rcalJy recall KARL being involved with the team this year because it 
turns out that KARL had already been removed from the team. 

l asked - what she knew about KARL and his family and she said thal: 

They live in n nice house. 
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KARL and - were not super clos~ bul were close enough because they 
were brother·-

I asked - if she knew about any olher r~lationship between TRACY and KARL 
outside of spec:ch and debate and she said no. I asked - if she could identify any 
other people that would be good for the Sheriff's Office to talk to and she told me the 
following names: 

-
I gave- a business card with the case number and advised her if her parents had 
any questions for me that they could call me. 

Th1s, along with other digitally recorded interviews l conducted in the case will be placed 
on a CD and submitted into the ACSO Evidence Section. 
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REPORT BY: Investigator Chris Dulmage 
ACTION DATE: 12119/13 
DATE TYPED: 12/19/13 
SUBJECT: Interview with 

On 12/19/13, at about 0746 hours, I received a text message from ACSO Investigations 
Sergeant ROB HOFFMA~. requesting that I respond to Arapahoe High School to assist 
with interviews. · · 

Upon arrival on scene, I responded to Classroom E·2 and met with Sgt. HOFFMAN, who 
advised me I needed to complete an interview with a student. I took the female student 
into the office within the classroom. I conducted an interview with 

who I positively identified through her Colorado driver's license, which she presented to 
me. This interview was audio and video recorded and - told me the following, 
m essence: 

- is a student at Arapahoe High School and is a senior. 

- has attended Arapahoe High School all four years. 

She is involved in track nnd field, and swimming. 

She is also a LINK crew leader, which involves high school orientation with 
incoming freshman. 

Lnst yeor, she was a member of Key Club and this year she is a member of 
National Honor Society. · 

- was in the library on 12/13/13. 

[asked - to recount the events oft 2/13/13, and they are, in essence, as follows: 

She arrived at school at approximat~Jy 0707 to 0710 hours. 

She attended her first hour class, English Literature. 

During this class, she presented a project on Hamlet. 

She allended her st.-cond hour class, AP Physics B. 
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During this class, she received a test back that they took earlier in the week. 

She attended third hour, /\P Calculus AB. 

During this class they reviewed for lhcir final. 

She then attended first lunch hour in the cafeteria. 

She had fourth hour off and stayed in the catcteria to eal her lunch with her 
friends. 

At the beginning of tifth hour, she talked to her physics teacher, JEFf SMlTH, 
because she had a grade she was concerned about and wanted to get some study 
strategies to help her do better. 

She bel icves she was with JEFF for approximately 5-10 minutes. 

From there, she l~ft out the science wing doors, turned left, walked down the 
n()rth hallway to the library and into the library. 

She does not remember whether tht doors were open or closed or if she had to 
open the door to walk through. 

She saw her friend 

sitting at a table. 

-was seated, facmg the door to the library. 

She sat down across the table from - with her back to the door. 

She sat at the front. right, rectangular table. 

While she was there, she studied for her calculus final. 

She was pretty sure the library doors were open, but cannot recall for sure if they 
were. 

She believes she was in the l iorary for approximately 5-10 minutes before 
anything happened. 

At that point, she heard three (3) gunshots. 
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At that point, everyone in the library was pretty confused as to what the sound 
actually was. 

Initially, people thought it was a textbook being slammed hard in the hallway, but 
it sounded too loud for that. 

She thought perhaps someone was very angry and throwing a temper tantrum in 
the hallway. 

Between the last sound of the gunshot and an individual entering the library was 
approximately five (5) seconds. 

As the person walked into the library, she heard in a very loud voice, "Where the 
fuck is MURPHY?" 

She turned around and looked at the library doors. 

She immediately recognized the male walking in as KARL PIERSON. 

As KARL walked into the library, he didn't immediately start firing. 

KARL stopped at the book detectors. 

She made eye contact with KARL at that point. 

She immediately saw the gun KARL was holding. 

She thought to herself, "That's not a real gun because this is Arapahoe High 
School." 

She believed KARL was wearing a hat; it was brown in color with a red feather. 

She described the gun he held with the barrel pointed up towards the ceiling at a 
45 degree angle. 

The barrel of the gun was black and there were light brown parts on the gun. 

The gun was big; it covered KARL's entire torso, so she knew it was not a 
handgun. 

She believes KARL may have yelled, 41 Where's MURPHY?!" two more times, 
but yelled this at least once. 

She did not see the initial shot from the shotgun in the library. 
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She looked towards the circulation desk and saw the librarian, TRACY 
MURPHY, behind the circulation desk. 

Although she did not see the initial shot fir<:d in the library, she heard it. 

At that point, she and - ran and hid behind the first set of shorter 
bookshelves to the north. 

[t seemed like she was there for minutes, but it was probably more like 20-30 
seconds. 

The next thing she heard were footsteps of who she believed 10 be KARL. 

She heard the shotgun fire again. 

She realized a shotgun shell fell on the ground next to her. 

The shotgun shell was silver on the bonom with a teal ring; the body of the shell 
was dark gray or silver in color. 

After seeing the shotgun shell, she and - crawled east towards the wall. 

As they crawled to the end of the bookcase, they looked around and saw the open 
door to the north. 

She realized there was blue sky and that the door was open. 

She and - ran out into the parking lot. 

While behind the bookcase, she noted there was a male who she believed was 
possibly a sophomore, who was also hiding behind lhe same bookcase as she and 
- were, just slightly to the east of them. 

As she and- ran out of the library, she lost track of the male and did not 
know where he wc:nt. 

As they ran out to the east and inlo the parking lot, she saw TRACY in the 
parking lot at the end of the row of cars. 

TRACY yelled to them, "Keep running! Keep running!" 

They ran until they hit the sidewalk along University, then they ran south along 
the sidewalk, until they reached the inlerscction of Dry Creek Road. 

At this point, she met up with a special services teacher, who she believes is 
named ERTN. 
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ERIN is younger and has brown hair, and was with S.6 special service kids she 
was supervising. 

ERIN told her and - that they needed to "wait for the light" because the 
cops and firemen were arriving. 

She actually saw police and fire vehicles arriving on scene. 

At the first available moment, when traffic allowed, ERTN told them to run 
eastbound across the street and towards the Burger King. 

At this point, another special services teacher met up with them when they arrived 
at the Burger King; this teacher was older, short and had long hair. 

She, - and the other kids sat at booths within the Burger King while the 
kids called their parents. 

While waiting at the intersection for traffic to clear, - actuaHy called her 
parents and told them she was okay and what had happened. 

As they crossed the crosswalk, hcadt:d towards Burger King, she called her own 
mother and told her what had happened. 

She believes her mother 

arrived at the Burger King very quickly. 

She (-was picked up before school had actually been evacuated. 

She estimates she was home at approximately 1315-1320 hours, because she had 
sent a message to a friend on Facebook from home at 1323 hours. 

She was surprised that she actually remembered -·phone number during 
a traumatic situation. 

- had her ceU phone because it was in her pocket. 

She - had left her phone in the library because it was out on the desk. 

I asked - if she knew KARL. - told me the following: 

She did know KARL because they were in a 101h grade EngJish class together. 
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They were not friends; she simply knew him from class. 

They do not really say hi to each other. 

"The minute I saw him, I knew who it was" (referring to KARL walking into the 
library with the shotgun). 

"KARL was verbally aggressive," opinionated and loud. 

KARL wanted to get his opinion across and not be wrong. 

KARL is very smart. 

KARL was "very communist" citing a comment KARL made in the I 0111 grctde 
English class about Adolf Hitler; it seemed like KARL had agreed with Hitler's 
actions that he took. 

She thought to herself~ if there is a person who is going to perfonn a school 
shooting, it would be KARL. 

KARL had his quirks. 

Although she did not know him weU, K.ARL's friends described him as a sweet, 
nice kid, but she did not know him that well and never saw that in him. 

She knows KARL participated in cross country and in speech and debate. 

She is aware that something happened between KARL nnd TRACY. 

She believes KARL threatened TRACY. 

She is not sure on the particulars. 

She learned this information through the grapevine, through an unidentified friend 
who heard il from someone else, who eventually heard i1 from a student by the 
name of 

This information got out really quick. 

KARL had a lot of anger. 

KARL did not express his anger in a physical manner, however KARL "got fired 
up really quickly" because he never wanted to be wrong. 
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She heard about the markings or·writings that KARL had placed on his arms 
when he entered the school. 

She heard this from watching the news. 

She is not sure what happened at Arapahoe High School that would cause him to 
do this, but she does not think that bullying was a factor, because she never really 
saw it happen to him. 

Other students would talk to him and get him fired up about topics, but they did 
this because they knew KARL would get tired up. 

She did not see this as bullying. 

KARL had a really great group of friends; they are very smart and exclusive. 

This was probably the hardest clique in the school to get into. 

She heard that KARL planned to go to West Point or the Air Force Academy. 

She heard that KARL had threatened TRACY and was suspended for his actions. 

She believes that due to this suspension, the Air Force Academy and West Point 
would not look upon that favorably and lhis had ruined his chance to go into these 
academies and ruined his life. 

She heard this statement from various people but could not identify from whom. 

She is aware that KARL was bullied in middle school when he attended Cresthill 
in Douglas County; she heard this information second hand from a friend 

- friend is KARL's next door neighbor in Douglas County. 

This friend told - about the bullying in middle school. 

She docs not know anything further. 

J asked - if she knew who was in the library at the time KARL entered. 
- gave me the following names: 
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She believes there were approximately ten people in the library. 

She actually wrote down the names on a list while she was at home. 

She turned this list over to a lady at the Shepherd of the Hills, who she believes 
worked for Littleton Public Schools; she thought her name was LrNDSEY. 

I asked - if she saw KARL's path of movement while he worked his way 
through the library. - stated no. - stated: 

Aflcr the initial three shots, she heard something a little bit later and thought it 
was additional shots. 

She believes now it could have possibly been the Molotov cocktails. 

She learned about the Molotov cocktails and the fire from watching it on the 
television news. 

She had "complete tunnel vision" and only heard KARL yelling about Mr. 
MURPHY and silence only. 

She never saw fire or smelled smoke. 

- drew a map of the library which illustrated the locations she relayed during the 
interview. This diagram will be placed into the ACSO Evidence Section. 
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OATETYPl:::D: 
SUBJECT: 

CTJ3-44545 
Attempted Homicide 
Investigator Christopher Dulmage 
12119113 
Interview with TRACY MURPHY 

On 12113113, I received a page to respond lo the Command Post inside the Chase Bank 
located al 7490 South University Boulevard reference an active shooter situation at 
Arapahoe High School located at: 

220 J East Dry Creek Rood 
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado 

I responded to my residence from the Park Meadows Mall and then responded to the 
Command Post, arriving at an unknown time~ likely around 1445 hours. I checked in 
with ACSO Investigations Sgt. ROB HOFFMAN and he advised me to assist ACSO 
Investigator JOHN BARTMANN in interviewing: 

MURPHY, TRACY GENE 

DOB: -

Sg1. HOPFMAN told me that TRACY and f nvestigator BARTMAKN were located 
within Investigator BARTMANN's vehicle a short distance away. I entered the backseat 
of Investigator BARTMANN's vehicle and sat down and closed the door. The three of us 
spoke briefly time prior to responding to Headquarters for a fonnal interview. 

Upon arriving at ACSO Headquarters, I escorted TRACY to the third floor fnvestigat ions 
Interview Room area. Prior to the interview, l oriented TRACY 10 the interview room 
and the Investigations bullpen as it was obvious TRACY was visibly shaken by the 
incident at Arapahoe 1 figh School. 

At approximately 163 7 hours, I condl.lctcd an interview with TRACY in lnvcstiga1ions 
Jntervicw Room #3408. Also present for the interview was Investigator BARTMANN 
who was taking notes. This intervic:w was audio and video recorded and is, in csscm:e, as 
follows: 

l asked TRACY if he would introduce himself for the record and tell me a little bit about 
his current assignment at Arapahoe High School and his prior experience in education. 
TRACY told me that: 

He is currently the Arapahoe High School Librarian and this is his g:h year as a 
librarian at Arapahoe High School. 
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Prior lo Arapahoe High School, he spent 4 Y2 years as a librarian at Liberty Middle 
School, beginning this assignment in 2001. 

Prior to Liberty Middle School, he worked with Littleton Public Schools as a 
Technology lntegration Specialist. 

Prior to that, he worked for the Cherry Creek School District. 

Prior to that, he worked in Moffat County and spent 7 years as a Social Studies 
teacher. 

Prior to that, he was a substitute teacher for approximately two years. 

Most of his education experience is with middle school and high school. 

He holds a K-12 endorsement as a librarian. 

His current assignment at Arapahoe High School is as the librarian and he works 
with kids in various capacities. 

The library is a kind of a study hall. 

In addition to his primary duties as the school librarian, he is also the head coach 
for the Speech and Debate Team at Arapahoe High School. 

This is his third year as the head coach of the Speech and Debate Team. 

I asked TRACY about his duties as the head coach of the Speech and Debate Team and 
he stated that: 

He is responsible for recruiting, prepping the kids for events, helping kids take on 
leadership roles as well as officer pos itions within the team. 

These roles of leadership within the team are never assigned; the kids volunteer 
for them. 

The kids are held responsible if they sign up for events or for the leadership 
positions. 

He is also responsible for making sure the kids practice. 

This position as head coach of the Speech and Debate Team is similar to that of 
any head coach position for any other sport and their duties. 
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He is the coach of a successful tearr. and he most recently placed first this past 
weekend at the Chatfield I ligh School speech and debate tournament. 

TRACY then stated that 

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON 

DOB: -

was the extemporaneous speech team captain. 

I asked TRACY how a student would become an ofliccr and he told me that: 

Students would have to express interest and complete a short speech detailing 
their interest and qualifications. 

Also considered in the process is their knowledge base, background and National 
Forensic League points (NFL points arc acquired by placing in the speech and 
debate tournaments). 

Some of the positions are restricted to juniors and seniors only. 

Officers are expected to attend a meeting every Monday after school in which they 
discuss the team, the members and the direclion of the team. 

They are also expected to attend practice with the rest of the team Tuesday, 
Wednesday and Thursday after school. 

These practices arc anywhere from 30 minutes to two hours in length. 

There are higher expectations for the officers as follows: They must attend most 
meetings, practice, competitions and there is clearly more commitment involved. 

Lost spring, he had reservations about KARL being promoted to the 
extemporaneous captain. 

T asked TRACY why he had concerns about this promotion and he told me: 

Extemporaneous sp~aking consists of current topics. 

The studenls are given a topic and are allowed 30 minutes to prep and then they 
give a seven minute speech which is graded by a panel of judges. 

Between KARL's freshman and sophomore year during the summer, he went to a 
spee'h and debatt: camp. 
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He did chis between his sophomore and junior year as wel1. 

Between his junior and senior year, he did not go to the camp. 

KARL placed third and qualified for nationals. 

The first and second place qualifiers backed out of the national competition so 
KARL was able to compete at the national tournament. 

Several members of the speech and debate community compete in several events 
and qualify for nationals on other events and only can compete in one; that is why 
the first and second place competitor backed out. 

1 asked TRACY to described KARL and the relationship they had together. TRACY 
described KARL as: 

Nerdy, socially inept and "clunky." 

He was hoping that KARL, through the participation in the speech and debate, 
would "grow and develop self-confidence." 

He saw things in KARL last year regarding his leadership and felt that he was not 
suited for the position. 

KARL was not running the extemporaneous practice as TRACY would have liked 
and they discussed it and KARL wes argumentative about it. 

TRACY described that: 

KARL had the feeling that he knew better than him how to run the practices. 

KARL displayed poor decision-making at the tournaments. 

In the finals the last school year, KARL participated in a competition that he did 
not see because he was judging another round at the time. 

Other teammates from Arapahoe High School watched KARL's competition and 
they were buzzing about his opening statement but nobody would talk to TRACY 
about what exactly KARL had said. 

TRACY asked KARL what he had said in his introduction; KARL said I'll show 
you. 

KARL positioned himself in the front of the room and said, "I woke up this 
morning and realized my penis had iallen off." 
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TRACY told KARL that this was extremely inappropriate because he was 
supposed to be talking about current events and this had nothing to do with it . 

TRACY told KARL, "You crossed the line." 

KARL responded by saying, "I just needed to know where the line was." 

He then spoke with KARL about the possibility of his statement construed as 
sexual harassment and that he representing Arapahoe High School and that this 
was not appropriate. 

Only TRACY and KARL were present for this meeting. 

KARL acknowledged that he had made a mistake but dismissed the incident as 
being over. 

KARL did not see the pattern in his behavior and the conversations they had in the 
past. 

Near the end of the school year (2012-2013 ), he had a discussion about the 
captaincy stating that the captains could lose their position if they didn't follow 
through as expected. 

In April of 2013, KARL qualified to compete in the national tournament. 

KARL saw his achievements and his qualification in the tournament as most 
important rather than being a good teacher and role model for the other 
teammates. 

During the second day of school this year in the library, he was approached by 
another teacher, JEFF CORSON, who is a Social Studies teacher. 

This year, JEFF teaches International Relations class which is an elective that is 
open to freshmen, sophomores, juniors and seniors. 

There is a mix of kids and abilities and understanding of the world in this class. 

JEFF came to TRACY after conferring with Social Studies teachers who told him 
that KARL was on the Speech and Debate Team and that he should talk to 
TRACY. 

JEFF wanted to know how to deal with KARL because he was telling other kids 
they were stupid. 
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JEFF addressed the class about being thoughtful about each other's skill level and 
he also pulled KARL aside and spoke to him privately. 

JEFF asked him, "How do I get through to him?" 

TRACY told him, "Good luck" and "he sees things how he sees things." 

TRACY was concerned because KARL is associated with the Speech and Debate 
Team and he is being seen as "a verbal bully." 

A few days later at the Back to School Night, the Speech and Debate Team 
participated in a fundraiser in which they sold bottled water to the parents in 
anendance. 

KARL had signed up to participate in the event but was a no call/no show and 
TRACY felt this was irresponsible. 

When he spoke to KARL about it, KARL stated his phone was not working. 

He wasn' t pleased with that answer because he is aware that KARL's mother: 

PIERSON, BARBARA 
DOB: unknown 

actually has TRACY's phone number. 

Shortly after Back to School Night, TRACY held a meeting with the leadership of 
the Speech and Debate Team. 

TRACY was the only coach of the team in attendance. 

At this point, he decided that KARL was to be removed as captain of the 
extemporaneous team. 

He sent a text to KARL and to his mom, requesting a meeting with them later in 
the day. 

He received responses back from KARL and BARBARA stating they would come 
to the meeting. 

Later that afternoon, the meeting was held in the Speech and Debate Room CJ S, 
where he expressed his concerns about KARL's behavior and advised that he was 
being removed as the captain of the extemporaneous team. 

He advised that KARL was still on the team and wanted him to participate. 
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KARL was "livid and threatening." 

KARL referred to whar the Principal would th ink about removing the only 
member of the team who qualified for nationals. 

KARL couldn't see that his competitive success was outweighed by his behavioral 
issues and he cited the example of Terrell Owens. 

He told KARL that his decision to remove him as captain was not aboul 
competitive success. 

Upon telling KARL he had been removed as the extemporaneous captain, KARL 
looked at him and TRACY said that he had "never had a kid look at me with a 
look of hatred that he did that day. It was haunting." 

BARBARA tried co act as peacemaker and asked KARL to apologize to TRACY 
and shake hands. 

KARL picked up his belongings and then offered his left hand to shake and 
TRACY felt that this was a sign of disrespect. 

BARBARA apologized for KARL's behavior and the bad light that was shining 
upon the Speech and Debate Team. 

KARL has a_ .. - who was waiting in the library during this 
meeting. 

BARBARA asked him to let - know that• and KARL would be 
leaving the building and going directly lo the car and to have• go out to the car. 

TRACY agreed and started walking to the library and then realized the building 
and the library was close<l and that. would not he in there . 

He turned around and backtracked towards Cl Sand saw and heard KARL yelling 
at BARBARA in the haHway. 

He described KARL as "yell ing and animated" but could not tell what he was 
saying. 

I asked TRACY if he could tell who the yelling was directed towards. TRACY stated: 

He thought it was directed towards BARBARA and possibly himself (TRACY). 

He has never had a bad focling about a sludent like this befor~. 
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He decided to see if the Principal, NATALIE PRAMENKO, was in her office and 
she was. 

He wanted to advise her on the interaction with KARL and his history. 

NAT ALIE was supportive of his actions that he had taken and he wanted to tell 
her a C. Y .A. if the parents got upset about what had happened. 

The next morning (Wednesday), he decided he was going to follow up reference 
the inc ident. 

"We live in a post-Columbine world and it sucks." 

He first spoke with a co-worker, ASTRJD THURNAU. 

He told her about the meeting with BARBARA and KARL and that he had a bad 
gut feeling. 

ASTRID told him that he has "got to go with your gut." 

TRACY then spoke with BRIAN JESSE, who is the Arapahoe High School 
Activities Director. 

He advised BRIAN about his concerns with KARL and he wanted to get the 
information out and touch base with KARL. 

He was unable to do this because KARL was held out of school on Wednesday, 
Thursday and Friday by BARBARA. 

Wednesday afternoon, the faculty meeting was held in the forum. 

Another teacher, MARK LOPTlEN, pulled him aside. 

MARK teaches Technology on the east side of the building. 

He told TRACY that on Tuesday, he was out in the parking lot on the east side of 
the building. 

He does not know why MARK was outside; possibly going to his car, taking out 
trash or something like that. 

MARK stated that he heard some screaming from the east entrance with they refer 
to as "the bubble" and it "sounded like an animal." 
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MARK looked over and saw a male juvenile, a woman and a -juvenile, who 
he later determined to be KARL, - and BARBARA. 
He heard KARL state something to the effect ofl'm going to ki11 that MURPHY. 

At this poinl, he decided " l'm going to follow up on this." 

TRACY and MARK then spoke with NA TAUE. 

NATALlE was supposed to attend a district meeting so she referred TRACY to 
KEVIN KOLASA. 

TRACY spoke with KEVIN and he and MARK shared the information about the 
incident in the east entrance. 

TRACY stated that: 

KEVfN called BARBARA that night and BARBARA held KARL out of school 
for the rest of the week. 

KEVlN wanted to treat KARL coming back to school as a "reentry meeting" 
although KARL was never fonnally suspended for his actions. 

This would consist of a meeting with KARL and his parents before he was 
allowed back to school. 

Anyone who works with kids is going to have confrontations with them; you just 
have to be patfont with them. 

The high school kids take longer to win back than middle school kids. 

I asked TRACY if KARL ever made any direct threats against him via verbal, text, email, 
etc. and TRACY said: 

Not that he was aware of, although he was so concerned about KARL snapping 
that he spoke to Arapahoe High Scheol Counselor ESTHER SONG. 

KEVfN made the administrative decision to remove the captaincy from KARL 
and that it was TRACY's decision to allow KARL to still participate in speech 
and debate against the wishes of the udministration. 

KARL is opened enrolled and he actually lives in Douglas County. 

In his conversation wilh KEVIN, the districl would not support removing KARL 
from Arapahoe High School and sending him back to DougJas County because he 
is a senior and near the end of his school career. 
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KEVIN and ESTHER met with KARL and his parents on that following Monday 
for the reentry meeting. 

KEVIN decided a two to three week cooling down period would be appropriate 
and that KARL would not attend the speech and debate practices or events during 
that time. 

After the reentry meeting, it further confirmed ESTHER's belief that KARL was a 
narcissist. 

The next day (Tuesday), KARL showed up for speech and debate practice 
alrhough he was told not to be there. 

When TRACY realized he had come to the practice, he told KARL he was not 
supposed to be there. 

KARL left and did not make a scene but he could tell that KARL was clearly not 
happy based upon his body language. 

After KARL left practice, he called KEVIN and told him that KARL had attended 
practice and was told to leave. 

KEVIN stated that he was going to follow up with KARL. 

The following day, TRACY participated in a professional learning community 
meeting from 7 to 9 am; this is a teachers-only meeting in which they discuss best 
practices. 

After this meeting, he was walking to the men's room and he crossed paths with 
KARL. 

KARL walked past him and didn't acknowledge him. 

TRACY stated: 

"It was like I didn't exist." 

I asked TRACY if he noticed if KARL had any ear buds, etc. that would prohibit from 
hearing and say good morning and TRACY said no. TRACY followed up by stating: 

He crossed in front of KARL, said hi to him, and KARL did not respond. 

**Between I 737 and 1747 hours we took a short break. Between 1747 and 175 1 hours, I 
had a short informal conversation with TRACY and he said the following: 
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"Thoughts were going through my mind months ago. I want to see my grandkids 
and I don't have any yet and uh, just things I wanna do." 

';As I told, as I told people, as much as I care what I do, you know if l wanted to 
give my life or cause someone else to (long pause)." 

**The interview resumed at 1751 hours. TRACY stated that: 

KEVIN conducted an additional meeting and in attendance were KARL, his mom 
and dad, TRACY and ASTRID. -

TRACY relayed his concerns to KEVTN and ESTHER and he seriously thought 
about resigning. 

He dec ided to do this because he wanted to take himself out of the school as a 
target and this would be safer for him and it would protect others KARL might 
hurt trying to get to him. 

I asked TRACY what gave him the feeling of the need to retire. TRACY said: 

He couldn' t come up with a better solution. 

Arapahoe High School is a big building and it's a sieve with lots of open doors. 

Even if KARL' s open enrollment was removed, he could still come back to the 
building. 

Jt would not look odd for KARL to be there because lots of former students visit 
the school. 

"My feelings never went away that this kid is trouble and they just, in my mind, 
kept building." 

I asked TRACY what other circumstances that led him to experience this feeling and he 
said: 

He rarely saw KARL after the September meeting. 

"It's a big school but you're gonna cross paths with people." 

They did cross paths several times but KARL ignored him. 

l asked TRACY, prior to KARL's demotion, how was the interaction between him and 
KARL. TRACY said that : 
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KARL would have said hi to him in the past. 

I asked TRACY if this situation was dilTerent than other students that he had to discipline 
and he said: 

"Yes." 

"I ' m not saying kids don't hold grudges but at the same time, this was different." 

"I mean, not aJI of them are gonna play out like that. There are gonna be some 
kids that are always gonna, you know, you know how it goes. Hate that teacher. 
Hate that Librarian just because. That's just; we've all had that experience 
probably." 

Just prior to school on one occasion (unknown exactly when), he spoke with 
ESTHER who didn't really know him. 

ESTHER was in on the reentry meeting. 

TRACY was concerned about KARL being a threat. 

In the Monday reentry meeting, ESTHER was in attendance in the meeting and 
was making a threat assessment. 

On one occasion, KARL had come into her office wanting to get an l.Q. test and 
her interaction with KARL solidified her feeling of KARL's narcissism. 

I asked TRACY if he had any other incidents with KARL and he said: 

He checks kids grades that are involved with the Speech and Debate Program, 
KARL included. 

This semester, he looked at KARL's grades and realized he was ineligible because 
he was failing two or three classes and had Os in a couple of others. 

He realized that KARL could not have participated in speech and debate even if 
he had wanted to. 

He thought initially that although KARL wasn't participating in the practices and 
the competitions that he may have wanted to qualify for state without participating 
in anything else to prove simply that he could. 

At the Monday reentry meeting, KARL was given the speech and debate fonns 
and advised of the $50 membership fee. 
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KARL never returned any of the forms or the membership fee. 

I asked TRACY if it seemed like KARL had abandoned the idea of being on the Speech 
and Debate Team and he said: 

He did not know. 

He did not fill the extemporaneous captain position because he worried that 
KARL would be mean to the successor. 

I asked TRACY about KARL's previous semester's grades and he told me that: 

KARL had a B average and he was eligible. 

KARL appears to have "tanked it" this semester. 

I asked TRACY if he knew what had changed for KARL and he told me that: 

The change in his status as captain of the extemporaneous team. 

On one occasion BARBARA had told him in October of2012 at parent/teacher 
conferences that she and KARL's dad divorced and the dad had moved out. 

TRACY had a good parent/teacher relationship with BARBARA and she had 
asked him to keep an eye on KARL. 

A broken family is not unusual for students at Arapahoe High School. 

I asked TRACY to describe KARL, prior to October 2012 and his talk with mom about 
the divorce. TRACY said: 

KARL felt good being in a leadership position . 

He wanted a successful speech and debate year. 

This was the main way he interacted with KAKL was through speech and debate. 

He never really saw KARL in the library this year; possibly one or two times and 
"some" prior to this year. 

He never set up a hostile environment for KARL after his demotion. 

TRACY had spoken with DARRELL MEREDITH and had told him that others 
on sports teams lose their ability to be the captain because of something they did 
and they don't go off the deep end; it's simply a "blip in life." 
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He went on to say that the student might be mad later in life with him but that 
people go on. · 

.. I tell there was more there.'' 

1 asked TRACY if there were other meetings with th~ family or with the administration 
since the readmission meeting in September and he said: 

Not really. 

Tiu.: only interaction he really had was with - who was in the library on 
most days. 

He believed that • knew about the probJems with KARL and the Speech and 
Debate Team and he was cordial to • 

He did not go out of his way to talk to - because he did not want to put 
• on the spot. 

I asked TRACY if he had any idea how - was doing knowing about KARL 's 
problems.and he said: 

- was a quiet person and didn't really see any changes in • although he 
wasn't really looking. 

1 asked TRACY if he retained any emails, t.:xts, voicemails, etc. from KARL and he said 
that: 

He did not know. 

His cellular phone was on his desk in the library al Arapahoe High School and l 
could look "t it. 

He doesn' t believe that he had any contact with them since the morning meeting. 

He had a few. interesting observations since the morning meeting. 

During the meeting, KARL 's father said nothing. 

KARL's father gave him "weird, bad vibes!' 

Dad was "driven" and "stern." 

Mom, on the other hand, was open and friendly however he saw that she treated 
KARL like he was a little kid. 
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TRACY cited the example of the re-entry meeting, and that BARBARA talked to 
him like he was a six year old, not an 18 year old; (citing the example of) "You 
have something to tell Mr. MURPHY now." 

He and KEVIN thought the way she spoke with KARL was odd. 

The reentry meeting was run by KEVfN KOLASA in which he portrayed that the 
administration wished to remove KARL from the Speech and Debate Team 
entirely however TRACY wanted to retain him as a member of the team. 

ASTRID commented on the apology that KARL gave to TRACY saying the 
language KARL used didn't come across as heartfelt. 

At the end of the reentry meeting, KARL and his father met at the back of the 
room. 

KEVIN, ASTRID, BARBARA and TRACY stayed in the front and BARBARA 
tried to smooth things over. 

KARL left immediately after speaking with his father. 

TRACY went on to talk about KARL's grades saying that: 

He knew that KARL wanted to get into the military and wanted to attend West 
Point. 

KARL always wore an Ai~ Force sweatshirt. 

He remembers thinking that with his grades being as poor as they were that he 
would not be able to attend West Point. 

Investigator BARTMANN asked TRACY if he was aware of any of KAR L's 
extracurricular activities and TRACY said: 

He heard that KARL was a Scout, possibly an Eagle Scout. 

MARK LOPTEJN is KARL's Physics Teacher and heard KARL screaming in the 
parking lot after the Tuesday meeting with KARL and his mother. 

KARL is failing his Physics class. 

He believes that MARK said that discance was an issue but was fairly certain that 
the individual yelling was KARL. 

He is aware that KARL is not involved in any sports. 
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TRACY stated that: 

Another student, - - competed in the extemporaneous speaking 
competitions. 

- has a stutter but has done very well. 

~vantcd to quit but TRACY talked him in to staying and as a result, -
ended up placing fourth at stale. 

- had expressed interest in being extemporaneous captain and stated that he 
was going to run against KARL but chose not to. 

- made a statement to TRACY that KARL's mouth finally got him into 
trouble. 

Other speech and debate students had asked TRACY about KARL but stated he 
couldn't lalk about il because of FERPA (family Educational Rights and Privacy 
Act). 

••At 1823 hours, we took a short break and resumed again at 1839 hours. During the 
break, l made copies of the Arapahoe High School floor plan and color map of the high 
school. 

In coming back from the break, TRACY stated that there was something else that he 
wanted to mention. 

NATALIE foUowed up with TRACY after the Wednesday Faculty meeting, 
reference KAR L's outburst after the Tuesday afternoon demotion metting. 

He recalls speaking with KEVIN about possible surveillance video, feeling as 
though the surveillance video should be pulled to give an idea of what hnd 
happened. 

Two to three days laler, he spoke with KEVIN and the surveillance hadn't been 
pulled and he got the impression that it wns not going to be done. 

He decided he was going to talk to DARRELL whose main job for Arapahoe High 
School is maintenance and stcurity for the building. 

DARRELL was busy so he talked to DARRELL's secretary. JILL DEBOSE. 

JILL stated that sht: would go ahead and look into it, buc it was two weeks after 
the incident. 
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JILL reported back to him that she was unable to locate the footage because it had 
already been written over. 

"This was a step that we missed" and "to see where this kid was emotionally." 

I then askt:d TR.ACY to run us through the events of the day, 12/13113. He stated: 

He arrived at school at about 0648 hours which was approximately three minutes 
late. 

His coworker, KARLA BRACHTENBACH, was already there. 

During the day, they were swapping netbooks in the library out for classroom 
netbooks which were newer. 

They were cleaning up the netbooks, getting stickers off, putting barcodes on and 
sorting out the power cords. 

KARLA went to the first lunch period which is approximately 1030 to 1115 
hours. 

During this time, the library was not really busy. 

When KARLA came back from lunch, the library started to get busy. 

He was going to eat but decided he couldn't and he needed to stay and monitor the 
kids. 

He was glad that he did because one student tackled another; he intervened and 
talked to the student. 

He told the student that he probably needed to sit out of the library for the rest of 
the semester which, in essence, would only be one more school day. 

He decided that he wanted to talk to Administrator KEVIN SISLER and tell him 
about the incident. 

He walked down to the main office and another teacher was aJready talking to 
KEVrN. 

TRACY went back to the library and decided to wait on lunch until 51
h period. 

The bell then rang, passing period was over and he went into the main office to try 
and meet with KEVIN. 
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KEVIN was not in his office. 

KEVIN's secretary was also not there. 

NAT ALIE's secretary was there and said that KEVIN was eating in the staff 
lounge. 

He left the main office and started walking towards the staff lounge, and STEVE 
followed him with a sandwich because he had not eaten either. 

He located KEVIN and briefed him on the incident in the library and it seemed 
like KEVIN had already had interaction with the student earlier in the day. 

TRACY then went back to the library and KARLA was still working on power 
cords in the circulation area. 

He grabbed the newspaper and then went back into the work area where the tables 
are, to eat. 

At approximately 1220 to 1225 hours, he was sitting at the table reading his paper 
eating his lunch and he heard two loud bangs. 

These two loud bangs were unlike anything that he had ever heard before. 

They did not sound like kids who were acting out and filming something for 
school or something falling over. 

KARLA walked out from behind the circulation counter as he was getting up from 
the table and they were both walkinr, towards the main door to the library; he was 
a ways behind her at this point. 

KARLA got to a wooden dividing area which funneb the students into the library 
security gate. 

KARLA began to peek out through the door and at that point " !he doors busted 
open" and this was very loud. 

He then heard a male voice yell, "Where is MURPHY?" 

At this point, TRACY said: 

"I just knew it was KARL." 
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"At that point, this guy comes through and all I see was a gun and I turned around 
and started running as fast as I could, back the way I came, past um, where l was 
sitting and about that time, a shot fired out; and f'm not lying. I felt something 
blow past my head right here (pointing over his left shoulder) and I just ducked 
down. I thought, God, I just gotta get to KAREN. KAREN GERLICH is our um, 
Instructional Coach. She offices in what's actually considered the Librarian's 
office but we never used it that way." 

"I'm thinking if I just get through there. I don't know where, if he's gonna come 
around this way or if he's gonna follow me around. If I can just through that door 
and get out that; there is an exterior exit right outside her door." 

"I'm thinking maybe I stand a chance and maybe I can get away and run out past 
the boiler room, and I come around the boiler room; that's another building out 
there; and I think I don't know what to do." 

From this position, TRACY believes he ran through the grass and into the parking 
lot on the east side of the school. 

"I thought if he comes out, maybe l can stand a chance; that I could play hide and 
seek between the cars while you guys (police) maybe could get out there." 

At this point, TRACY got behind the comer of a big pickup, crouched down and 
was watching for kids to stan coming out. 

He saw two girls running out; he can't think of their names but thought to himself 
that they were not a part of it because "I could see it on 'em." 

He waived to them saying "run across the street." 

The girls then ran to the sidewalk on University, ran south towards the stoplight 
towards the crosswalk and he thought to himself"Come on, girls but I guess we' re 
creatures of habit." 

He then saw a boy and he knew he wasn' t a part of it, either, and he did the same 
thing and said, "run across the street; go, go." 

His next recollection is seeing a pickup and at first, it scared him thinking "God, 
it's KARL." 

He then realized the side of the pickup had an advertisement on it and realized it' s 
FABIAN VIDRIO, the Head Custodian. 

FABIAN's pickup was at the east entrance to the parking lot along University. 
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He wajved at FABIAN; FABIAN was on the phone and FABIAN opened the car 
door. 

He believes he told FABIAN, "It's KARL PIERSON. He came in the library 
trying to shoot me" or something like this. 

He got in FABIAN's car and they drove across University and pulled across the 
street by the condominiums (I know this street to be East Geddes Place). 

FABIAN told him that he saw a guy with a gun and that he radioed in to Security 
then heard two shots and shortly after heard a third. 

At this point, he called 911 . 

FABIAN told him that he thought he was first to call 9 I 1 because Dispatch 
sounded like they were unaware of any incident occurring at Arapahoe High 
School. 

FABIAN and TRACY then stood at that location and "watching all hell break 
loose." 

He looked at people who appeared to be still walking inside of the building 
because the building had not been secured yet. 

He flagged down a fireman and told him he knew what was happening because 
KARL was coming for him. 

The fireman then flagged down a police otllcer and the police officer told him to 
go over into the parking lot near the Command Post. 

Not too long later, he believes that he connected with Investigator BARTMANN. 

TRACY then said: 

He feels like he should have resigned so there wouldn't be a target there at the 
school. 

He believed that KARL was either going to hun him, kill him or hurt somebody 
trying to kill him. 

"l blame myself for this." 

"I feel like I did the right actions when it came to the speech and debate." 

"I second-guessed mysel r (pause) on endangering everybody." 
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At this point, l showed TRACY a map of Arapahoe High School aerial photograph. 
TRACY drew his exit out of the building and the subsequent location of his path of travel 
around the boiler room, tluough the parking lot and eventually to FABIAN's vehicle on 
the east side parking lot. 

I then showed TRACY a map of the Arapahoe High School floor plan. He diagrammed 
the location of KARL and his mother and himself after the Tuesday afternoon meeting 
while KARL was in the hallway screaming at BARBARA. 

I then showed TRACY a blown up Arapahoe High School floor plan specifically of the 
library. TRACY diagrammed the location of KARL, KARLA, himself and his movement 
through the library as he recalled it. 

I asked TRACY to sign and date these diagrams and I booked them all into the ACSO 
Evidence Section. 

Investigator BARTMANN presented a black and white photo to TRACY and he 
immediately identified the male in the photograph to be KARL PIERSON. TRACY 
signed and dated this photograph and I booked it into the ACSO Evidence Section. 

Upon completing the interview, ( walked TRACY to the Victim Assistance Family Room 
that is adjacent to the interview rooms. TRACY's wife and pastor were there waiting for 
him. 

I left the room and returned a short time later. TRACY and his wife had decided not to 
return home, rather they had made arrangements to stay elsewhere. TRACY stated that 
they did need personal items from home, and I made arrangements with ACSO Deputy 
DAVID WILLIAMSON to meet the pastor at TRACY's residence to gather these items. 
TRACY told me that Deputy WILLIAMSON was welcome to enter his residence due to 
the presence of the news media. 

On 12118113 at about 1600 hours, I was asked by Investigator KRJSTIN McCAULEY to 
contact TRACY and ask him for a list of the Speech and Debate Team members and any 
possible contact information. 

At about 1842 hours, I received an email from TRACY with an Excel attachment of 38 
students that participate in the speech and debate ranging from freshmen all the way to 
seniors. I forwarded this to Investigator McCAULEY. 

1 will submit a copy of the email and the list that I received from TRACY into the ACSO 
Records Section. 

On 12117/ I 3, Investigator TIM EVANS gave me a working copy of the audio/video 
interview that I conducted with TRACY on 12/13/13. I viewed the video and took my 
own notes that I have used to write this progress report . 
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SUBJECT: 

CTIJ-44545 
Attempted Homicide 
Investigator Christopher Dulmage 
12/27113 
12/27/13 
Interview with -

On 12/ 19/ I 3 al about l 500 hours, I responded to 
of conducting an interview with· 

for the purpose 

Upon arriving on scene, I rang the doorbell and was greeted al the door by ... She 
identified hersdf as - mother. I advised her of my purpose for being al her 
residence and she advised that her - had just left with his uncle. She stated that 
they would be back later in the day but they were planning on going out to a play 
immediately upon their arrival home . .. also told me that she has a son, -

and he is a frc:shman at Arapahoe High School. I asked ifwc could 
arrange inlcrviews with both of her sons for the following day and she agreed. 

On 12/20/13 at about 0900 hours. I arrived back at the residence. l was welcomed in the 
house again by .. for an interview with her son: 

1 positively identified - by his Arapahoe High School l.D. card. This ~ nterview 
was recorded using a handhcld digital voice recordtr. ~as present for the interview. 
- in essence, told me the following: 

He is un Arapahoe High School student and he is in 9th grade. 

He docs not participate in any extra-curricular activities or spons. 

He was at school on 12/13/13. 

During s1
" hour, he was in his 9•h grade history class which was in classroom C4. 

I le, along with other students, was giving presentations on World War 11. 

He heard gunfire out in the hallway. 
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I asked 
KARL. 

He went into the comer of the room and then they initialed the lockdown 
procedures. 

He described the gunfire as three loud shots and as soon llS he heard it, he knew it 
was a gun 

The~ was one shot, a pause, and then two more shots back to back. 

Upon hearing the shots. the teacher went to the door, locked it and told them to 
get in the comer per the lockdown procedures and then they waited. 

Evemually, the SWAT Team came to the door. 

The teacher opened lhe door for them and they followed the orders of the police 
officers and then ran out of the room. 

They ran out of the bui!ding by way of the cafeteria doors on the south side of the 
high school. 

From there, they ran behind the Starbucks, behind the King Soopers into the 
Shepherd of :he Hills parking lot. 

Eventually, he was moved inside to the gymnasium of the Shepherd of the Hills 
and he waited there until his mother picked him up. 

Later, he saw - in the gym. 

He believes it was approximately 30 minutes before his mom picked him up. 

He and .. esttmate that she pick<;d him up at about 1330 to 1345 hours. 

if he knew KARL and he stated yes. I asked him to tell me about 
said lhut: 

He is - s friend and he has know11 him for about a year and a haJf or two 
years. 

KARL had friended him (- and he spent his Thu'rsday off hour with him 
and his friends in the cufctt:ria. 

They would all study and do homework at the table, including KARL 

He dtscribes him as a nict kid, funny, smart, witty and really kind. 

- Staid that: 

Pngc 2 oft. 
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His friends did think that KARL was weird/different. 

KARL helped him with his schooJwork and KARL talked about his government 
history class. 

I asked - if he saw KARL outside of school and h<- said: 

Only at his home, when KARL came to see -

The interaction at that time would really only be saying hi and they never did 
anything together outside of school. 

KARL seemed to be the same at school as he was when he came over to thetr 
house. 

I asked - if he knew about KARL µ1..1rchasing a gun and he said: 

Yes. KARL had told him :hat he was buying a gun sometime in the last half of 
the school year. 

He told him he was buying a 12 ga~ge shotgun. 

On Thursday, he told him that he had bought a machete. 

He believes that KARL told him that he bought it al .t Sports Authority or 
Cabcla·s or something like that 

KARL showed him a picture of the machete on KARL's phone. 

He believes there was a sheath in the photo. 

I asked - if he knew why KARL hatJ purchased the sho1gun and he said: 

KARL had an l 81
h birthday checklist and he bought several things because he 

could, to include the shotgun. 

KARL did tell him chat he was going to begin trap shooting with his shotgun. 

I asked - if KARL had ever discussed performing any of the events of 12113/ I 3 
and - said: 

No. He never scmcd he was going to do that and he had no idea that KARL could 
ever do something like this. 
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I asked - if there was anyone else thiu I could speak with, olher than his brother, 
that would know KARL and assist in the inv~scigation and he stated thnt he did not know 
anyone else lhat 1 could speak with. 
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CR# CTIJ-44545 
CASE TYPE: Attempted Homicide 
RF.PORT BY: Investigator Christopher Dulmage 
ACTION DATE· 12127/13 
DATE TYPED: 12127113 
SUBJECT: Interview with 

On l 2/ 19/13 at about 1500 hours, I responded to 
or conducting an interview with: 

for the purpose 

Upon arriving on scene, I rang the doorbell ancJ was greeted at the door by ... She 
identified herself as - mother. I advised her of my purpose for being at her 
residence and she advised that her - had just left with his uncle. She stated that 
they would be back later in the day but they were planning on going out to a play 
immediately upon their arrival home . .. also told me that she has a son, -

and he is a freshman at Arapahoe High School. 1 asked if we could 
arrange interviews with both of her sons for the following day and she a~recd . 

On 12120/J 3 at about 0900 hours, I arrived back at the residence. I was welcomed in the 
house again by .. for an interview with her son: 

l completed the interview with - and then l conducted an interview with ­
in the Jiving room area. - and his mother were present for the int~rview. I 
positively identified - by his Colorado driver's license. This interview w11s 
r«::corded using a handheld digital voice recorder. - in essence, to ld me the 
following: · 

He is an Arapahoe 1-Jigh School student and is currently a senior. 

He attended Arapahoe High School freshman through senior years. 

He is u member of the National Honor Society and participated in the Speech and 
Debate Team his freshman, sophomore and junior year. 

He is not on the Speech and Debate Team this year. 

The coach during his 9 th grade season was more fun . 
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In 10th grade, TRACY MURPHY took over and speech and debate was not fun 
anymore. 

There was more pressure, it was more regimented and he got chewed out in front 
of the team by TRACY on one occasion. 

His personality did not match with TRACY's, and TRACY was not good at 
interacting with the students. 

TRACY was not complimentary and it was hard to tell if he was being serious or 
not. 

During his junior year, an Assistant Coach Ms. GLADOWSKI joined the team 
and he did not care for her, either. 

At one point, Ms. GLADOWSKJ hinted she was using speech and debate as a way 
to get a job at Arapahoe High School and he didn't like that she was doing that. 

On one occasion, he had to leave the speech and debate tournament and go home 
to ht!lp his sister who is special needs. 

He didn't explain to the coaches why he had to leave, just that he did, and this is 
why he got chewed out in front of the team. 

1 asked - if he knew KARL and he sra~ed that he did. l asked him to describe the 
relationship that he had with KARL and how he knew him. He stated: 

KARL is his best friend and was his locker partner. 

He has known KARL since 9th grade when they met each other on the Speech and 
Debate Team. 

They did not <:ompete in the same events during that time but he knew who KARL 
was. 

They became closer in 1 o th and 11 •h grade although they didn 'l have any classes 
together. 

Some of his old friends from middle school began to fall away and KARL stepped 
in to till thal void sometime during the end of 10th and beginning of l l'h grade. 

They hung out during the lunch period most school days, they did speech and 
debate together and he invited KARL to come with him to church dances. 
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During the summer of 2012, they hung out more and they would go out to movies 
nnd they would also go to movies at each other's houses. 

They would have lunch together anJ hang out on off hours and they would Calk 
about girls. 

They were both in Boy Scouts, interested in politics and current events. 

They were in different scout troops. 

He believes that KARL attair.ed the rank of Eagle Scout 

The KARL of December 13th is not ~he KARL that he knew and he had no idea 
what, if anything had changed in KARL. 

E le hung out \\ith KARL on Titursday, 12112113, during 4lh period because tl1cy 
were both off. 

They went to King Soopers, bought some snacks, talked about politics, You Tube 
videos and the girl that KARL liked named -

KARL seemed "normal" at this time:. 

They would eat :unch together two o~ so times a week and they would exchange 
some text messages. 

Most interaction was face tu face but they were also Faeebook friends. 

J asked- ifhe had ever met - and he said: 

t\o. All he knew about her is that she attended .. ; that she was an 
upperclassman; believes she was a cheerlcadt:r at some point am.J that she and 
KARL had been on a couple of date.s. 

KARL got rejected a lot. 

I asked him to tell me what he knew about that and he said that: 

Three girls had rejected his invitation to Prom for 11 1
h grade but a fourth girl said 

yes 

He is not sure who these girls wen:. 

I asked - 10 tell me about what KARL was like at school with his friends and if he 
was bullied. He stated that: 
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KARL was teased, not bullied. 

KARL really loved speech and debate and he was the extemporaneous team 
captain and he was a really good leader. 

I nsked - ifhc knew why KARL,s captaincy was taken away from him and he told 
me that: 

TRACY and KARL did not like each other 

KARL took risks with his speeches to get the judges to remember him and he 
believed that it went well . 

I asked - if he knew why KARL was out of school after che meeting reference his 
captnincy being stripped Wld he said that: 

When he asked KARL aboul il, KARL told him he was on .. extended leave." 

KARL later told him that he had been suspended by AHS Administrator KEVl'N 
KOLASA be<:ause TRACY got him lo do it. 

J asked - if he asked KARL for details and he sajd: 

No. He didn' t want to force KARL to talk about it. 

J asked - if he knew why TRACY and KARL did not like each other and he said: 

KARL was outgoing and wanted to lead his way. 

TRACY wanted control and didn't like cl1e way that KARL was lci:tding. 

They had a few clashes during the last school year and one of these centered 
around a "detachable penis" commt:nt that be had made at a speech and debate 
tournament. 

TRACY would hold big, om: way meetings where there was no interaction 
between himself and the kids; simply the kids were being told what co do and how 
to do it. 

TRACY changed rules from the previous years, spe<:ifically his 9'h grade season, 
and St!veral people on the team didn't like that. 

1 asked him what some of these rules might be and - told me thac: 

Page 4of8 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0002004 



PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#CT 13-44545 

The meets are 12 to 14 hours in length ond TRACY expected them to sit around 
and support their team for the entire time. 

t-Jc felt it was unreasonable to do this . 

Several people on the team talked about quitting bu: he was one of the few that 
actually left. 

I asked-ifhe thought the events of 12/13/13 were a result of the interaction 
between TRACY and KARL and the speech and debate issue. - said that: 

Speech and debate was good focus for KARL for his passion and his energy and 
he definitely believes that this played a role. 

KARL never talked about taking a gun to school, killing Mr. MURPHY, but he 
did know that he did not like him. 

He docsn 't remember any comments even jokingly made about hurting or kilJing 
TRACY. 

He told me about a photo that KARL had sent him of a machete in which he asked 
him to bring a whetstone to school. 

On 12/J 2/13 at about 2058 hours, he received a text message from KARL saying 
can you bring your sharpent:r tomo1.ow? 

He did not text back to him. 

Jn one of his texts to - KARL tcx.ted "yolo" to him. 

l asked - what this meant and he said: 

"Yolo" meons "you only live once." 

I asked - and ~ if I could look al - phone and they both agreed to allow 
me to do so. The messages that he received from KARL are, in essence, what he 
described them to be. 

I asked - if he would recount the events of 12/ 13/ l 3 and he told me the following: 

There was nothing unusual about the day prior to 5111 hour. 

He did not sec KARL on 12/13/13 because he usually gets there before KARL and 
he didn't think much of it. 
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He had no idea what KARL was doing. 

41
h hour, he~ was in his gownunent class. 

Once the class finished, he went to his locker, he brought his lunch into the 
cafeteria and he has second lunch hour. 

He ate Junch, talked about finals and humanities and politics with several other 
people at the table. 

Lunch was over about 1209 hours. 

He went to the swimming pool locker room and changed for his swimming class. 

He had a substitute teacher, Mr. SISLER, who is the father of AJIS Administrator 
KEVIN SISLER. 

MR. SISLER broke the class down into three groups, two of which were playing 
water polo against each other and one group was swimming, watching and waiting 
their turn to play water polo. 

Mr. SISLER was in the swim coach's office and he came running into the pool 
area. 

He remembers \.1R. SISLER locking a door in the pool area and told everybody to 
get out of the pool. 

He escorted the girls into the locker room and the guys into the girls' swim team 
locker room. 

A shon time later, rwo girls had come from the library and they had learned that 
something had happened in the library. 

Mr. SISLER and Mr. RICHMOND were not in the locker room the entire time; 
they were out in the hallway and periodically they came into ench locker room and 
were checking on them. 

~cvcral students were standing by the door keeping an eye on it . 

At this point, they began looking at their laptops and cellular phones and that is 
how thty figured out there was an ''active shooter" situation at the school. 

At this point, !hey heard the police coming to the locker room art!as and they 
evacuated them out of the locker rooms. 
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For a short time, lhcy were seated on the poolside bleachers ttnd then they left the 
building out through the boy's locker room, the west side entrance, went around 
the school and out by the bus loop on the south side. 

They walked across Dry Creek Road behind the Starbucks and inside the King 
Soopcrs where rhc staff sat them in the deli section. 

I\ short time later, they were moved to the Shepherd of the Hills gym. 

Once he entered lhe gym, he ran into - but he \.\'aS still in his swim gear, 
didn't have a watch or a phone so he doesn't know when this actually occurred. 

A short time later, they were reunited with .. and she drove them home. 

I asked - if he thought K/\Rl. was acting alone at Arapahoe High School on 
12/13113. He stated that: 

He was not hc!ping him and he docs not know about anyone who was helping him 
plan or carry this out. 

I asked him why KARL purchased the shotgun and be stated: 

When he turned 18, KARL wanted to do what was off limits until you tum 18. 

He also bought a Playboy magazine and a pack of cigarettes. 

KARL wanted to go to West Point and bt.: a part of the military intelligence. 

J asked - ifhe knew about K.ARVs setbacks and why his grades weren't great He 
said :hat: 

Physics was hard for KARL nnd think~ he was failing the class. 

lie didn't push the issue with KARL bc~ause he didn't want him to feel 
uncomfortable. 

He doesn 't know if KARL obtained any additional study help for any of his 
classes. 

l askcd - ifpeoplc in general understood KARL or got him and said: 

I le did not really know. 

1 asked him, other than face book, if KARL participated in any social media. J Ce told me 
that KARL participated in a website called Stumbleupo11.com. 
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J asked him what Scumblcupon.com was and he said that it was somewhat of a search 
engine in which you can type in your likes and dislik~s and it would send you topics that 
you were intercsrcd in. 

I asked - if there was ar.yone else that I could speak to who would have 
infonnation that would assist in the investigation. He told me: 

KARL's coworkers at McDonald 1s, but he docs not know any of his coworkers. 

I asked -if he was involved in the planning of any of the events that occuned at the 
high school or if he knew if anybody else was and he slated that: 

He was not and he had no other information to rehty. 
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CR # CT 13-44545 
CASE TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Chris Dulmage 
ACTION DATE: 01/0J/14 
DATE TYPED: 01/06114 
SUBJECT: Interview with 

On 01 /03/14, at about 1353 hours, Investigator KRISTIN MCCAULEY and [responded 
to to conduct an interview with 

This interview was conducted outside the main doors lo the apartment complex, urxrn 
- request. - stated his mother did not like having guests in the 
apartment. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - to describe 

PrERSON, KARL HALVERSON 
DOB: -

and - stated th~ following: 

KARL was obsessed with communism and socialism. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if he was ever disciplined at school. 
- said, "~ever" and "I'm the quiet one." 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if KARL had ever asked him to participate 
in the events of 12/13/13 . - shook his head no. 

- stated: 

He hung out with KARL on 12/12/l 3. 

KARL appeared lo be his "normal self." 

KARL never mentioned he would perform his the actions of 12/J 3/13 at 
Arapahoe High School. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - what he would have done, had KARL asked 
him to participate at Arapahoe High School with him - said he would have 
reported lhe inddent through the 'Safe To Tell' line. 
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lnvestigator MCCAULEY asked - ifhc had ever taken any papers home and 
burned them. - said no. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if he ever told KARL that he thought the 
kids at Arapahoe High School should be dead. - said no. 

- said he does complain about things the school does which he does not like. 
Investigator MCCAULEY asked - to give an example. - cited the 
food drive that Arapahoe High School ht:ld around 1banksgiving this year. Students 
were encouraged to bring canned goods to school and in exchange would fake money 
they could redeem at the AHS DECA store. 

~r MCCAULEY asked - what he and KARL talked about. 
--said they mostly talked about Tesla cars. 

~r MCCAULEY asked - if he had ever visited the website crack.com. 
--said no. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if he ever saw KARl.'s shotgun or machete. 
- said he did see photographs of u gun and a machc(e on KARL' s phone. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if he ever saw any evidence, photographed 
or olherwise, of mass murder on KARL' s dr.:;ktop. - stated: 

He did see the .gif photos of rabbils, ct cetera, that had been shot but the photos 
appeared lo be after someone hac.J shoe chem while hunting. 

I-le saw a swastika on KARL' s desktop on one occasion. 

KARL did talk about hating black people. 

KARL showed him statistics on prison rates, saying African-Americans made up 
a larg~ percentage of those individuals who arc incarcerated. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if KARL ever spoke to him about TRACY 
MURPHY. - said no. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - what he thought of TRACY. -
stated he thought he was a nice guy and he had helped him with computers in the library 
on several occasions. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if he knew KARL was on the speech and 
debate team. - said no. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - ifhc had any problems with anybody at 
Arapahoe High School. - said he only had a few problems with a few people 
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from middle school, but he was not bullied by them. - said even if he was 
angry he would keep it to himself and actually get depressed, but he would not do 
anything like KARL did. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if KARL ever talked about suicide or 
depression. - said no. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked-if he ever saw KARL angry. -
said: 

No he did not. 

On one occasion, he met KARL'S mother. 

KARL 's mother was very nice and kind. 

He met .KARL's mother during his junior year, while he was preparing for an 
American Li<eracure final. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked if- and KARL had any other classes together, 
other than 11 1

" grade American Litcramre class. - said no. 

lnvestigator MCCAULEY asked - how KARL was in the AmericW1 Literature 
class lost year. - said: 

KARL was cooperative. 

Mr. KRAUS was their teacher. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if he knew about KARL's family. 
- said: 

KARL told him he had u -

. He~ does not know •. 

rnvestigalor MCCAULEY asked - if KARL ever talked about his father. 
- stated no. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - :fhe knew .KARL's parents were divorced 
and - said no. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if KARL asked him for help to perform the 
events of 12113/13. - said no. 
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Investigator MCCAULEY ask~d 
KARL have asked. - said,' 
- to be · 

if KARL would ask for help, who would 
because he is always around.'t I know 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked KARL if there was anybody at Arapahoe High School 
that the Shcrifrs Office needed to be worried about, specifically repeating the events of 
12113/ 13. - stared, "Prohahly not." 

Jnvcstjgator MCCAULEY asked 
12113/ l 3 at Arapahoe High School. 

where he was during the incident on 
stated: 

He was in the main gym, playing baskc:tball. 

During the time they were playing t-asketball, the teacher escorted the kids out of 
the gym, took them to the weight room and locked the door. 

111ey were an the weight room with another class. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - how he found out that KARL was the 
susptct on 12113/13. - said: 

J le heard after he got home and saw the news at about I 900 hours. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if he heard any rumors about it being KARL 
at She?herd of the Hills Church, when he was evacuated 1hcre. - said no. 

Investigator ~CCAULEY asked - :fhe ~nd KARL hung out together. 
- said: 

They both had first and second period off. 

Sometimes he would come- in early to do homework an<l see KARL. 

lnv1:stigator MCCAULEY asked - if he knew KARL had any issues in Spanish 
class on 12/ 12/13. - said no. 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - when he learned about KARL owning a 
shotgun and u machete. ~ 

He learned about tht: shotgun on Tuesday. 12/lO/l 3. 

He l~amed about the machete on 1211 2/13. 
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He believes KARL also told him lhat he purchased the shotgun at Sports 
Authority. 

At lhi::. point, - shook his hc:ad and said: 

He "did not put two and two together." 

Investigator MCCAULEY asked - if there were any kids that KARL hated at 
Arapahoe High School. - stated no, but there were possibly some freshmen; 
they were just immature. 

I asked - if he or KARL knew CLAIRE. - stated: 

KARL did not know CLAIRE. 

He (- did know CLAIRE. 

He would occasionally sec CLAIRE in the hallway and say hi to her. 

He and CLAIRE never had any classes together. 
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CASE TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Kim D. Johnston 
SUBJECT: Search Warrants 

On 12/17/13, at approximately 1200 hours, Judge MARYLYN 
ANTRIM signed a search warrant for the following items in 
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office Evidence: 

Black Samsung Phone 
Dell Inspiron 530 Computer Tower 
Toshiba External Hard Drive 
Lexar 4G Flash Drive 
Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2N98fC9C6TSMT 
Nexus Tablet sin: D20KBC283277 
Sony 16 GB USB Ori ve . 
3 loose USB Drives 

Tag#: 0064183 
Tag#: 0064156 
Tag*: 006~l54 
Tag#: 0064144 
Tag#: 0064171 
Tag#: 0064168 
.Tag#: 0064169 
Tag#: 0064155 

On 12/17/13, I filled out a service request for the Rocky 
Mountain Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory (RMRCFL) to 
help with executing the warrants. I gave the service 
request and a letter from the Sheriff asking for assistance 
to Agent A. CORKY HILTON. 

On 12/18/13, at approximately 0730 hours. I . checked out the 
above items from evidence and transported them to the Rocky 
Mountain Regional Computer forensics Laboratory {RMRCFL) 
at: 

9195 E. Mineral Ave. STE 300 
Centennial , CO 80112 

I delivered the items and copies of the search ~arrants . to 
Agent JAY NOREJKO and Agent A. CORKY HILTON. I was advised 
by Agent HILTON that he would be executing the search 
warrants on all the items except the Nexus Tablet and the 
Samsung Cell Phone. He advised that Agent JIM STEVENS 
would be doing the warrants on Nexus Tablet and the Samsung 
Cell Phone. 

On 12/20/13, at approximately 0900 hours, I responded to the 
RMRCFL and spoke to Agent HILTON. AGENT HILTON advised me 
that he has processed and imaged all the i terns that he is 
doing. He also advised that I would be able to take the items 
back to Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office Evidence. I then 
spoke to Agent STEVENS who advised me 6f the following: 

Page 1 of 4 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0002014 



PROGRESS R8PORT 
CR#: CT13-44545 

He is still in the process of WO!'.'k1nq on the Samsung 
Cellphone. 

The cellphone number for the phone is 

There is the total of 44 contacts listed in the phone. 

There is a contact in the phone for Mr. Murphy 1111111 -There are several calls and texts to the phone after the 
shooting occurred. 

There are a lot of texts to a contact r.arnes ~ 

Through reading the texts is sounds like - goes to 
- and went out on a couple of dates with KARL. 

There is a text conversation between his mom and hin in 
regards to an incident involving KOLASSA and his Spanish 
class. 

Last inco~ing call before the incident was f rorn his dad 
on 12/12/13 at approximately 1645 hours. 

He did locale a piclure of the shotgun and a machete on 
the phone. 

There was a texted message sent to (Ill 
1111111> on 12/11/13 asking ~im if he had a whetstone. 

The phone also sent - a picture of ~he machete. 

The last text that was sent from the phone was on 
12/12/13 at 2100 hours to - asking him to bring his 
sharpener to school tomorrow. 

In the notes section of the phone he found the fol l owing 
en~ry from 10/27/13~ 

Open 2 credit cards mom can't touch for prjmary AR. 
5.56 $70-140 rds 
10.50-20 rds 

There is also a deleted video that he has been unable to 
open. 
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Agent STEVENS advised me that he was unable to get into the 
Nexus because it had a swipe password. He has talked to the 
FBI and they are trying to !ind a work around so that he can 
bypass the swipe password. He will contact me when he is 
able ·to get into the Nexus. 

I asked Agent ST~VENS if he could tell me what contact in 
the hone is listed to 

shows up as 
phone number 

He advised that Ill 
gent STEVENS also gave me 
) upon my request. 

At approximately 0955 hours, I met with AQent NOR~JKO who 
returned the following evi der.ce to me: 

Dell Inspiron 530 Computer Tower 
Toshi ba External ~ard Drive 
Lexar 4G Flash Drive 
Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2N98FC9C6TSMT 
Sony 16 GB USB Drive 
3 loose USB Drives 

Tag~: 0064156 
Tag#: 0064154 
Tagfi: 0064144 
Tag#: 0064171 
Tag#: 0064169 
Tag#: 0064155 

These items were then returned to Arapahoe County Sheriff's 
Office Evi dence. 

I was later contacted by A9ent STEVENS in regards to the 
Nexus tablet. He advised that the only way to try .and 
access the tablet if for the tablet to be sent to Quantico, 
Virginia. I advised Agent STEVENS to go ahead and send the 
tablet to Virg inia. 

On 12/27/13, at approximately 1211 hours, l received a cal l 
from Agent HILTON who advised me of the f~llowing: 

One of the USS drives was encrypted and he was able to 
break the encryption. 

The arive contained a 26 page journal . 

I obtained a copy of t he journal and gave i t to 
Investigator McCauley. This copy of the journal then was 
placed into evidence. 

On 01/22/14, at approximately 1400 hours, I spoke to Agent 
HILTON and he advised me that his finally report is done 
and that I can pick it up from him. I responded to RMRCFL 
and picked up Agent HILTON's report along with 2 DVD's that 
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contained his finding. I also spoke to Agent STEVENS who 
advised that he will have his report on the phone done and 
finalized sometime in the next week. He will call when it 
is ready to be picked up. I placed the DVDs into evidence 
and gave Agent HILTON's report to Investigator McCAULEY. 
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.• RMRCFL . . . 
Rocky Mountain Regional Computer Forensic Laboratory 
9195 E. Mineral Ave, Suite 300, Centennial, CO 80112 
303-649-7900 

REQUEST FOB.SERVICE 

Notice to cast agent: Sy submitting ev;dence to the RMRCFL, you agree that the laboratOTy will 
s11N#ct the fof8nsical/y sound test methods most sultfld for lh9 digital fofflnslc services you seek. 

CASE tNFOBMAilQN: 

DDNAUSA Assigned: 

Ha lh'9 evidence been previoutly vtewed and/or llCl.:nted by 1nyon1? (ltY9f. erpleinJ 

°"~\I\ rno;k~ ~< rt"nr'\\~ of iYlO+("~ 
~c.na~\ ~'rot\i-t"~ 

R LC.Ml: 

0 

"~ "'~~ Q)(') '~'"'~ POM'o ~~'".5 Q- '-"tc..~~ p v.<c.h"~'-'.S 
f\~ \" ~t'Y'l~~ ~~a~(\r~ o""'"'~('" st."°'o.:>\ ~h~\"C:,S. or l'no.U.Qc~ 

Se1rch Terms1Kevword1: 

Fax this form and your legel euthonty to 303-549-7901 
. - -- -- -

... I ~ ·. ...- • .. • -
en. prtortty: 

ZJ.1 1 
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RMRGFL I 
·~-~g;on~i:·c~~~u~e~ ~~~~~~i~~--~a·~~~~~~-ry .. 
9195 E. Mint~ A.,.nue. Suile 300. C•nlenroial CO 801 l:l 
(:103) 649-7900 FM: (30J) 649-7901 I 

I 
Evidence Details I 
Tc>W number ol eviclene41 ~"m' proceneo on tfl/1 r•ceipr I 

. I 
: i 

Dncrlpllon: I 
I 

. Compu)er: Desktop: Desl<top Computer (006'4156) 
Exigent Procnstng: ! 

Immediate Processing i 
ston1ge Loc.ilon: I 
Examiner Cvsto<ly (Exigent) · . 

Malit: 
I 

Model: 
Dell ( lnspiron 530 

s.r111 Number: 1· Lab number: 
97MSPH1 RMRCFL·13-0l75 

On Demand Evidence Receipt 

~l lmf illll~BllHl~lftilll~liR 
RMRCFL·13-0175 

RMRCFL022302 

ii 111mm~l~llHHIUlllH 

Ago~y Cue Number: l lib Ot~gnatlon f Designation Eiropl.: 
CT1l-4"4545 

I 
Ouesrioned (0). (No designation 

explanal1on) 

Intake Container I Seal: 
I 
i ECF Container I S•al: 

Plastic Bag I Tamper I None I None 
Evidenl T 11P1! 

lnt8'te0~mage: ! Tracking Number: 
{No dam'a9e recorded I l fNo !racking number recOtdsdJ 

Description: ~ 
Computer. Laptop: Laplop Compuler RMRCFL022303 

Exigent Processing: .. 
lmme<tia\e Proce~~ing l Storego l!oc1tlon: 
Examiner Cus1o<1y (Exigent] . . 

Make: i Model: 
Samsung ; Nelbook NP355ESC 

S.rlal Number: 
I 

' Lab number: 
HY2N98FC9C6TSMT ! RMRCFL -13·0175 

AQtneY Case Number: Lab Oeslgnalior I D&sigriatlon Expl.: 
CTll-44545 I Oueslioned (0). /No oesignalion 

I explanaliont . 
lntak• Container I Seal: ! ECf Container f Seal: 

Paper Bag / Tamper Evident I None I None 
Tape 

' 
Intake Oamage: I Tracking Numbor: 
(No damage 1eeo<dedJ {No !1acl<.ing number !!:!Corded! 

Property I: Evidence Rec~ipt 

I 

I 

I 

Page 1of4 
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RMRCFL On Demand Evidence Receipt 

Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory 
9195 E. Mineral Av1nu1. Sui10 JOO. Cenlennlal CO 801 12 
(J03) 849-7800 FAX. (303) 1549-7901 ' 

Evidence Details I 
Tola! no.omti.r ol 1vrdeOC1 Rem' proc.asl<;f on 1h1S feceipl: 8 

I 
O..c:rlptlon: I 
External Data Slorage Device (RAID/etc.). External Hard Onve 

EJ.lg•n1 Proc"5l1l9: ' 
lmmed;.te Processing 1 

Storage LocetJon: ' 
Eumine1 CU5\ody {Exigent) ! 

' •u: i Model: 
Toshiba I V6J600·A 

S«lal Number: 
I 

I Lab number: 
52A6YETKfN69 RMRCFL-13-01 75 

Agency Cno Number: I lab Designation I Designation Expl.: 
en 3-4•5"5 I Questioned (0). (No designalion 

I explanation} 

lnta'k• Contalrwlf' I Seal: I ECF Container I Seal: 
f'lutic Sag I Tamper Evident! Nolle I Nolle 

Tape I 

l~eD1mage: I Tr.elllng Number: 
[No !Umage recorded! ' [No tracking number recorded( 

Dtsc;rlptlon: I 
ExtemafOata Storage Device (R!"ID/etc.): USB Device 

Exlvent Pf1Knsi1l9: I lmmediale Processing 
Stora9• Loc;atlon: ' 
Euminef Custody (E11igent) ! 

Maki: . Modol: I 
Gen enc I 

s.n.t Number: I Lab number: 
RMRCFL-13-0175 

I 
Agency CIH Number: 

I 
Lab Designation I Dulqn•tion Expf.: 

CT13-44545 Questioned (0). jNo designa1ion 
explanation} 

lnlake Container I Seat: l ECF Contalnor I Seal: 
Pla,tic Bag I Tamper None I None 

Evident Tape 

lm#e Dlll\lge: TrKklng N11mbe1: 
[No damage recorded! JNo trac~inQ number 1ec0<ded] 

Property J Evidence Rec~ipt 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

11 111m11111m111111~111111 
RMRCFL-13-0175 

RMRCFL022304 

~I llt~l~ l l~mHIHlllOlll~ 

RMRCFL022305 

~11111 m llU W~IHlllllill 111 
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RMRCFL On Demand Evidence Receipt 
1

R~~n~~~~~~:t~; ~~~~~~ic~ ~~·~~;at~~ 
!1195 E. Mineral Avenue. Suite 300. C«iteMill co 60112 
(303)649-7900 FM: 1303) 60-7901 I 

I 
Evidence Details j 
Tola! number of evldsnc1 items proceued on this 1euip1 8 

I 
Description : I 

External Data Slorage Device (RAIDlete.): USB Oevic:e 
Elil9ent P1ocesslng: l 
lmmediale Proce!sil'lg I 

S\orave L~tlon: I 
Eicamlner Cuslody (Exigenl} ; 

Meke: I Modol: 
Solo I 

Serl11Numb91': 
I 

I Leb number: 
RMRCFL-13·0 I 75 

Agency Caso Humber: ! Lab Designation I Designation Expl.: 
CTlJ-44545 I Oueslioned (0) fNo designallon 

explanalion] 

11\tak• C0Maine1 I Sol: I 
ECf Cont11t"' I Seal: 

Plpet Bag I Tamper Eviden1 i None I None 
llpe I 

lnteke Damage: 
I 

\ 
Trecklng Number: 

!No damage reco1dedl jNo track1ng number recorded\ 

Dffcr1ptlon: · I 
I 

External Data Storage Device (RAIO/etc.). USB Device 
Exigent Proceaslng: I 

Immediate Processing 
Storage Loc111on: ! Examiner Custody (Exigent) I 

Malle: I Model: 
Generic 

Serial Number: I Lab number: 
RMRCFL- 13-0175 

Ag•ncy C1S1 Number: I Lab Designation I Oo519nat1on Expl.: 
CT13-4454S Questioned (0). (No designation 

I e~plana11onj 

ln\Ue container 1 Seal: I ECF Container I Seal: 
Plastic Bag I Tamper I None I None I 

Elliden( Tape I 

lnlalle Danage: J Tracking Number: 
!No damage recorded} I }No 11acil1T19 number recordeO} 

.Property I Evidence Rec~eipt 

' I 
I 
l 
I 

11 lllml~ lllDllllll~~l~IH 
RMRCFL·13-0175 

RMRCFL022306 

RMRCFL022307 

Page 3 of4 
Document Generation Date: 12/1812013 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0002021 



RMRCFL On Demand Evidence Receipt 
• .. --= 

I 

Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory 
,,95 e. "'"••al,....,,""'· Solle :ico. C•nt•Mlel co 801 12 
(303) ~~7900 FAX'(J03) 649-7901 . 

Evidence Details 
I 

To\.ll IW<Tibo< ot e'lidence fta"'• p<oc.ened Oii thi' ceceipl a 
I 
I 

Dncrlptlon: 
: 

Externat Data Storage Oelllce (RAIO/etc:.) . USS Device 
Exigent Proc.sslng: ~ 
Immediate Prausslog I 

SIM-S• Location: I 
Examiner Custody (Exigent) 

"-k•: I Model: I, 
Lenr I LJDSSO 

I 

Serlel Number. ( Lab number: 
RMRCFL- l 3-017S 

Agt~y C11u Number. I \..ab Designation I Designation E~pl.: 
c T13-«5-4 5 i Questioned (0 ) (No <1esi9nation 

I ewptanC1tionf 

lnl1ke Contliner I Seal: ( ECF Container I Seal: 
Plastlc Bag J Tamper Evioen1. None / None 

T~e ! 
kltak• O..nage: I Tracking Number: I 
INo d;imaqe recorded] I (No lrack1ng number recorded! 

DHcrlptton: i 
Exler~ Oala Storage Device (RAID/etc.): USB Device 

Exigent P.rocening: ; 
llMlediale Processing I 

StOf•gt loc1llc>n: ( E~11mmer C\lslolSy (Exigenl) 

Malle: ; Model: 
Sony 

Serlal N11mb4lr: L1b number: 
RMRCFL- 13-0175 

Agency CHe N11mbef': Lab Deslgn1tlon I DeslgnatiOll Expl.: 
CT13-4-4545 Questioned (0). (No designalion 

exl)lanalion) 

Intake Con\lliner I S•al: ECF ConU•lner I SHI: 
Paper Bag I Tamper Evidenl None I None 

Tape 

lni.k• Damago: Tracking Number: 
(No damage recorded] (No traclong number recOfdedl 

' 
Property I Evidence Rec~ipt 

~1 1~1nm1111111H~~11111ma 
RMRCFL·13..()176 

RMRCFL022308 

RMRCFL022309 

~I tlllll~lil~IHIH~~~llW 
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RMRCFL 
··- i" 
Regional Computer Foren~ics Laboratory 
9195 E. Mlo.,.l .\vcniK. S<Jlle 300. Cenren111el CO 80112 

::i:::::::i::m· I 
Total n~mber ol ..,ld•""8 ~ems p<oc:eued O<'l llll• 1ectip1 2 

l 
O..c:rlpUon: I Othor: Tablet 
E•l11•nt Pr«esalng: I Immediate Processing ! 
Storaoo Location: I 
Enmillef CU51ody (Exigem) 

Mab: ' Model: 
Asus I Nexus 

Serial Number: I Lab numlar: 
D20KBC283277 I RMRCFL-13-0175-SUPA 

Intake Evidence Receipt 

~1 IWHl~l lllmlll~llBlllll~lllJll!IH 
RMR C FL-13-017 6-SUPA 

RMRCFL022310 

m lllll~l~l~m~llllHllHHiW 

Agency Cau Number; 

I Lab Oulgnation I ~signallon Expl.: 
CT1~4S45 Oue5tioned (0). [No desrgnahon 

e~planationl 

Int.Ille Container I Seat: 
I 

ECF Container I Seal: I 
Papllf Bag I Tamper ' None I None 

E~111Tape ' 
lntalle Damage: Tracking Number: 

[No csamage recorded] (No trac~ing number recorded) 

RMRCFL022311 
0.1cr1ptlon: I Ceftular Phone: Cell Phone 

~1111mmu111m~~1111w1m 
E1d9ent Pr~eaalRIJ: I 

Immediate Processing I 
Sto~go Location: ' 

I 
E1taminer Custody (Exigent) t 

; 

Malle: I Modal: 
Samsung SCH-U820 

Serial Humber. Lab number: 
A00000237894EO RMRCFL·13-0175·SUPA 

Agency Case Numbor: Lab Doslgn1tion I Designation Expl.: 
CT13--44545 Oueshoned (0) , {No designation 

explina\ion) 

Int.kt Container I Seal: ECF Container I Sul: 
Plfstic Bag I Tamper None I None 

Evident Tape 

lnC8k• Damage: Tracking Numb11r: 
(No damage recorded} [No !racking number recorOed) 

I 
Property I Evidence Rec~lpt 

y .·" .. . ·· ... > •• ... .. ~ 

H......-f.\t•"'l"V 
.>tyN .. tJit• . .Wf\t.f\ tP~, 
->~ooa>t 
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-~ I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 

I RMRCFL Case#: 

MEDIA IMAGING WORKSHEET 

(Examiner. 

Media #1 Descrtptlon 
(~Jkn or Chea II hi awy) 

Make: 

~~A.fZ- US/3 
Model: 

Serial• : 

-
Rocky "°unhln RCFL 

i lllllllH 
Rr!RCF\.9223911 

I Mea1armaged'TQ: · ·: .. ' 

(Barcode) 

Media #2 Description 
(Fil-In or Ci.cJ< Ill IN! lpply) 

Make: 

~t-JY .. VS'B 
Model: 

Ser1al#: 

R~ky rtount.ain RCFL 

1111111111 
RflRCFLl223t9 

I .......... lltl<lltfWU I u : I 

(Barcode) 

RMRCFL Form 19 
Rev~ 05-2\l-08 

Ill 

· .. • 

I 

.· ~ 1 · : 
. . ' 

· · ··Type " 
. . . .. . . 

' 0 l'loppy Dilk9\le 
uo1ovo 

leth Drive / Fie.ti Card 
0 lf'Od I mp3 play•• 

! 
OOlhet 
De&cription I NQles 

i 

' 

i 
I 
I' 
' I 
I 
' 

.. ~ . . ·· ""'!"'" 
I 

Arc ti Ive 
I 

Type: DVD co Tape 

D I . . 
e~cnpt1on: 

I 
Number of media: 

.. . . 
· Type 

o' Floppy 0 1ske1le 
OCO/DVO 
J(Fiash Drive 
0 iPod I mp3 pl•yer 
I 

0 Other 
Description I Notes 

! -

! ·Archive ! . 

T~: DVD 

De~cript lon: 

Nuriiber of media: 
' 

I 
I 
I 

co Tape 

I Date: 

. 
.f~_gl~~,Statlon . . Capiclt)' . . • . . . . .. 

Label O Mll D GU 0 #1 F0613194 Capacity: 
0 #2 F0613197 

Actual O Wll OGll 0 #3 F0613165 Cepacity: 
0 #4 F0613200 

0 #5 F0613251 

0 #6 F0613207 

0 17 F0613193 

POtVOrlve: 

. . . , . 
Working Ha~ , D~ve 

HOO Barcode number: 

......... . .. 
Capacity . . · :Imaging .Statlo.n .. 

... ·' ' . . · .... 
Label CJM8 OGa 0 #1 F0613194 Capacity: I (p IP/3 0 #2 F0613197 
Actual 0>10 ace 0 #3 F0613185 
Capacity: 

0 #4 F0613200 

0 #5 F0613251 

0 #8 F0613207 
D #7 F0613193 

POf1/Dflve: 

Working Hard Drive 

HOD Barcode number: 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0002024 



I RMRCFL Case #: 

MEDIA IMAGING WORKSHEET 

I Examiner: 

Media #1 DeacrlpUon 
{Fii-in or C- .. 111.i .,;/'() 

Make: 

I 
I 

j Date: 

· . 1 

<;apa.cJty -· . ·. ,,;,a;~i~u s1atk;i:a .. : - ~. . . - .. 
OFl~Oiekette Label o.i1 oc;11 0 #1 F0613194 
0 CO IOVO Capacity : 
liCFINhDri .... IFl.-hC•rd 1------------l 0 #2 F0613197 
O iPf<' /mp3player Actual o .. a nc;e 0 #3 F0613185 · Capacity: 

r-;:-.,..,.~---~-~-~-~D;;:.:.Olt>er~-~~~-~~.....1..------------l 0#4 F0613200 
Serial t : Oucrip(iQn I Noles 

Port/Drive: 

I 0 #5 F0613251 
I 0 #6 F0613207 

! 0 #7 F0613193 

i 
I 

' 

-----------------
Rocky "ounlatn RCFL 

I Ill 11111111 
Rl'IRCfl.122364 

I Meata •.~ge~.J9: : ·1 
I Archive Working Hard Drive I , 
" . 
J 

Ty~e: DVD CD Tape HOD Barcode number: 

{Barcode) D~cription: 

Nu
1
mber of media: 

Make: ci Floppy [);lkene label o .i1 o oa 0 #1 F0613194 

'""""~_,_v,....'!l_r._/'l_v_v_s _______ ~ ~~~ho~ 1-c_a_p_ac-itv_: .....;::.l/_'""~'<.:...-___ -l O #2 F0613197 
Model: o

1
, iPod I mpl player Ac1uiil CJ "e ll ce 0 #3 F0613185 Capacity: 

......,_------------~o'-'o::..:;tl\ef~---------'-----------< 0 #4 F0613200 
Serial#: DeS<:riplion I Noles 

Rocky Ptounl~·in RcFL I 0 #5 F0613251 

111111111111 - I ~~,::::~~ 
ltt'IRCFUZ231S 

j , ·M~la:l~~ed To: ! 

(Barcode) 

RMRCFL Form 19 
Ravlsad 05-29-08 

i 
I 

Ty~e: OVD 

De~Cfiplion: 
I 

Nuinber of media: 
i 

I 
I 
I 

Archive Working Hard Drive 

CD Tape HOD Barcode number: 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 



I 
I 
' 

I 
I 
I 

MEDIA IMAGING WORKSHEET 
I 

~xaminer: 

I RMRCFL Case #: 

j Dale: 

···.·.· ., . , . Media #1 Description .- . '.·1 ... 
tFa.m 01 Cl!e<ll l'llW IP!*Yl ( ' . ' Type .Capactty lmagtng-Sta~n ·· 

.I I• • • 

Make: 

SC>'-o USB 
MOdel: 

~rial#: 

Rocky no..,.,lain RCFL 

1111111111111 
Rf'IRCFLl22386 

I .. ,.u ....... "UY ! u . I' · : 

(Barcode) 

Media #2 Description 
(flHn Of Cllldi .a tw1 ~) 

", ·l • 

0 Fliippy Oillr;elle 
DCOIOVD 

1i'F1iiall Drive I Fl11511 Card 
D iPi>d I mp3 player 

I a 001e1 
Des(;riplioo I Notes 

I 
i 

' ' 

·1 · . . Archive 
I 

Type: DVD CD Tape 

Oe~eriplion: 
I 

Nurber ol media: 

:' 1 ·. ;-.. --~ ._ Type_ 
1'. · .•. 

Label OMB OGll 0 #1 F0613194 Capacity: 
D #2 F06i3197 

Ac1ua1 01111 OG9 0 #3 F0513185 Capaciry: 
0 114 F0613200 

0 #5 F0613251 
D #6 F0613207 

' 0 #7 F06t3t93 

Port/Drive: 

Working Hard Drive 

HOO Barcode number: 

,. 
-

Mllke: OFloppyOilk•lle Label OllHO(;ll 0#1F0613194 
~'CJZ.I c.- v~& o·co1ovo Capacity: 

~asti on11e 1-----------f 0 #2 F0613197 
1--M-od,_e,....I: -----------1 o

1
1Pod I mp3 player Acluat o "11 o .oe 0 #J F06

13185 
1 Capacity: 

~_..,..,---~---~---~0~·~0~1h~~.,,_...,..,.,.--~-~--'-~---~~-~~-10#4 f0613200 
Serial #: Desctiplion I Notes 

Rocky "ount~in RCFL 

i 1111111111111 
RftRCF\..122307 

,. :···-·- ... _.-o~:-. : -· --· ./ . 

(Barcode) 

Rt.4RCFL Fonn t9 
Revised 0~29-0e 

· .. 

I 0 #5 F0613251 
: 0 #0 F0613207 ! 0 #7 F0613193 

I 
I. ; . 

Ty~" DVD 

Description. 

Nuriiber of media; 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Por1/0rlve: 

Archive Working Hiird·Orlve 

co Tape HOO Barcode number. 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0002026 



I RMRCFL Case #; 

MEDIA IMAGING WORKSHEET 

[Examiner: 

Media #1 De$crfptlon 
(FJl.4norC1**•°*811111rl 

Make: 

A~U~ 
Model: 

/J,._>ClJS 
Serial#: 

Rocky "ountain RCFL 

1111111111111 
Rl'tRCFL822318 

j Media Imaged To: 

(Barcode) 

Media #2 Description 
(FUin OI C'-<* Ill 91o1 ~) 

Moe: 

~~vt--J '-
Model: 

Serial#: 

Rocky 11ountAin RCFL 

llill 111 I Ill 
RIVICFL922311 

I """",. 1111•~"" 1 u . 

(Barcode) 

RMRCFL Form 19 
Revised 05-29-08 

I 

I Date: 

I Type Capacity rm11gln9 Station 

D FIOppy OiJkelte label OM& OGB 0 #1 F0613194 0 Cl) IOVD capacity: 
0 Fl .. h o.tw I Flash Cerd 0 #2 F0613197 
0 IPOo I mpa pl•yer Actual OYll O G~ 0 #3 F0613185 
on.h.. T~8£..£T Capacity: 

DeaCriptlon I Notes 
0 #4 F0613200 

0 #5 F0613251 

0 #6 F0613207 

0 #7 F0613193 

POft/Orive: 

I Archive Working Hard Drive 

ly9e: DVD co Tape HOD Barc:ode number: 

Description: 

Number or media: 

l Type Capacity Imaging Station 

0 Floppy 01,klKI• label ClMll 0~8 0 #1 F0613194 
0,CD /OVO Capacity: 
01 Flash Onve 0 #2 F0613197 
OiPod I mp3 player Actual U 1111 OGll 0 #3 F0613185 
~ Olllet c:.c" ...... , '*""" Capatily: 

0 #4 F0613200 
'Description I Notes 

0 #5 F0613251 
- 0 #6 F0613207 

Q #7 F0013, 93 

Port!Orive: 

I Archive Working Hard Drive 

Typ": DVD CD Tape HOO Barcode number: 

Description: 

Nurilber of media: 
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RMRCFL Return to Agency Evidence Receipt 
• • ····- · ·-···· .. ·--· • ·--.... .... J • • · -·-- •• 

Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory 
91ts1:. Mineral Avenue. Suil• 300, Cencenniat CO 80112 
l303154t-7900 FAX: (303) S..•7901 

Evidence Details 
TOIM nurroei 0( tvidence ilen>• procesa.a on 1t111 receipi; 10 

Description: 
Compuler: De5klop: Oesklop Computer (0064156) 

Exigent PrvctHlng: 
Immediate Proussi09 

Storage Lcx:1tlon: 
!Undetermined) 

Malit: Model: 
Dell ln$piron 530 

S1rtaJ Numbtr: Lib numbtr: 
97MBPH1 RMRCFL· \3-0175 

As-ncy C111 Numtl•r. lib DHlgn1llon I D11l9n1tlon E•pl. : 
CT13""'45'5 Questioned (0). fNo Oeslgnellon 

ellOlanatiOOI 

lnlakt Container I Stal: ECF Container I Stal: 
Pt11tk: Bag I Tamper None I None 

Evident Tape 

lnt1kt Darn.gt: . Tracking Number. 
[No damage retofded] (No lraclling number recorded] 

DHc:ripllon: 
Computer: l1ptop: Laptop Computer 

Ealgtnt Pro'9ulng: 
lmmtd~I• Processing 

Sto111ge Lcx:1tlon: 
(Undete1minedl 

Makt: MQdtf; 
Sarmung Nelbook NP35SESC 

S•rl•I Number: Lab number: 
HV2N98FC9C6TSM'f RMRCFL· 13-0175 

Agtn'Y Case Numb1r: Lab D••lgnatlon I Dealgn1Clon Expl.: 
CT1~44545 Questioned (0). fNo designation 

tJCplan1tion) 

Intake Container IS.al: ECF Cont1lntr I SHI: 
Paper Bag I Tamper Evldenl None I None 

Tepe 

lntab Dam111•: Tr1c;kln9 Numbtr: 
INo damage 1tcordedl (No h1elung number recorded) 

Property I Evidence Receipt 

II I I llllll IHllHl~lllllll~~I~ m 
RMRCFL-13-0175 

RMRCFL022302 

~1 IHll II I I l~lll~l~ll~llM ~ W 

RMRCFL022303 

~1111m1mm~1111Hm11Hn 

, .. . 
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RMRCFL Return to Agency Evidence Receipt 

Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory 
9195 E. Mineral Aven~. Suit• 300. Cen1ennill CO 80t12 
(303) 6411-7900 FAX: (303) 6~9-790\ 

Evidence Details 
r o1a1 Nlrnl>et cf evidence 1tem1 proc.11ed on tlli• receipt 1 a 

Pescrtpllon: 
C:xtomal Oala S1or11ge Device (RAID/etc.): E11temal Hard Dfive 

£1)91nt Proc .. 1l1t9: 
lmm1dl1te Proc:eniog 

Sto,. Loc1tlon: 
(Undetermined! 

~ke: Model: 
Toshiba V63600-A 

S•"-1 NIHTlblr: ~bnumber: 
52A6YETKFN69 RMRCFL-13-0175 

-411"C>' Can Number: Lib De1lgnatlon I 0.1lgn1tlon Expl. : 
CT1H45'45 OuesVoned (0), (No deaigna1i1m 

explanation! 

Intake Container f s .. 1: ECF Container I SHI: 
Plastic Bag I Tamper Evident 

la~ 
None I None 

Intake Damage: Tracking Number: 
jNo damage recorded! (No tracking number recorded! 

Oe•c rtpUon: 
External Data Storage Device (RAIO/ate.): USS Device 

l!xJvent Procn1ln9: 
Immediate Processing 
Stora~ Loc1llon: 
!Undei.<mineol 

,...k•: Mod•I: 
Genenc 

Serial Number: L•b numbar: 
RMRCFL·13-0175 

A9tncy Cue Number: Lab Dnlgnatlon I DHignatlon Expl.: 
CT1~4545 Que$lioned (Q), (No desi~nation 

explana11on) 

l11t1k1 Cont1lntr I Seal: ECF Container I Seal: 
Plastic Bag f Tamper None I None 

E'lident Tape 

lot•h• D1magt: Tracking Number: 
[No oamaoe recordedl INo Ir.eking number recorded! 

Property I Evidence Receipt 

~lllDlmlllllillHl~IOllMWlr~m 
RMRCFL-13-0175 

RMRCFL022304 

II llll~l~l!lllHJHlllllU~~ 

RMRCFL022305 

~1 IMllWl!ll~mnHll~~llllE 

t<• y.-

Page 2 of 5 
Oocumenl Generation Date: i 212012013 
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RMRCFL Return to Agency Evidence Receipt 

Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory 
919!>E. Mi-.iAven11e, 5'oit• 300, Ce111enni• C080112 
(303) 649-7900 FAX: (303) 649-7801 

Evidence Details 
T Ola! numti.r of evidence item• proceued on lhi1 receipt: IO 

l>escrlptlon: 
External D.ata StDfage Device (RAID/etc.): USB Device 

blgent Procnllng: 
lmme~te Processing 

$torage location: 
IUndelermioedJ 

"•k•: ~l;a 
Model: .....-

8tri1I Number: Lab number: 
RMRCFL-13·0175 

Agency Caae Number: Lib DH!gnatlon I De11gn1tlon bpi.: 
CT13·4454S OYeslioned (0). (No designation 

exol.analionl 

lnt•llt Container I Seal: ECF Contelner I Seal: 
Paper Sag I Tamper Evident None I None 

'Tape 

Intake DarMge: Tracking Number: 
!No d1mage recorded! IND tracking num~1 recorded! 

bescrtpllon: 
External Data Storage Device (RAID/etc.): USS Device 

~lllgent Procttslng: 
Immediate Proceulng 

~torag9 Location: 
IUndelefmfnedJ 

llllake: Model: 
Generic 

Serl.al Number; Lab number: 
RMRCFL· 13-0175 

Agen~y Cue Numbor: Lab D11i9nation I Designation Expl.: 
CT13-445'4S Que5tioned (0). fNo de51gnation 

explanation I 

lnt•lle Container I Seal: ECF Contelner I seal: 
Plawc Bag I Tampar NomJ I Nono 

evident Tapu 

lnt&k1 Damage: Tracking Number: 
fNo damaoe recorded! (No tracking number recorded! 

Property I Evidence Receipt 

lril..,..,.,.c, 

l!lll~lllllDllHl~IDlll~l~A 
RMRCFL-13-0175 

RMRCFL022306 

~1111m1111~~mlHIUlllDm 

RMRCFL022307 

!1111 ~1111m1111H1mmm 

.c.n ~ . .-,_.. Ct-ir 
1Ntllh0$cef~ 
110-17 .... \(ll) 
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RMRCFL Return to Agency Evidence Receipt 
···--·---·----·- ·-·-,----:-..,.,.-,--=--,----

Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory 
~19S E. Mineral A11enut, Suil• JOO, Centtnni., CO 80112 
l303) 149-7100 FAX: (30l) ~11-7901 

Evidence Details 
Toral ournber ol e..!dMOO it~• ~tsed on t/115 reoeipt: 10 

Deacrlpllo": 
Exterml Data SIOfage Device (RAIO/etc.): USB Device 

Eiilg.nl Proceulng: 
Immediate Procesiing 

Storage Location: 
tundotermlnedt 

Make; Model: 
Leur LJDS50 

Serlil Number: Lab number: 
RMRCFL- \3-0175 

Agency C11e Number: Lab DHIQnetlon I o .. 1gn1!1on bpi.: 
CT13·4"545 Quesliono<l (Q). (No Oe5ignation 

tirplilnation) 

Intake Cont1lner I Seil: ECF Container I SHI: 
Pltstic Sag I Tamper Evident None I N11ne 

Tape 

fntalte Damage: Tracking Number: 
!No dl!Tlage recorded! [No tracking number recorded) 

Ooacrlptlon: 
EXlefNI Oilla Storage Device (RAID/etc.); USS Device 

Eilgent Processing: 
lmmediete Procnsin9 

Storage Loc:1tlon: 
(Undetermined! 

Make: Model: 
Sony 

S•rl•I Nurn~r: Lab numti.r: 
RMRCFL-13·0175 

Agency Cut N11mber: Leb o .. 1gn1tlon I l>eslgn1tlon E.xpl.: 
CT13-44545 Oueationetl (0). (No aesignallon 

expl1nationJ 

Intake Containor I seal: ECF Cont1tner I Seal: 
Paper Bag I Tamper Evident None I None 

Tape 

lnl•k• Dam:agt: Tracking Number: 
!No damao11 recorded! INo tracJ(l110 number recordedl 

Property I Evidence Receipt 
• -~· ·1. • ... ,. • • : •• . .. .. 
~ 
....,._ .Rowrcfl<- --1 

~llllllllll~lllHlll~llJll!I 
RMRCFL-13-0175 

RMRCFL022308 

RMRCFL022309 

111111mI~11 ~~llllHllllDll M 

y J. ' I' 

L---2~~~____!:,.!U.J:__-'-"79C':::=~~;:,~~~ J<. ~~6'. q '\~'6 
··~~trntr.MIK 

~. 
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RMRCFL Return to Agency Evidence Receipt 

Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory 
ll1115 E. Miner.i Avenue, S..8 300. C•lllennial CO fOl 12 
(303)6•t-7~ FAX: (30~) 64~7901 

Evidence Details 
Total number ol 11/idence ilem1 proce1seQ on thi• rec4i!>t 10 

Description: 
Hard 0.ive: Internal HOO 

Stcm19e loc•tloti: 
(Undetermined( 

Make: Model: 
Western Oloital 'M:>2500AAJS. 7584AO 

Serial Number: lab number: 
WMATl5737002 RMRCFL· 13-0175 

Agency CH• Number; Lab OnlgNtlon f Dtslgnallon Expl: 
CT13-445"5 Oueationed (0). [No de1ign11lioo exp~naUonJ 

Intake Packaging: ECF Packaging: 
Nooe Nona 

Intake De1Ng11: Tracking Number: 
!No damaoe recorded) (No tracking numbilr recordedl 

Description: 
Hard Drive: Internal HOO 

Storage Loc:atfon: 
(Undelefmlntdl 

Make: Model: 
Samsung ST500LM012 

Serial Number: Lab numb11: 
S2RSJ9BC739378 RMRCFL-13·0175 

Agency Case Number: Lab 0.1lgnaUon I OHllJn•tlon Expl: 
CT13-44545 Ol.ie&lioned (0), INo dtsiQnalion explanation! 

lntakt P1~kaglllg: ECF Packagln9: 
None None 

lnt1ke Damae-: Tracking Number: 
tNo damallf! recorded) [No lrackiflg number recordedj 

Property I Evidence Reeeipt 

0.•' ''"" i7JCl101) 
OIHAM 

... ..... .... , 
Jor "°'<I'• · RWICI L 1- --

II 11um jlf llillHlnOOJl~I~ m 
RMRCFL-13·0175 

RMRCFL022313 

~1111~1~11m~11H1111~!m1m 

RMRCFL022312 

y 

I 
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RM RC FL Return to Agency Evidence Receipt 
f · - · ·- - ·--·· . · ····· -·- · --- · ·-. - · 

' 
Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory 
!11'5 E. Minmil Aven .... Suite 300, Centennial CO 90112 
I~) 149-7900 fM: t303) 6•9·7901 

Evidence Details 
Tot.I numbtt ol ellidence items proceued on this recetpl 2 

Dnc:liptlon: 
DVD: findflgs DVDs 

StOl'llge locttlon: 
{Undetermined) 

M1kt: Model: 

Sertal Numl>9r: Lib number: 
RMRCFL· 13-0175 

Agenc:y Ca1e Number: Lab oeslg~tlon I Dtalgnatlon Expl.: 
(No /4Qerq Case Number) Oerlvatiw Evidence (OE). AGENCY Coples 

lntak1 Packaging: ECF Packaging: 
other Packaging Otner Packaging 

lntakt Oamagt: Tracking Numbtr: 
(No <'amaoe recorded] !No trac~ing number recordedf 

Description: 
DVD: Firnlirlgs DVDs 

SIOl'llft location: 
!Undetermined( 

Mike: Model: 

S.rl1I Number: Lab number: 
RMRCFL· 1J-0175 

Agency CIM Number: lab Onlgnatlon I Designation Eicpl.: 
[No Agency CHO Number) Oerivauvo EV?dence (OE). AGENCY Copies 

lnt.k• Pack19lng: ECF Packaging: 
Olher Packaging Other Packaging 

lntak• Damage: Tracking Number: 
[No damage recol'Oedl (No !racking number recorded! 

Property I Evidence Receipt 

~1111111111111111~11111111~ m 
RMRCFL-13-0175 

RMRCFL022407 

111111m1~11m11H1111H1m 

R MRC FL022408 

~11111m1111™i11m11H11111m 

Page 1of1 
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CRJI CT f 3- '-Jlf 5 '-{ 5" 
Date O \ / ;xa} 11/ 
Offense ~\C( ~ 

0 PETIY OFFENSE 

0 MJSDEMEANOR 

)(FELONY 

~EVIDENCE 

Office of lbe Sheriff 
EVIDENCB SECTION 

13101 E. Broix:os Plrtway 
Ccateonial, co 80112 
Pbone: 720-874-3646 
Fu: 720-874-3644 

0 FOUND PROPERTY 

D SAFE KEEPING 

Roceived this dale fiom ~ ~~ 't \.\-; \ ~ , who"' ..i.u.,,. "Jocolioo b 

9 IQ 5 E, M i" . ~~ Ce~ ~ ~\ \ ~ the following iterm listed: 

ffaa" IDlf Locatioa for Of&ial 
Evidaice Use Only) 

CHAIN OF CUSTODY 

Location Found 

l hereby aclmowlcdat ~ipt fOf ltetns No. ___ / ___________ which m listed at the top of thit form. 

Date: ____ / Time ___ _ 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 000203 



r ~~ .. ··, 
• 1 

. 

CRl~~-.......;;l~l..Q0044----~'·='--~ 
Oale 12/ti:°l3 

Ot!bmc A 'M'EMPT HOMJCJDB 

• 1 • . . ; • · ~ . 
• • ' '• • • I >, ~~ 

. . . . \ . . .. . ~ . . . 
• '. • I \ ,• ' .' '~ .... .' ) • •j' 

0 . PB1TY Ol'f'ENSB 

0 MISD!MEANOll 

II FBLONY 

RUYCd t1aia dace from INVESTIOATOR ONBILL 

NO. 

J 

• 

7 

I 

' 

CBAlff or CUSTODY 

omce ottbe Sbr:riJf 
EVIDENCE S£Cl10N 

J310J ~ ~Pmbwy 
I - ('4tc:mW. co IOI Jl 

• • • • • \ r ta.~ 72o.8'74-~ 
~,.· • I : ' • ....... JV"fV 

. Faia .. '720474--3644 

II avmSNCS 

C FOUND PllOPfllTY 

O SAFE XEBPINO 

Location Fouod 

OAliOB OH nm PLOOl 

XAIL'S BllDROOM DBK DJIAWBll 

I ba1by ~recdpfirltamNa.--:;1...,·9 ____________ ~1111 Ulledlltbttopof ~ fama. 

n.rc: 1a,y \3 1nme..o'QQ 

Dlde: '*"A"h 1nmc az-.e • 
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~ 
~Ant- . .. · . \ .. 

. I , · • : • • • · \ 

. ' ' 

•, .. . :s . . ' 
CR1 ~3-ooo44.S45 

OU: 1Vl3Jl013 

Offeue AI.J:EMPI' HOMICIDE 

·.. ~ • t ~ • 
( t' ! I• 1'. : 
,. • ) I I •• 

.~ · . 
t i • ,· .. . .'~ ....... ~.· . ', \ '!,·,·-. .. \ .. 

t • • • · .: · · :; 

,, 

0 Pl!'JTY OfPENSB 

O MISDEMBANOR 

8 FELONY 

omoe ot&M SMril' 
!VJDl!NC! SBC'J10N 

lJ 101 B. 8rallool PlrhlJ 
· Co'mni" CO IOlU 

• ' •. \ t . PbGDe: 72N'74-3646 
. • •.•. ' • . • , itlL. ·~3644 

i~ , · ._, •• •~ I 

; .• 

0 FOUND PR.OPER1Y 

0 SAFE KEEPING 

.._ ~ or1ocllion la: 

~----~-~~-~--~~---~~..,.-~lbcfollowiqlllruu..t 

NO. · · oa ofltem Location Found 
10 DILL INSPllON no SIN:'7MIPH1 COMPt1'ID rowa OmcB UNDJRNIA111 nm DBSI 

II KAll.'S lllDILOOM OH 1111 PLOOI 
NBXT'IO 

12 

14 JCAIL'S ll!DIOOM ml TRI PUJOi 

IS JCAIL'S l8DIOOM mt THI flLOOI 

'' l'.All.'S lllD&OOM ON THI PJ.A:IOI 

17 K.UL'S IBDIOOM ON TllB PU>OI 

II KAI.L'S EDIOON ON THB JED 

. IP KAI.L'S llDIOOM ON nm PLOOI 

lAIL'S am>ao0M ON nm PLOOI. 

11 JtAJtl.'I IBDltOOM OH nm PLOOll 

CBAJllf or cvnoDY 

I ba'cby ecbowlcdae rocdfll l'or Item No. -..::J~0-.::.;21=-------------~ n linld •die top of 1bil fmm. 

(lip ... PrilfJIT 

. ~13-00044545 
'Of 

-
o.e: f0 I'! t-:, / llmc .Q lOc:) 

0.: @p,o, ITmie f)llO 
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~~ 
--~ .... '· . ·-·. .., . . . ..... . . , .. .. . . . 

Diie 12113/2013 

Ofl:lllO A 1TBMPT HOMICIDB 

I ..; • • \ l I \ ' ' \ . . .. . . . \ '. :,; . \. 
. . 

~ ·' ''( ,'• \ , 4 a. I\ • ' t ., • ; • ~·. • 
. , . . .. . ·• \f.. .. ,· > , : II 

. ,.. . . ·' ·-·· 

0 Plm'Y OFFBNSB 

D MISDEMEANOR 

II PELOHY 

Rccciwd thil elm from INVESTIOA TOR GARNSEY 

NO. 
22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 . 

omce of tba Slltriff' 
BVIIENCE SHCTION 

. _ 13101 B. Bnmmd'Wlr'MI)' 
· ., ,·. , : ~ll,COI0111 

' I I ' ! . JllltQae; 7JO.l'74-J646 
. ! . . • . :· . .J ~ Jfa:lb 72D-174-3644 . 

II EVIDENCE 

O FOUND PROPml'IY 

0 SAR XEF.P1NO 

Locatioo Found 
KAI.L'S llDIOOM ON THI IS> 

IWU.'I JIBIDOQM ON TllB DBSX 

XAaL'S IBDIOOM ON THB PLOOI 

XAU.'S llDJtOOM ON nm DBSI 

JCAIL'S BBDROOM IM THI Tl.ASH 
CAN 

I hereby ICbowtcdte JeceiFC ilr ltelDI No. ___..2 .... 2-=26....._ __________ 'Mi&:b m lilrad It tbo lop o! dlil form. 

Diii: f.~ l '=I \!> I T'au bl ex) 

Dale: 1-1ft~h; 1nau P?df? 
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Treatment Plan \ 

Use this sheet from yo~ office vistt to serve as a reference point. Please also keep a flle of al labs · 
drawn in our office and sign up for Patient Portal at the front desk. Please note ... 

ADVANCED INTEGRATIVE 
- MEDICINE ·-

,ointment Date 
( _ I S- I \] 

P~a 
(~ 
Issue• Addressed 

• When leaving voicemails, please also keep In mind that we era very busy seeing patients 
durilg the day and ask for 24-48 hours to rttum your call. 

• Katie is in the office Tuesday- Friday 8-5 with a lunch between 12-1 pm. We 1re out of the 
omce on llond1y1. -~ 

lab• I Services I Referrals 
r 

lements PrHcrlbed 

I 

We ask for It lent 2 weeks to proct11 Jab• and gtt mulls. If i1 2 weeks you haw not heard back from us, you are wetcome 

:::;:.::~.S:SC::~.312. Or, ff imlBd below, you may j to make an appontmenl to review the results at )'Oii' 

Make A Follow-Up Appolntrne~t It the Front Desk: ~ Yes 0 No 

My Next Appointment Date ..., \r.:< , 
[ I I : ) £/vx ' 

.. ... 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0002038 



PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#: CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT B~: Kirn O. Johnston 
SUBJECT: Search Warrant on the Vehicle 

On 12/13/13, at approximately 0900 hours, Judge MARYLYN 
ANTRIM signed a search warrant for the following vehicle: 

Barbara Pierson 

On 12/18/13, at approximately 1420 hours, CrirT'.inalist DI ANE 
CLOYD, Sgt. CHRIS CAMPBELL and I started to execute the 
search warrant on the vehicle which was located at: 

Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office Crime Lab Bay 
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. 
Centennial, CO 80112 

While taking pictures of the outside of the vehicle, I 
discovered a mistake on the search warrant order. We stopped 
the search until I could obtain a new order. On 12/18/13, at 
approximately 1715 hours, Judge ANTRIM signed the revised 
search warrant order for the vehicle. 

On 12/19/13, at approximately 0800 hours, Criminalist CLOYD, 
Sgt. CAMPBELL and I executed the search warrant on the 
vehicle. While searching the vehicle I located the following 
items as evidence: 

On the passen9er seat was a Mountain Dew four pack wit~ 
one sealed Mouncain Dew bottle. 

Under gloves on the dr::.ver' s seat floor board was a 
Mountain Dew bottle cap. 

Under the driver's seat was a Mountain Dew bottle cap. 

In the center console was a Bellco Credit Onion 
withdrawal receipt for $800. 

Page l of 2 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR# ; CTlJ-44545 

I also located in the center console a s1.icky note with 
directions on it . It was later discovered that these 
directions were to House at • 
Once we were done searching the vehicl e , I placed a copy of 
the search warrant order and a copy of the evidence slips or. 
the driver's sea t . 

Page 2 of 2 
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... .. - -.... ---· 
I 
f 
! 
I 

lft~t~~g -----·-Off-Line Transaction Rectipt 

1a-J~ - aol3 

Name 

{.'11;Jl,c 
Daytime PlloM 

Cunency 

lUTAL 

Less cash returned 

TOTAL DEPOSIT 

P ..... aWltu 
i.•tc.1ed bttow1 

Os.v.?' 
~IUn-• --
Ol.ii111111. __ _ 

OOtbu _ _ _ 

DEPOSIT 

Transfers 

0 Trand• Amount: 

a n.nsrv to: 

~~ 
BELLCO CREDIT UNION 

For questions. please call~303) 689-7800. 

.. , 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0002041 



CR# CT13-00044S4S 0 PETIY OFFENSE 

Date 12/1912013 0 MISDEMEANOR 

Offense A TIEMPT HOMICIDE Ill FELONY 

Received this date from INVESTIGATOR KIM JOHNSTON 

18 EVIDENCE 

Ofl"JCC of the Sheri tr 
EVIDENCE SECTION 

1310 I E. Broncos Pmkway 
Ccnt.cnni&I, CO 80112 
Phone: 720-874-3646 
Fax: 720-874-3644 

0 FOUND PROPER.TY 

D SAFE KEEPING 

whose addn:ss or location is: , 

_ _.1_.3.._10 __ 1"-"E .... B=R ..... o ..... N ...... CO___.S ...... PK..;.;;.... _____________________ the following items listed: 

NO. 
13 

14 

16 

<T• 11111 Loca1ioa rcir Offtc:ial 
Evilb:o U.. °'11y) 

Descri tion ofltem 
MOUNTAIN DEW 4 PACK BOX wmI ONB SEAL6D 

GLASS MT. DEW BOTlU! 

FROM 1211112013 BY KAllL PIERSON 

CHAIN OF CUSTODY 

Location Found 
PASSENOEI. SP.AT 

DRIVEl'S PLOOR BOARD UNDER 
GLOVES 
UNDHR TI{! DJUVEJl'S SF.AT 

CENTER CONSULB 

JOHNSTON ERLY 9931 
STAR# 

.KIMBERLY 9938 Date: f:J.ff /3 / Time Q°J/Q 
Dote: ____ _ / Tune ___ _ 

Received By:--------~--------
(Sip and Prir&'STAJt#) 

CT13-00044S45 AC'&OS (Rev 03/09) 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CASE # CT13-44~45 
CASE TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Investigator Jeff Himes 
DATE TYPED : Ol/2~/2014 

On 12/30/2013 at approximately . 0930 hourii, this Investigato~ and 
Investigator Kristin McCauley responded to Ms . ~arbara Pierson's 
residence. Ms. Pierson had cailed this Investigator the night 
before and stated she wished to provi<i~ this Investigator with 
documents of i~ems purchased by her son, Karl Pierson. 

Upon arrival, Ms .. Pie.rson invited this Investigator and 
Investig~tcr McCauley into her residence : Ms . Pierson then 
provideu this Investigator with a receipt from Cabela's dated 
12/12/2013 . The Cabela's address on the receipt is· 10670 Cahela 
D.dve with a phone number of 303-625-9920. · · 

This Investigator noted that the receipt was for che purchase of 
two shotgun shell belts, a shotgun shell band, a one inch locking 
swivel, an Alaskan magazine rin~ sling, a 12 gauge 2/4" Rifled 
item, and two boxes of 12 Gauge, 25 round, 4 Buck shot . Ms. 
Pierson stated that that her soi-:., Mr. Pirffson, had bought these 
items the night before the shooting at Arapahoe High School . 

f¥'!s. Pierson then provided this · Investigator with a receipt from 
Tokyo Joes dated 12/12/2013 with a tin1e stamp of 6: 08 pm. Ms. 
Pierson said that Mr .. Pierson had eaten there the night before 
the shooting. 

Ms. Pierson provided this Investigator with two handbooks, one 
titled Family and Friends Handbook and. the other titled 
Parent/Guardian Handbook from the ·Highlands Behavioral Health 
System located at 8565 s. Poplar way.in Littleton. 

Ms . Pierson provided this Investigator with a document titled 
Acceptance of Referral/Recommendations for Service from the 
Highlands Behavioral Health System . 

Ms . Pierson provided this Invest i gator wi th a pamphlet from Mr . 
Pierson's funeral . 

This Investigator placed all of th~ above listed items into 
evidence. 

P.1Be I of I 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0002043 



PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#: CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE: Homicide 
REPORT BY: Kim D. Johnston 
SUBJECT: Search Warrants 

On 12/17/13, at approximately 1200 hours, Judge MARYLYN 
ANTRIM signed two search warrants for Littleton Public 
Schools. I gave the two signe~ warrants to Investigator 
MARY LOU GWALTNEY who then executed both of the warrants. 

Page 1 of 1 

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO 0002044 



PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#: CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE: First Degree murder 
REPORT 8Y: Kirn o. Johnston 
SUBJECT: Arapahoe High School Day Planner 

On 12/23/13, Criminalist DIANE CLOYD contacted me in 
regards to photos of the Arapahoe High School Day Planner 
that she had taken while doing the search warrant at KARL'S 
house. She stated that as she was reviewing the pictures 
and noticed that there was a page missing from the day 
planner which was the page before December 13. She also 
noticed numbers on the day planner that appeared to be a 
countdown to December 13. I advised Investigator McCAULEY 
of what Criminalist CLOYD had discovered and Investigator 
McCAULEY asked me if I would take a closer look at the 
Arapahoe High School Day Planner. 

On 12/24/13, at approximately 0900 hours, I checked the 
Arapahoe High School Day Planner out of evidence. 
Criminalist CLOYD and I then went through the day planner 
and noticed the following: 

On the first page there was a section that said 
iliiiiiof Karl Pierson with the phone nu~ber 1111 

Also on the first page· was written. sagunturn88. 

On the top of page 54 is written "Videri Quam Esse.n 

On September 7 (page 59), was writter: "Drudge Day." 

On October 19 (page 71), was written KLM music on 
YouTube. 

On Sunday October 27 (page 73), the countdown starts 
with number 41 written on the bottom left corner. 

This countdown continues wi t h day O being December 13. 

On December 13 (page 87 ), is written "get pumped." 

Page 85 and 86 are missing which contain ~he dates 
December 5 th~ough December 11. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#: CT13-44545 

The following pages were blank which is due to a 
possible misprinting of the book: pages 
36,37 ,40,41,44,45,48,53,56,57,60,61, & 64. 

The following pages were missing from the day planner: 
pages 49,50,51,52,85 & 86. 

The following pages were earmarked: pages 57-58 
(Birthday 9/3), 59-60 (Drudge Day 9/7}, 61-62, 69-70, 
71-712 (KLM Music), & 73-74. 

The bottom of page 65 and 66 appeared to have been 
torn off. 

Criminalist CLOYD took picture of the planner. I then 
placed the Arapahoe High School Day Planner back into 
evidence . 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#; CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE: First Degree Murder 
REPORT BY: Kim D. Johnston 
SUBJECT: Century Link Production of Records 

On 01/14/14, Judge MARYLYN ANTRIM signed a production of 
records for Century Link on the phone number 

On 01/16/14, at approximately 1545 hours, I faxed the 
production of ~ecords to Cent~ry Link. 

On 01/20/14, at approximately 1907 hours, I received a 4 
page fax from Century Link. The fax indicated that the 
subscriber for phone number was BARBARA 
PIERSON who lives at; 

The fax also indicated that Century Link doesn't normally 
track local calls to an~ from its landline customers since 
they bill there customers on a flat rate. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#: CTl3-44545 
CASE TYPE: First Degree Murder 
REPORT BY: Kim 0. Johnston 
SUBJECT: Century Link Production of Records 

On 01/14/14, Judge MARYLYN ANTRIM signed a production of 
records for Verizon Wireless on the phone number 1111111 ... 
On 01/16/14, I served the production of records to · EMILY 
BARNHARD who is a process Specialist with the Corporation 
Compa~y located at: 

1675 Broadway st. Suite 1200 
Denver, CO 80202 

On 01/19/14, at approximately 1611 hours, I received an 
email from Verizon Wireless saying that I had a secure 
message. I was unable to acces~ this message until 
01/24/14. The message ~as a download of all the records 
that was requested. I placed the download onto a disk and 
placed it into evidence. 

I reviewed the download and learned the following 
information: 

The subscriber was BARBARA PI£RSON who resides at: 

The last text ~ was sent was on 12/12/13 at 
2058 hours to 111111111111111 (1111 
There were no text messages that were sent on 
12/13/13. 

The last call that was made was on 12/11/13 to 11111 -The last call that was received was on 12/12/13 from 

I gave Investigator McCAUL~Y a copy of the records for 
further review. 
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0 PE'ITY OPFENSI! 

Date 1124/2014 0 MISDEMEANOR 

OO"eose FIR.ST OF.OREB MUROBR I! FELONY 

DI BVIDENCE 

Of&o of the SbciJf 
EVIDENCE SECTION 

13101 '£. &uncoaPartway 
Ceatcnnitl, co 80112 
Phone: 720-874-3646 
Fax: ?lo-174-3644 

0 FOUND PllOPBRTY 

D SAFE KEEPING 

Received tllis date from---.AT .... SC..........,EN .... E ________________ --J whose address or loc:atioa 1$: 

_....:.13 ..... l"'""Ol'--'B:::...:B=R=O=N=COS,,.,.._,PIC......_ ___________________ tbe followiq itcim listcd: 

NO. 

(T ... Ind l.Gadioa rcr Oftidal 
E'll~U•Oaly) 

Signllm"C of person nic:civi 

Desai tion ofltem 
CD wmt VlDU'l.ON WDlllUSS RECORDS FOR 

CHAIN Of CUSTODY 

(Sip and PM/ST AR#) 

CT13-00044545 

Location Found 
ARAPAHOE COUNTY SHERJPF'S ·- . . . - - ·--
OPFtCB 

Dete: 0 r~r..J./ i I Time 01=.53""'" 
Det.c: _ ___ 1111nc ___ _ 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CR#: CT13-44545 
CASE TYPE: First Degree Murder 
REPORT BY: Kim D. Johris~on 

SUBJECT: Facebook Production of Records/Search Warrant 

On 01/14/14, Judge MARYLYN ANTRIM . signed a production of 
records for Facebook on KARL PIERSON' a account. 

On 01/15/14, at approximately 1542 hours, I faxed a copy of 
the order to Facebook. 

On 01/16/14, at approximately 0845 hours, I received an 
email from Facebook indicating .that they had received .the 
new records that I had submitted. 

On 01/27/14, I received a download from Facebook that 
included the account information and all the recent session 
activity to include IP a_ddresses. On 01/29/14 sent a message 
to Facebook telling them that I did not receive all the 
requ~sted records that were on the order. 

On 01/30/14 I Facebook emailed me a response to the message 
that I sent them in regards to the missing records. I viewed 
this email on 02/05/14, which advised me that I would need a 
search warrant issued under the procedures described in the 
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure or equivalent state 
warrant to obtain disclosure of the stored contents of any 
account, which may include messages, photos, videos, wall 
posts, and location information. 

On 02/05/14, Judge MARYLYN ANTRIM signed a search warrant 
for Facebook on KARL PIERSON's account. 

on 02/05/14, at approximately 1623 hours, I faxed a copy of 
the search warrant to Facebook. 

On 02/17/14, I received an email from Facebook advising 
that the requested records were ready. I was able to 
download and access the records on 02/18/14. I reviewed 
the documents and it appears that everything that I 
requested was there. 

I placed the download from 01/27/14 and 02/18/14 onto a CD. 
I placed the original CD into evidence and gave a copy of 
the CD to Investigator McCAULEY for further review. 
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